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derusalem, le 1 Juillet 1970
P T B

Monsieur Joe Nordménn,

Secretalre Général de 1'Association
Internationale des Juristes Démocrates,
LS Avenue Jupiter,

Bruxelles,

E‘Elﬂiqu.-

Konaieur,

snjet: Vatre . tre | e

Le Ministre de la Juatice m'a chargé d"accuser
réception de votre lettre concernznt e Mohammed Said
Loutfi et de vous informer que les allégations y contenues
ont €té examintes & fond.

I1 appert que Be Mohammed Said Lousfi a dté
arraté pour actes d'esplonage commis durant une période
prolongce.

<) fout souligner que l'allégation faite dans
votre lettre, que Me Loutfi & Gté en raison de ses
opinions politiques est dénuée de tont fondement. C'est
uniquament son activité gomme aspion qui a €te la cause
de son arrestation, et je tiens faire remarquer gue
personne n'a #t€ arreté dans les territoires occupes
par lsrael en raison de ses opinicns,

Veullles agréer, Monsieur, l'assurence de ma
parfaite considération.

T -
= -
i i -;-".r .
- A 1

= » f‘,.-f’ .
, A Wgil Siven
CHEF ‘DE BUREAU DU MINISTRE
BE DA JUSTLCE
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ASSOCIATION INTERNATIOMALE DES JURISTES DEMOCRATES

- ! ~
K INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF DEMOCRATIC LAWYERS
o MEXAYHAPOAHAS ACCOLMALIMS IOPUCTOB ONEMOKPATOB
ok 300 ASOCIACION INTERNACIONAL DE JURISTAS DEMOCRATAS
il / F28 * : e T
II .‘#‘ll'l' = \U-‘ “--F'Hl- J—;ﬁ‘u‘u‘l “..F:J“ "Hj --‘IIJ
Siage : 49, ovenuo Jupiter, Bruxelles 18 - Télephone : 45.14.7)
Adreszse t1élégraphique © Interjurist Bruxelles
Bruxelles, le 11 mai 1970
PRESIDENT DHONNEUR .
DN, Prim, Quesn's Cannes], Oeanils
Hretngnme
MRV ENT
Flarrn Uod, "rofppeenc agidse diss Pasdaltds
dat’ drodty  Ifranes
TG RS Monsieur le Ministre de la Justice .

Al -'-h_"llnl-bl..-"ul.'-ll.'l'li I!I. 'lrlll'--l-lu 'rf -'!.ln-]irl:i-.-lu
Hnciom mimlebe s i linl Jaiun, A 7 X
Radalf Praivicky, Preofossenr b 'Uiniver TEL AVIV
il Chinelps 1Y s Pragris
Vasen Oabral, Qolids dlte portugilse = Tsyganl -
J.8, Cuts Ferunandes, Prororeme  géadrs
de o rapibligte dig Cobn
Tisnos Hepallopooles, Avoenl & o oo
fe  Eipmition  CALLdEEs
Menrigue Winlhe, Frdeldent honoraire de
t Cowe @' apgial @6 o de Taneled
Vanbiliors Wirmae, I'edaident do (o seetion
fded Acleddes  Jurldlgnes . el sodinles  de
Faeaidénsis des dcieorss dB Jopon

diorge Jiss Flearrs, Aveonl & =manbingo ds e ¥ o
Chite » ¥ Monsieur le Ministre,

L'}ri H‘r:rpT:.. J:.u-':-::u-nllt' ﬂlul I':sml.lliu.ll [n‘:.u;
“Sfuide el b prévambion e D oerba i ol X . " 3
&% Monidw L'Asscociation Internationale des Juristes

bV Mintthaws, Solioitor, Affljus @u Bpe  pDEgseepbes vient df endre gu'un procés Etalt en cours con-
Warlas Muasnr, Proviirear gdoftal de (e el t ﬂPPr q'u FT

R dv Pabigne tre Me Mohammed Said Loutfi qui a &té& arrété€ 4 El Arich par les

U6 it do imiverite 0o Literw, SULOrit€s isrs€liennes.

Argantine

Muhmeud Al Gasurl, Aveeat & In Comr : e bl ’
wupremn 4y Fikistin Ces mesures qui Trappent un jJuriste particu-
i Bhisi-go, viee président de IPARsoeintio +3 2 i oyl i 2 i

Mo g g o o o - h%rmaut attaché & la dignité de sa profession :J?ul:l.gu:tut;
FH;:”- $~ ‘;'-" el fole encore les aspects dramatiques de la répression gqui S8
Canuntion @ Tiuite T 0 GRS Aane Jeg territoires occupfs par les forces srmfes d'Iara¥l,

Iven . Valcbhosy, Procureor géodrnl de in
B T ds Hulgorie

Vg ll:m—unn.pl?r!nl'ﬂuuru i Universite Devant ces fﬂit-ﬁ, 1'A.I.J.D. tient & vous
SEBORNES) By AL, exprimer les vives précccupations des dizeines de milliers d'ave-

EECHNTATHE GRNEIRAL *  § :
wien iy e uncienal RIS T cats, de magistrats et de professeurs gu'elle compte dans ses

@'wopel, 3. gual de Bowrbew, Pars 1V prangs, Elle demande la mise en liberté immBdiate de Me Loutfi,

BECIRETAIRRES Pour celul-c¢i, comme pour toutes les personnes détenues et pour=-
e L ota *  guivies dans les territoires occupés en raison de leurs opinions

Solange Bauvicr-Aam. Avocat f la Comr  politiques et de leur attachement & leur patrie, 1'A.1.J.D, ré=-

lemn PHllp, Joge A l4 Cone Siprams ge: CL&me le respect intégral des droits fondamentaux de la personne
in B P de Roumnnis et spéeialement des droits de défense et de recours.
Hrislins @rer, Aveost, pncien ministre Inde

Foud Banches Mijares, Membee do Collége
fhiddral das svedabs o Veoosteln

F"f Natall, Peofessenr & 'Univemmité de
Anm,

Hasslld Nemor, Avoont & Beyrouth /
Ouny  Duarie Pereles, Profeasonr, oo e o wd 5w
mpilier A In Monr deppel da Bip de
o mnvelie
Melnricl Topplite, Peéslideit de In Uopr
Hnprime de e BT allomands, ‘Trésariar

da _Fﬂ“:ﬁ,ﬂ:mﬂ;m?ﬂln ﬂ.ﬂ- '[": III:]}.' ‘“& LA 10D, est unhe Organisation non gouvernementale ayont lo statut connulratif

Vietnnn auprés ‘du Conkeil economigue ot social deés Matlons Unles et de I'UNESCOL




Bl courant de lLa

T e e - - " .
Hous souhsiterions €tre tenus
sltuation de Me Loutfi et des suites qui sersient &ventuellement

i

- L - . ¥
lonnées 4 nog précédentes démarches
Nous wvous prions d'agréer, Monsieur le Ministre

1l 'pssurance de notre haute considération.

Joe WNORDMANN

.
[}~

r_ a o r &
eretalrs genéral

&
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17T May 1870,

Lcar Rr. Rochiut,

At the meoting you had with tha Forelga Minister on £ LAy

1070, you enquired about threo mattare epncerning the Isracl-adminlstered
tarritories. You explolned thnt vou hed been quertionad sbont thore pintlie
i Comeva, Ll 1t would be helpdul i you Imow the fzels, Tae salnlsior afroes

that out of courtesy to you porzonally, you siould be furalslhed with tha
information you wanted, without that implyleg that the LLC.R.C. &s such
was entitled to intorvene in such guestions. 1 am sccordingly writing to
confirm and smplify what the Mintster eald at the meeting,

lezed trancportation of population from the Gaza firip

The Minister stated explirtically that theve wae no truth
whatsoever in the Arab storiep thot elements of the Caza pepulation were Loing
ntransferred” agoiest their will to the West Cank by the Ieranl anthoritier. No
guch meazure bod even been contemplated, Cn the cther hand, it would bhe absurd
to suggeast that International law or morality regulred the precent population of
tks Gara Strip to remain cut off and segresated in tho Caza Strip, as had heen the
cnga for nincieon yoars under the Fgyption military regime, MNore than Lnlf of
them wore in any cuse not indiccnodrs Gaza Inhabliauts, Eut refugees. The naturzl
affinities of the Arzhe In Gaza wore with the Arabs in the West Danlk, belh axreas
having been part of mandatory Prlestine. If any Caza Arabe wisbod of thalr ovn
froe will to seck better wages and living conditions in the Vest Bank or clsewlhave,
wae would rezard this as natural and desirable, and would not discourage il

M{llizry area at ffebron

For reasons of security, the preservation of ppblic law naod
order, and the curbing of terrorist activities, the military authoritles had decidad
to gtation an army unit io the vicinity of Hebron., ¥For thie purpose,) 8 limited area
has boen enclosed close to, but outside, the town, None of the land has Leen
expropriated, and facllitles bave beon provided for any existing civiliaa activities
to be continued uninterrupted.

Kalrbet el-Zakariyn

Eefore your meeting with the Minlstor, the fadts about this
matter kad slready beeca explained to Mr. Moreillon by my colleazue ia the Micistry,
Arsistant Direcior-Ceneral Moche Egssou. They are briofly as follows :

2205 dunams of land in the Gueh Etzfon area have been earmarkad for secalily
purposes. 060 dunams of this 1aud ls the property of the Jewlsh Nztiongl Fund, and

L]
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ormed E'.“"*,. of the traet that wi COCURLCU NG CULsIVILLR LY K18 10

& . BT a0 £=F 1 - i ol ==
kibbutzim overrun and destroyer i by the Jordanian Arab Legion Ia 1048, whea fhel:s

13 T840

|

SRy . A 2
Inhabitants wore killed or ,mz-m* sonar. Cloce 1948, somo lodal Arabs have

gruatted on this land and set up a few shacks, Althotgh the Ierasal anthoritio

ot recoon Ize 'Li.."'t L-.L‘ a A she have A0y I{]_"-ll r1'---11:;-.:~| & I""ﬂﬂ lan r'.

<0
L.:i:-'i.r ‘_"L1.F"I| L..J.

purely humanitarian grounds been offered compensation and ul*rlrz;;t, ve land for

cultivation,

1ho Arsb=ovwned part of the land In question has not been exprepriated, The

owners have been cffered a falr annual :';uLJ taking into accol
from crops. Wak{ p::r::'mm ty and the eite of the Tomb of Zakariy
{from tho requisitioning and are net aficeted by it,

,.t a0y loge of incomo
11 1:3.3;" beon excluded

I would paint ont that this is an lmportant and senrifive strategic loecality,

lominating o surrounding area and c::a..i.m‘llu e the southern &= lem
That f cl‘.sr influenced the establishment of JETr]--:.h villares atl this loczlily belore 1248,

and the siting hers of a Jordanlan army camp aiter 1948,

Generally, it ie our :&:.‘.-Zi‘*j,-’ to refrain from requisitioning lan
unlass that ls essential, and (hen to do £o0 under conditions that

a LJ:‘ .:‘q.u.r--_lrr 1“0—-. 1-:: ¥

VL -'\.—-* ':'I' 1—-11--1-4--11-'-- 'Iﬁ-u

the greatest poseible extert, any hardship or loss to local Inhabitants,

Eincerely,

! Michasl Comany
Politleal Adviser to tho

Mr. Andre Rochat,

Red Crosgs
7 Avenua de la Palx,
Ch. 1211, Geneva 1.

Forelgn Minlcter

o







1T May 1970
Dear Mr. nﬁht‘.

At the meeting you had with the Foreign Minister on 4 May 1970, you
enquired about three matters concerming the Israsl-administered territories.
You explained that you had been questioned about these matters in Geneva,
and it would be helpful if you knew the facts., The Minister agreed that out
of courtesy to you persomally, you should be furnished with the information
you wanted, without that implying that the 1.C.R.C, as such was entitled to
intervene in such questions. I am accordingly writing to eonfirm and
anplify what the Minister said at the meeting.

L ek 1l

] dlmpugh WJIL L ELHL WL LL

The Minister stated emphatically that there was no truth whatscever
in the Arab stories that elements of the Gasa population were
"transferred” against their will to the West Bank by the Israel suthorities.

hand

Ho such measure had even been contemplated. On the other y it would be
absurd %o suggest that internmationmal law or morality required the present
population of the Gaza Strip to remain ocut off and segregated in the Gasa
in the Gasza Strip, as had been the case for ninetéen years under the
Egyptian military regime. lMore than half of them were in any case not
indigencus Gasza inhabitants, but refugees. The natural affinities of the
Arabs in Gaza were with the Arabs in the West Bank, both having been

E
gi

part of mandatory Palestine., If any Gaza Arabs free
will to seck better wages and living eonditions in the West Bank or else-
-hm.nmlﬂrmﬂthi.unﬂu:ﬂmdhh:ﬂn,mﬁmumumm
it.

Military area at Hebron

For reasons of security, the preservation of public law and order,
and the curbing of terrorist activities, the military authorities had
decided to station an army unit in the vicinity of Hebron. For this purpose,
& limited area has be=n enclosed oclose %o, but cutside, the town. Kome of
thmmmmmm,Mthmmpmmmw
existing edvilian setivities to be continued uninterrupted.

Ehirbet el-Zakariya

Before your meeting with the Minister, the facts about this matter had
ummmmw&.mmqumﬂmmmmm.
Assistent Director-Gensral Moshe Sasson. They are brhefly as follows:

2205 dunams of land in the Gush Etzion area have been earmarked for securi
purposes. 860 dunsms of this land is the property of the Jewish National
M,mmetnrthnmmtmmmpiﬂmimuithm
four Gush Etzion kibbutzim overrun and destroyed by the Jordanian Arab
L-ﬂmhliﬂ,mth-hinhﬁtmhmlmm“hhnpﬂm.m
1948, some local Arabs have squatted on this land and set up a few shacks,
uwmummnﬂuunmmmtth--mhmw
1muﬂhhmm.whnmmmnmmhm
offered compensation and alternative land for cultivetion,

mmmmnfmmmqu-timmmm-:pmpuam.
mmmmm.ﬂumwﬂ.mmwmm
loes of inecome from erope. Wakf property and the site of the Tomb of
hnrnhumlﬂﬁhuhmniﬂﬁmhaunAmmmwﬂ.

I would point out that this is an important and sensitive strategic
looality, dominating the surrounding area and eontrolling the southemn
approaches to Jerusalem. That faotor influenced the estublishment of Jewish
villages at this looculity before 1948, and the siting here of a Jordanian
army camp after 1948,

Generally, it is our poliey to refrain from requisitioning land for
seourity purposes unless that is essential, and then to do so under eonditicns
that svoid, or minimize to the greatest possible extent, any hardship or loss

to lceal inhabitants. s M
Politioal Adviser to the Foreign Minister

Mr, Andre Rochat, Delegate-General,
International Committee of the Red Cross,
T Avenue de la Paix, Ch, 1211, Geneva 1,




17 May 1970
Dear Mr, Rochat,

At the meeting you had with the Foredign Minister cn 4 May 1970, you
enquired about three matters concerning the lsrasl-sdministered territories,.
You

you wanted, without that implying that the 1.C,.R.C, as such was entitled to

intervene in such questions. 1 am accordingly writing to confirm and
amplify what the Minister said at the meeting.

1 would point out that this is an important and sensitive strategic
locality, dominating the surrounding area and controlling the southesn
approaches to Jerusalam, That fauotor influenced the establishment of Jewish
villages at this locality before 1948, and the siting here of a Jordanian
arny ocamp after 1948,

Generally, it is our polioy to refrain from requisitioning land for
seourity purposes unleass that is essential, and then to do so under conditions
that avoid, or minimize to the greatest possible extent, any hardship or loss
to loeal inhubitante. , Michael Comay

Sincerely
Political Adviser to the Foreign Minister

Mr. Andre Rochat, Delegate-General,
International Comuittee of the Red Cross,
T Avenue de la Paix, Ch, 1211, Geneva 1,
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UNITED NATIORS

Pregs Dervices
Office of Publie Intormation
United Nations, N.Y.

(FOR" USE OF INFCRMATION MEDIA —— NGT AN GEFICIAL HECORD)

Press Helease Ti/515
— 4 U=y 1570

SFROTAL CQ};’.'{;H“'I_L'-:L 0

i

INVESTIGATE ISRANLI FRACTICES IN GCCUPIED
1=

TERRITORTES HEATS WITNECSES T GENEVA

e o e B
—— s

Loneludes Bession; Schaduled o Meet in New Yorl,

W —

121 June t> Hear Puriher Wiinerses

(The follewing wes received from a United Mations Informetion Offlcer
accoupanying the Committee.)

The Specisl Committee to Investigete Israeli Practices Affecting the
Humen Rights of the Population of the Oceupied Territories concluded its
current seesion on 2 May after heering further ;Emlrkﬁ in Geneva by a
represenqiative ol the Internstional Committse of the Red Cross.

Earlier, on 1 Mey, the Committee heard further witnesses at ita meetirzs
in Geneva,

The Committee will hold erother session &t United Nations Headquarters to
hear nore witnesses snd ccnsider the drefting of its report, 14—21 June,

Compants by ICEC Scokesman

At the mecting on 2 Mey, further Information was glven to the Specisl
Comxitiee by Claude Pilloud of the Internationsl Committee of the Red Crass
(ICRZ).

Mr. PILIOUD Tirst made a statezment in cpen session, and then the Conmittee
went into closed gessicon.

M. Pilloud said s "communigque" (Press Release HR/513 issued in New York
6 1 Mey) had been issued, purporting to sum up wiat he had previocusly said
(on 30 #pril) in the Camittee. He szid It contained several inaccurscies and
cid not Dully rellect what he hed stated, He zaid the "comounigque" had been
issued withouts consulting him,

(wore)




s Press Release IR/515
L May 1970

The Chairman, H.S. AMBRASZINCIIE (Ceylon), stated that it wes standard
policy Tor the Office of Public Information to issue a press release on the
hearings of the Commiitee immediately after a meeting had taken place, It
was not poliecy to consult those appearing before the Committee g3 to the
contents of the press release,

Hr, PILLOUD fdrat coamenteld on a sentence in the press release reading:
"He said, regarding the Gensva Convention, thet Isrssl had not taken a very
clear attitude regarding their applicﬂbiliﬁy to the occupied territories.”

Mr. Pilloud said he hsd been referring at that stage %o a report of the
ICRC to ke effect that Israsl hed et the tine said that the questicn of
applicability of Article 4 should be kept open for the morent.

Regarding references in the press releese to quastions of visits to
detalnecs at the time of arrest and {the guestion of interpreters and the
question of choice of prisoners tc be visited, he said his remarks had been of
& generc] character and not, in partisular, srplicsble to Isrsel.

Mr, Pilloud seid regarding referenrces to Sarafend that he seid that this
prison did »o% appear on the list of establichments contained in its reports
regerding the visits, especially for the first six months.

ir. Fizloud sald he also considered inaccurate the references regarding
witnesses veing preesnt st scme times when Red Cross officials visited those
detained, In his view, the references in the presc release to this particular
mavier were incomprehensible.

Subsequently, after questions by the Chairmen, Mr. Pilloud said the
references In question sounded better im English than in French,

Mr, Pllloud slso stated his view thet the press release should have
reproduced Article 5 of the Conveanticn in full,

{m

The Cheirman said he assumed that anybody reading the press rzlease would
also consult the text of the Convention.

The Chairman eaid he recalled thaet he had asked if Artiele 5 was "a
regrettable escape clause", a reference quoted in the press releass,

The Chairmen sajd he had also understood thet Mr, Pilloud in his earlier
testinony hed stated that on certzain cecasions, witnessas weare present when
Red Cross officials met with detainees,

(more)
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The Chalmman sald the recordings of what ir., Pillouvd hed earlicr steted
to the Comaittee would ve consulted, in lime with the remarks Just made by
yr. 2illoud,

The Special Committee then went into closed session,

- - ¥
Stetoment by Gideon Weiger
Er el

leeting on 1 May, the Specia) Coumititee Tirst heard GIDECH WERIGERT, who
s2id he lived in Jetusalem and was an Isrcell naticral and a Journal ist,

E
g

ne seid he hed begun his Axabic studies In 29%0, racusbing in such

studlies. He had been & correcpondent with the Palestire Post (now the .

Jerucelem Post) frem 1945 4o 1548. From 1948 to 1657, he hed continued his

siudy of Arsb questions, ineluding the econcmic and social side, while
continuiug as a Journaliss.

Mary people in Israel, he szaid, hed followed with great interest the
reporis ol uwhe Cormittese’s work. He hed studied them earefully and had found
they presented a shocking picture of willfui killings, méss rape and pillsge.
He oald he honed to open the eyes of the Committeoe even at this late date to |
what was really going en, He saild the reports carricd by the world news
sgencies gave g pleture "that is false, that is distorted".

He said the witnssces sppeared to fall into two classes: refugees from
the course of the fighting or emigrée coming out fn the perind immediataly
following the fighting, He saii that every ona of these had signed = statement
saying that he was leaving on his own accord, with no pressure having been .
brought to btear. The second: group, he sald, were people expelled for acts of
terroriom and sebotage or for encoursging such acts,

Mr. Weigert said the evidence presented to the Committee lad beeax with the
full coneent, tlassing and approval of the Arsb countsiss, There had been,

i his view, w common aim in Lesmirching Israel and the more this wes done, th
better the evidence, |

The Chairman interrupted to say that he did not want witnasascs commenting
on the cradibility of others.

The witness ssid he came with neither the approval "and surely not the
blessing" of the Israsl Goverrment., He said he aid ot come ¢ 1dollize the
Israsl Government, and in his writing he hal praised the Goverrment wheare
necessary and criticized the Governnent whers Neceseary.,

(more)
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He caid he had spoken vo huwdrads of Arabs in the course of his work, had

entered their homes and eaten znd slept with them, in tovns end villeges and
5 reiuges camps. He seid there had Deen rises in the standard of living of the
Arabs in the occupied territories In the last thres ysers,; and he had
statistice cn tnis., g
The witness said that in his evidencs, he would taelte the Committee on a
trip to the occeupied territories.
The Chairman commented that the Committee would like to go thamselves on

such o ®¥'ip, not necassarily In the company of the witnssc cr anyone else. He

sald this wes no reflection on the witness; he merely wished 4o make tnis

The witness then real from a series of articles in the Israell press,
several of whilch had been written by him. Hs had quoted a mumber of pecple
who, he egid, were Arsbs living in the occupied territories, in bis aerticles,
< each case, he added, they had hsd no objection to the publicetion of their
names, and, in most cases, had agreed to their photographs belng printed.

The arlicles referred to inereased fishing eatches by Arab fishermen;
expanded handicraft industry; insresssed sales of eigerettes; largs expansion of
agriculturs; changes from low-income crops, such &s melons, to tobacco and
cotion eroos; and expangison of chucolate ﬁanufa:turﬂ.

Inz witness seid he would then sum up the evidence presented.

The Chairman said an esseccment was not required. The Comittee would
malte eny assessment. TFacts were required, not personel opinions,

Tne witnass said he would strike out any personal opinions in whet he had
to say. He sald he had not met any Arebs who wanted to "dance the netional
dance of Iisrasel to its nmationsl hymn". But he hed met thousands who wanted to
co-—-gperate in development and te Joln foress to exploit the precent situation
until there wes some political soluticn.

He seid production had inersased by ihree times sirnce 1967, snd income and
profits by Tour times,

Iy, Welgert quoted the Mayor of Rablus as stating in the Jerusale

i, 5
roB L Ol

Em
1 Jeruary 1969 that King Hussein could never éxpect the West Dank to egain be a

rench for himgalf ar hile men,

(more) ;
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He sald the Mayor of Hebron, on 2T Apydl 1970, had Eaid that the
terroricte were giving the leraell suthorities reason o r;nre the arez and
wera deliberately trying to herm the populztion. The Mayor, tne witness said,
had stated that his people had been working for peace since 1597 and would not
be diverted from that aim,

Tiie witnogs gquoted firom tha Arabie press in Isyael and wnat he termed
“the new areas” ‘o show, he said, tliat there was full frescon ol exprossiocn,

He slso quoted Angie Brooks as seying she Lisd found no complaints in tha

area acd had geen only friendly relnfions and a smile on every Yace.

Questions sand ﬁn"wvra

During the quectioning, the witness began to weep, and ithe Chairman asked
him if he would like time to compose himsal?®,

™e wﬁinn:a paii ha did not. He apolcopgized Tor showing hiis cmotions,

T™he Chzliman asked 17 the wilness wes sware of the demolition of houses,

The witness sald he was, "

Tha Tbheirman acked i the witness folt that the puniphrent was
proporiiciate o the erime, The witness said the Chairman wes now ssking fo
an opizicn wvhen, befcre, he had said he only wante:d Tacts,

Tne Cheiman sald he was only agking If a reascnable men would repgard the
punishaent &s propostionete, The witness eaid he did not know,

The Cheivman said thai much evidence had been presented to the Committee,
It warted 4c Leor the other glide of the story and therafore valued the presence
of tne witnezss, Thne Comnittee attached the highest importance tn his
anpearance before thie Camuittee, and he thankced the witness for ccming,

e witness was asked if he hicd heard of Felice langer, and he zaid he
had not, He seid he worked in the field and d4id not have time to seeg;, hear or

nvestigete everything,

In reply to guestions on the judicial ﬁ;;tem, the witness seid he did
knew why the Jordan Supreme Court hail been—trancferred from Jerusalem, He only
knew that the judicial system operated and worked. He said Joldenien law
applied in the West Banl, He was certain that the criminal law was the s&me as
before.

{mﬂré}
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Acked if he wuos swere thet everything went Sefore a military court, the
witnesa said he was not sware of anything like that at all.

Asked 1T he knew eny cases of pressws on Palestine lawyers to co-operate
with the militery authorities, or of expulsion for a refusal to co-operate,
Nr, Welgert sald his evidsnce was exactly the contrary. It was Jordan that
thraatened the lewyers if {her co-Operated. He knew of no ease of expulsion
Tor failure to en—operate,

As Ter as admiaistirative detention was concerned, he said this had
epplied to Iereell Jews and Iesracli Arabs "in the pre-1967 border", He said the
same regulotions now applied in Gaze and the West Bank. .

He sald that 1o both Israel & the ocoupled territories, the case of

avery cdetainee came up cvery six months for review by a committes headed by a
nigh court judge., Unless that ccumittee approved of continued detention, he
sald the detaineed had to be released.

The witness was esked if he regerded the "unifieatich" of Jerusalem as
something affecting the humen rights of tie people of the occupied territories,
He cald he 413, and the effect was beneficial in improving living standards.

To questions regarding "new settlements", the witness safd that in Hebron,
he knew of only one new group of housing units which were within the eompound
of the ullitary gevernment. There were some militexry settlements at special
setrategic points Lut except for the Golan Heights, as fer as he knew, there
wag not kiboutzing in the occupled territories, .

#sked whose land was being used for new setilements in the Golan Heights,
he sald he did not know. Asked if {the land had nnece belonzed to Arabs who had
gone ocut of the area, Mr. Weigert sald he would not be surprised.

-ne Cholrmen sald the witneszs had seid he had criticized the Israel
Goveimment when criticism was necessary. The witness seid he had done this in
his articles,

Tue Chairman asked for examples. The witnese said that in his articles,
e had quoted eriticlsms by Arehs,

After looking up clippings, the Chairman said there was not & single Line
of comment by the witness,:

(more)
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Staliment by Toufs Vellenan

*

LOULIS VELLEMAN said he was & Duteh journalist, samd he had twice vialted
il

B

the occupled territories, Ee had covered the 1967 wer and stayod trere
gbout 23 June, He had gone agnin in Seplember 1959 for sbout two weeks,
He had been In the Golan Heights, Geza Strip amd the West Bank, he stated.
He had gone back lost Scpteuner because of rumcurs of & now war and had spent
the time wvigiting the occunied areas,
Mr, Vellemen cald he had sterted in Bopbember 1569 in the Cace Strip.

then went to Jaruselem wnd Beihlcheam, Bz went iext to the Wesh Bank and then

He said he had heard the same slory everywhcre. ‘he Arab population
always began by saylng thot the occupation was illegul end the Isruelis should
go hoire,

Regarding the behaviour of the cccunying euthorities, he sajd ihs Arabs
said the military forces behaved properly, : e Mayor of Cera, he ssid,
roceguized thol boubs were thrown by whet the Mayor called “underground forces",
and he said this was the fauld of the Israelis for ceccupying the area,

Concerning the blowing up of houses, he said therz was no doub: that this
wes done regulerly., The Tel Aviv Preze Office gave out statictics on tais,
Decisiong, however, wore stated to ve teken at the higlest level on this, snd
not by loeal commanders. The declsions were takon practically vy Generel Dayan
himself, ke added,

Mr. Velleman said the official figure wes 1n the hurdreds.

He said it was very easy to find Arcohs vho would gay that they were
toriured. However, he had no eviderce of ary individual cascs of Torture, let
alone a systematic policy of torture.

Some Igraell commarders sdmitted that scae pcr:tpl.e: night occasionally be
kicked in the back or slepped in the face to get informition, However, he did
not regayd this as torture,

FPolice forces all arcund the world did this, he went oa. He had ro
illusicns about police force behaviour ammwhere, and he did not think +he

Isracli police were any better or worse than others y he paid,

(uore)
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Mr, Vellcman epid thet ia Jemssalen, le was convineedl that almost

1C0 per cent ol the people in +he 01d City of Jesusalen would vote for an
"open city". He sald trade was booming., The economic situatiion had chranged
so much in the 0ld City that he believed that people, if only because of the
TOUTisT trade, would not wani to go back to ﬁhe previous sitvaticon.

Tveryone ne had talized to in the Old City said the Isracliis were not too
bad, in view of the economic situation, he stated, In the other occupied
tarritories, he sald the inhebitents seil they wauted the Isreelis to lecve.,

The witnses said he had refused eny Israell help with regard to transport
or an mumed gusxrd in ordor to be ﬂﬁ free a8 possible in talking to people.

He sald thet, on the whnle,'the Arabs he had spocken o 414 not think the
Israclis were behaving too badly. |

ie hat lived through the German Cecupation, he continued, and there was no
comparison betwean that and the Israli pecupation which, on such a comparison,
might even be termed "smateurish". o

#r. Velleman said anybody who was too difficult wes politely asked to go
o Jordan, . |

Cn the Allenby Bridge, he sald there was heavy traffiec. Any Arab who would
diike to go from the West Eank to the East Bark eculd do so, in his opinien.

The witnass ea2id the Israalia alwaye nade sure that the houses wers
evacuated before tha houses were demolished. EHe said they hed told him they
pald damages to those whose houses were demolished when {5 was shown thet they

were not responsible for the terrorism. He sald he had seen the files on this

in Teply 0 & questlon, he sald he could not tell if the compensation was
adaguate. He sald there was not the slightest evidence of people belng killed
while in houses that were demolished,

There was not even a rumour of such practices, he added.

The Chairman seid some witnesses hed told the Committee that people were
burled in the rubble of demolished houses

The witness said there was a difference between & neutral juurnalia going
to the area and a committee such as the present Committee to which witnesses

were sent to testify.

(more)
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ihe Chairmen said the trouble was that the=e were alsc twe kinfs of
ngutrnl Journalists sppearing befors the Comnittee. Same said ohe thing about
conditions in the occupied territoriss, end others said other things.

The witness said he knew of no occupied arca that allowed journalists to
travel so freely, If there were cases of Deople being blown up in their
houses, the internationas »ress would know. He said that Journalists were
alweys present at ieast on the day afﬁer the demolitions,

The witness said, in seply to a question, that he had not interviswed Arabs
outside the occupied territories in Arsb countriss who had left the ccecupiad .
territories, P

Apart from Mr. Hodglin, Foreign Fditor.of the Isrdon Timec, he said all
Journalists he knew had come to the seme conclusions &3 his.

The Chairmen asked whether the underground movement in the Netherlands
under the Germans could Le called “terrorist".

He sail the Duteh undergrovmd never *tirew bomns into market places or
killed their own peaple, This is what Fateh dZd, he esserted. The Duteh under—
ground had never been "terrorist”, he said., ataeh alght beconie & real
underground movemant eventuslly, he added, becauce they had a case.

The Chairman cald that at one point, the witness had spoken of "tit—for—tat",
Was thers any difference regerding Israeli~ocoupiad ter-itories and Cerman
ceccupation as a poiiecy in this remard.

The witnegs aald there was no comparison, Thera was no comparison between
nezl Germany and what wes happening in the Middle East. He was more wﬁrrieﬁ,
he sald, about what was heppening "in Greece, comaunist China and Fussia" than in
the Middle East,

de sald the Israeli prisons were sll open to Journalists.

In reply to questions, he said he had not tried to £ind out what was
nappening in any prison. He said he had not heard of the Sarafand detention ¢<amp.

I reply to further questions, he said ihat in the two we=ks Tollowing the
June 1567 wer, when he was there, "the Israelis behaved like engels" .,

e sajd he was not awere of & Red Crossg report stating that in August 1967,

the Arabs were suffering great hardship in Gaza,
"~
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

l. The main purpose of the Government in presenting the Bill of the
Administrative Provisions Law is to normalize the economic and civic life
within the ares where Israsl law has been applied (hereinafter referred to
ag "the Area").

2« The BEill contains a number of ameliorative measures, smong which

are the following:

(a) With the application of Israel law to the Ares, the Absentees'
Property Law, 1950, has also gone into effect. 'The operation of the
latter Law hus created a situntion in which residents of the Area are
absentees and their property is conmidered as absentees' property. This
is the factuel and legal position, although the sdministration has done
all that it can within the limits of the existing law to ensble residents of
the Area to continue to go sgbout their business without hindrance or
restriction. Without amendment of ths law, it is virtually impossible
for the residsnts of the Area to deal normally with their property or to
CArry on commercial activities,

In order to avoid the continuation of this irrational situstion, the
Bill provides that any person who on June 28, 1967 wss resident in the
Ares shall not be deemed to be an absentos with regard to property of
his situsted in the Area.

(b) The Bill lays down that the Absentees' Property Law shall not
apply to the Holy Flaces situated in the Area. 4 Holy Place is not to

be treated as absentees' property even if the trustees thereof have fled
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to Amman. This provision enables the local representative of the abasent
trustees to give full protection to such Holy Flace against any trespassers
or intruders.

(c) Sections 6 to 12 of the Bill ensure the contimiation of the
activities of companies and other associations such as partnerships and
gooperative societies.

The present situation is that compenies and associations which were
registered and operated in sccordance with Jordanian law continue to operate . =
in fact even after the application of Israsl law, though without legal warrent.
Clearly the legal basis for the existence of these companies and associations
was teken from them with the application of Isrsel law to the Area snd in
point of law slone they no longer exist., To avoid muddle which may embarrase
altogether the actual existence of such companies and associations and to
remove hardship and injury to parties involved in dealings with such bodies,
the Bill sscures the active and continued legal exis*ance of companics and
associations which existed in the Area on the day which an Order applying Israel
law came into effect. .

The Bill creates s transitional period of three months which will snable
sharsholders and directors to decide upon the future conduct and operation of
thelir companies. It also ensures that a director or member who is in the Avea
shall not be declared an absentee in respect of the assete of the company s=ituated
in the Area. The concern of the legislaturs is, however, not limited to the
traneitionsl period alons. The Bill sets up proper mechinery to enable the

mambers and directors to convert their companies or associations into companies







end associations registered in Isramel. The new companies or new associatiuns
will have the right to carry on all such types of business and economic
activity that their predecessors were permitted to do praviously under
Jordanian law and will have equal status in all pespects with other Ispasl
companies,

(@) Section 13 of the Bill assures that a resident of the Arves, who is
engaged in a profession, trade or other occcupation which requires s licence
under lsrael law, shall be able to continue +to carry on such occupation until .
receipt of a licence under Israel law, which will be granted him even if the
applicant does not fulfil all the conditions of personal qualification
prescribed by Israsel law.

Here, the aim is prominently to afford legal recognition to & given state
of affairs, even if that is not in accord with the reguirements of Israsl law.
To mention but two examples of how the Bill will operate, Under Israel Law,
only a qualified person may own & pharmacy, but where o pharmacy in the Area
is now owned by an unguslified person, he will nonethsless be allowed to
continue to be the cviaer. Again, under Israel law, the licensing asuthorities .
may 2et minimum requirements as to space of business premises and refuse
licences to businecsses which do not comply with the astandards so laid down.
Here also licences will be granted to existing businesses notwithstanding non-
compliance with such standards. Thus it may be claimed that this seotion
embodies clear preferential trentment of residents of the drea with the object of
facilitating easy passege and smooth adaptation to economic life.

(e) A similar aim is to be found in gaction 14 of the Bill which is







intended to ensble lawyera and jJudges who previously practised or who served in
the Area to be members of the Isragl Chamber of Advocates and thus anable them
to continue their professicnal pursuits as lawyers throughout Israel without
any examinations, elther in Israel Lsaw or in the Hebrew language.

(f} Section 15 of the Bill ensbles a resident of the Area who on the date
of the commencement of an Order applying the law had lawful rights in a patent,
design or trade-mark, to regieter these rights in sccordance with Israsl law
within three months from the date of the commencement of the Law and his
application for registration uwill be deemed to have been made on the day hs
first made his application to register these rights in Jordan,

{g} Section 16 of the Rill cnsures the continuation of building works
begun under plans and licences issued by the Jordanian authorities before the
application of Israel law to the Area. Thess licences are deemed building
permits issued under Israsel law. The power of the distriet plamming and
building commissions to ravoke permits has been curtailed with regard to
such licences, setting s time limit of three months from the date of
commencement of the Law.

3. Section 17 of the Bill provides for the continuetion of legal proceedings
commenced in the former courta of the Area, thus enabling litigante to go on
with pending cases and to continue with the execution of unsatisfied judgments
given by Jordanian courts.

4. Section 5 of the Bill regulatec the restoral of Jewish property which was
veated following the oeccupation of Bastern Jerusalem by Jordan in the custodian

of enemy property or in some other Jordenisn sgency. Upon due application this







property will pass under the Bill to the Administrator General who on his part
will transfer it to such person who was the ownar thereof before it came into
the hands of the Jordanian custedian of enemy property or other like agency.

It should be emphasized that the Bill does not prejudice third party
rights in property lawfully acquired from the Jordanian custodian of enemy
property. In other words, a resident of the srea, who during the pericd of
Jordanian rule mcguired from the custodian of enemy property for consideration
any property which before it beceme vested in such custodian was Jewish property,
will not be adversely affected by this Bill and his rights in the property will
remain as they were hitherto. By way of example, a resident of the Aree, who
purchased a house in the ares from the Jordanian custodian will be recognized
28 the lawful owner thereof and his title will be protected against sny claim
that the previous Jewish cwner may put up. If this proviasion is not enmcted
the Jewish owner may eleim that the sale by the Jordaniasn custodian was void
ab initio.

5« This Bill responds to the express wishes and reguests of the inhnbitants
that their rights and sctivitics be given legal recognition. It constitutes
the formal expreasion of the poliey of Israel to provids for all protsction
of rights under the rule of law and to facilitate the lawful pursuit of all

oivil sectivities.

®
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS LAW, 1G58

1. In this Law -

"Order applying the law™ means an Order under section 11B
of the Law and Administretion Crdinance, 1945{1};

“Area of Application” of an Ordor spplying the law, means
the area prescribed in that Order.

(2)

2« The Absentees' Property lLaw, 1950" °, shall not, from the
date of the commencement of an Order applyving the law, apply to
the Holy Flaces situated in the ares of application.

J« Any person who on the dete of the commemcement of an Order

applying the law i3 in tho area of its application and was a
resident there, shall not be deemed an sbeentse within the
meaning of the Absentees' Froperty Law, 1950, in respect of
property situaste in that area.

4 No court or tribunal shall, in any civil matter, entertsin

a8 plea that a particular person, who was a resident in the erea

of application of an Order applying the law is an enemy unless .

the Attorney-Gensral of the Govermnment or his representative so
plaads.

o 3 (a} From the date of the commencement of an Urder

applying the law there shall be vested in the Administrator

General, so that he shell denl therewith as horeafter in
this section provided, immoveble property sltuated in the

area of application of the Order, which before the area

i
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passed into the control of the larasl Defence Forces

was vested in a person appointsed by the State muthorities
in sctual occupation of that area as custodian of enemy
property or as an officer with 1like title, or which that
person transferred to any of the authorities of that State
or €0 a body which was under the control of such suthorities.
(b) The Administrator General shall by &2 certificate under
hia hand release immovable property as aforesaid in suh-
section (a) to whomever was ite owner before it vested in
the custodian or officer as aforesaid in subsection (a)

or to the successor of such owner upon their applieation;
80 long as the immovabhle property has not been relessed

the Ldministrator Gencral shall deal therewith as he may
have dealt with the immovable property of a missing person
under the Administrator General Ordinsnce, 1944F3}, and the
provisicns of that Ordinsnce shall apply for the purpose

of this section.

(e) Where surh immovable property included a publie building
erected after it was vested in the custodian or officer as
aforesaid in subsection (&) and the immovable property was
acquired under the Lend (Acquisition for Public Purposas)

Ordinance, 1943{4}

, Boon after its release in accordance
with subseetion (b), the compensation payable in respect of
such acquisition shall be calculated according to the value

of the land alone.







Companiss -
contimuiation of
E.Gﬁ."-l"itj'-

Companiea -
exemption from

absentea
status.,

Companies -
registration
of charges,

Companies -
tranafer of
afEets snd

liabilities
t© an Israsl

company.

f. Where a company in the area of application had its prinecipal
place of business immediately before the commencoment of an Order

applying the law and had been established in accordance with

the law in force in that srea, it may, notwithstanding sny provision

(5)

of the Companies' Ordinasnce or of the Absentees' Property

Law, 1950, continue its activities until the expiration of

three montha from the date of the commencement of the Order or

from the date of the commencement of thies Law, or until the court .

shall give judgment upon an aspplication made under section 9,

whichever is the later.

T« 4ny director or member of a company referred to in section 6

wWho on the date of the commencement of an Order epplying the law

is in the area of its application and was & reeident there, shall

not be decmed an sbsentee in respect of the sssets of the company

which is situated in that ares or in respect of his rights as

a member of the company, or in respect of the sctivities of the

company under section © or section 9.

8. Where a company referred to in section 6 gives = mortgage

or charge on ite assets, the provisions of section 127 of the

Companies Ordinance shall apply with regerd to the registration

of the mertgage or charze.

9. (a) Where a compeny referred to in seetion 6 has within
three months from the date of the commencement of an Ordar
applying the law or from the date of the commencement of

this Law, whichever is the later, ocome to an arrangement






Partnerships.

Cooperstive
docieties -

continuation
of activity.

10.

with & company registered in Isrnel for the trenafer to the
Intter of its assets and liabilities situsted in Ierael,

the company registered in Isreel may, within three
monitha from the date of the excoution of the documents

of the arrangement, apply by way of motion to the
District Court of Jerusalem for an order confirming the
arrangement.

(b) Notice of the filing of an application under sub-
section (a) and of the date of its hearing shall be
published in the Official Gazette in the form prescribed
by the court.

(c) Subsectiens (3), (4), (6), (7), (8), (10) and (12)
of section 1194 of the Companies Ordinance shall

mitatis mutandis apply to an arrangement under this

section.

The provieions of scetions 6 to 9 shall mutatis mutandis

apply also to partnerships.

1l.

(a) Where a cooperative society had it s principal place
of business in the erea of application of the law
immediately before the commencement of an Order applying
the law and had besn estsblished in amccordsnce with the
law in force in that ares, it may = notwithstanding any
(6) ,n

provision of the Cooperative Societies Ordinance

of the Absentees' Property Law, 1950 - continue its







Cooperative
Jocieties -
transfer of

nagsats
fianilities to
an Israsl

EDﬂiBt}’l

ectivitlies until the expiration of asix months from
the date of the commencament of the Order or from ths
date of the commencement of this Law, or until it is
registered under the provisions of asction 12(a),
whichever is the later,

(b) The provisions of sections 7 snd B shall mutatie

mutandis apply also to & cooperative society.

(a) The Minister of Labour may, by general or special
Order, prescribe provisions for the registration of a
cooperative society referred to in section 1l,including
provisions with regard to itz rules, membership and
organs; and a society registered in acoordance with

such Order shall for all purposes be deemed to have

been registered under the Cooperative Societies Ordinsnce,
and the provisions of the Ordinance snd of the Regulations
maede thereunder shell epply to every matter not preseribed
by the provisions of the Order.

() The Registrar of Cooperative Soci-ties may meke
arrangements with regard to the transfer of the assets

and liabilities of a society referred to in section 11

to a scoiety registered under subsection (a) and he

mey apply by way of motion to the Pistriet Court of
Jerusslem for an order canfirming the arrangement; the
provisions of section 9(b) and (e¢) shall mitatis mutandis

apply also for the purpose of this ssction.







Occupational 1%. (a) Any resident of an area of application, who shortly
licences.
before the commencement of sn Order applying the law was
engaged in a profession, trade or other occupation in
accordance with the law that had been in force in that
area and such occupation requires & licence under an Israsl
enactment, may pursue his occupation until receiving a licence
under the Israel enactment but not for longer than aix
monthe after the date of the commencement of the Order or
after the deste of the commencement of thia law, whichewver
is the later.
() A licence may be given to a resident referred to in

gubsection (a) even if he does not satisfy a condition of

personal qualification prescribed by the enactment.

(e) Where the grant of such licence was under Iarasl
enactment subject to conditionsaffecting the place of

the oceupation, the Minister charged with the implementation
of that enactment may make regulstions with regard to
persons to whom subsection (a) applies,which shall include
concessions, either for a given period or permanemtly, in
reapect of the place of their occupation before the
commencement of the Order applying the law; and he may
prescribe in these Regulations conditions for granting the

licence; so long as such Regulations have not been made, the







Advocates.

14,

suthority competent to grant the licernce may determine such
concessions aB part of the conditions of the licence.
(d) This section shall not apply to a licence under the

(7) or under the Exploaives Lsw, 1954EE}-

Firearms Law, 1949,
(&) A resident in the arca of spplication of an Order
applying the law, who immediately before the commencement

of the Order served in that aren as a judge of & civil court
or acted as an advocate there, shall become a member of the
Chamber of Advocates from the date of the commencement of
the Order or from date of the commencement of this Law,
whichever is the later.

(b) The Minister of Justice shall publish in the Official
Gagette the names of the persons to whom subsection (a)
applies.

(¢) The Minister of Justice mey by regulations prescribe
the conditions, including concessions, for obtaining
membership of the Chamber of Advocates in respect of an
Israel resident who at any time before the commencement of
this Law served as a judge of a civil court in any part of
Palestine to which an Order applying the law has not been
applied or acted as an advocate there.

(d) The Minister of Justice may by regulations prescribe

the conditions, including concessions, for obtaining member-—

ghip of the Chamber of Advocates in respect of an Israel







Registration
of righta in
patents and
deslgna.

Continuation
of building

works,

resident who was a recident of an mrea of application of an
Ofder applying the law immediately before the commencoment
thereof and was gualifiad 1o be an advoeate Tmt did not
practice as an advcoccate or was a clerk under serviece in such
area but had not yet completed hia period of qualifying
service.

15, dny person who on the date of the commanmcement of an Order

applying the law possessed in the srea of application & registerad

right of ownership in a2 patent,design or trade mark, or hefore
thet had applied to have such rights registered, may within three
months from the date of commencement of the Order or from the

date of commencement of this Law, whichever is the later, apply

to register his rights under Israel law; and he shall be deemed

to ‘have mpede the application for registration of the rights under

Teraal law on the date whon he first applied for registration of

those rights.

16. (&) Where the foundations of s building have been comploted
in sccordance with a building licence issued under the law
which had been in Toree in the ares of application of an
Order applying thae law befors its commencement, the owner
of the licence, who within a year from the date of commencement
of tha Order or from the date of comméncement of this Lsaw,

whichever is the later, has served notice of his intention

to continue the bullding works, iz entitled to receive a







Continul ty
of lagal
proceedings

eto,

building permit under lsrael law; a permit under this

section shall be exempt from the payment of a fes.

(®)

The District Planning and Building Oommission nmay,

within three months from the date of the grant of a permit

under subsection (a) and after giving the owner of the

permit reasonahle opportunity to present his case, cancel

the permit for the reasona for which an application for a

building permit on that site may be refused, and it may .

suspend the permit pending decision with regoard to its

cancellation.

17. The Minister of Justice may by regulations, either generally

or for a porticular glAss of matters, prescribe proviasions in the

following matters -

(1)

(2)

(3)

which courts shsll hear cases that immediatély béfore

the commencement of an Order applying the law were pending in

g court in the area of application and the procedure

in those cases; .
the enforcement and execution by the courts and execution
offices of final Jjudgments end other orders and decisions
given before the commencement of an Order applying the
law by a court whose area of jurisdietion included the
ares of application of the Order;

recognition and certification of documant® issued or

certified befors the commencement of an Urder applying







Hegulations,

the law by an authority in the sres of application of
thet Order,
18, BEach Minister charged with the implementstion of 2 law to
which any provision of thls Law relates, may make regulations for
the Implementation of that provision, and he may in those
regulations prescribe complementery proviaions, including the

extansion of periods, correlation of feee snd exemption therefrom. .
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LAY AND ADMINISTRATION (AMENDMENT NO, 11) LAW, 1057

5
i
- |
=

Addition of 1. in the Law and Administration Ordinance, 1948, the
eection 118,

followling section shall be added efter sesction 114A:
L] | ] ] 5 a 5 » ' " §
Application 118, The law, jurisdiction and adminietration
of the law.
of the State shall apply in every area of
Eretz-Isrzel which the Government has by
Order prescribed".
&

Commencement. 2 This Law shall commence on the day it is passed by the

Enesset.

Levi Eshkol Tn'acov Shimshon Shapiro
Prime Minister Minister of Justice

Shneur Zalman Shasar
President of the State







LAW AND ADMINISTRATION ORDINANCE, 1948

Order Prescribing Areas

By virtue of its powers under section 11B of the Law and Administration
Ordinance, 1948, and by virtue of its other powers under any cther law, the
Government orders a2 follows:
Presoription l. The area of Eretz-lsracl deseribed in the Schedule is .
of arca.
hereby prescribed as sn area in which the law, jurisdietion
and administration of the State apply.

Title. 2. This Order shall be called "Law and Administration (No. 1)

Order, 1967".

oUHEDULE

jrﬁhiﬂ Schedule sets out the area above referred tﬂug?

£

June 28, 1967.

Tagdl Usai
Government Secretary
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rorpon ( § witnesses)
> v, Adama {Iwinrnatinn.#1+ec10r of wthe Council Tor 1 Anuil B/ 453
the AEFEHGEEE“H of Arsb-British Undexr-
gtanding (CAARU ) - a journalist for
fee Cuardian of the UK in 1968-65.
2. B i hac;;wv? (Administration Director of E.;ﬁh} " H >
Former Deputy-Commissiomer of the
INAWA from Tuna 1967 to August 1968,
Held his post in UNEWA from 1960-68.
T ¥ss Yervels Sykes (JeTusalem Committee) 2 hpril 1970 HR/4E4
4o Miss Orania Birkett (Secretary oz the Council fox " " "
the CAASU. -
5 Mosho Yacoover - (Said to be Israeli) " 1t "
: 3
Ga Abpaham Heilbron " " l . " -
T Chrigtosher layhew (liember of Parliament) 3/4 Apedl ®  HEH/4BT
2 Yrs. Leils Mantoure (0f Palestinian oxigin and nw " "
now a Britisk subject]
Te Richand Slotover (22-year old British law student) o o "
AETWT ( & witnessas)
10 i'r. Caor=w Dib (Assistant Professor at Beirut 6 Apzil 1570 ER/43S
University and Advisor to the Insti-
tute for Palestine Studiesy].
11, Thrahis A1 Abid (Assistant to ths Director of the T Aprdl 1970 HE/490
Palectine Research Centie)
12. Hzli= Paraliat) (Professos in the Depariment of
13. Peiax Dodd ) Sociolozy and Anthropology of the " " "
American Univeraiiy in Beirut)
1de Ahmsd Elhalifa {ﬂmﬂﬂ“ibu as a former ?riﬂﬂner wa - " "
laft the occupied territories Aiﬂ '
VEET ) :
15, ifrs.fimate Dusida - (Described sa Palestine refuges) - ! v
1€, ¥, Télat Bl Tamimi (Desoxribed a & Palestine refugea) 8 April 1570 IR/492
o w— W F
17. I'e. Yousef Sayegh -(Palestinian refuzee and now . " =
Professor of Boonomico &%t American
[ o %
University in Baizut ).
/2
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I're Szi=ddf .e._r* 1 iseper and messenger at the 9 April 1970 HR /496

rigtry of Public Works, Kunsitra)

fre Mahcmedihelr Fayezid Bid (Responsible for hirins
Mr. Eamal in Euneitza)
iirse Tayme Iandou Khassbe ( Peasant farmer from Djeraba)™ "

lirs. emdou Yussef Diesem ( 20=yesr villager from Iashia)

¥y. Hussein Faarouk ( i P&laa‘sinin.r.- from Kelamer) 10/11 "
ir.ihmad Jawwas ( A Syrisn from lassakie) " M
_f.-':. Fuhammed -J_ﬂﬂ'if ( Imkhtar of Hafar) W "
lize Juse Ersen ( A Syriam from lMachta) i .
3w, A1 Diten ( 4 Syrian foom L'Licl:ﬁa) ' " ’
Jiiss Fadwe Nouri ()(Pirst aAid ne...l'a in Naab) " &
ilr, Zugirahl Ahdul Joint statement

Lr.Ahman Hadjab

Xr. HemddmEhatid ( 4 villager fron Eanum] L L
Ire Abdul Bahman Tomeh ( A villager from Zaoura) . "
Ire. Naiat Zintabi ( From Funed tra i i
2rs Bpbrd Abdul Xhader ( From E:*r.raitza} n "
I». fsad Shulmiri { From Koushnieh) " "
Ir. ibduleds Dinab Radhi ( From Sbitta) . u

Ire. Tousgse? Ihaled Awad ( Syrians ) Heard 12 Apxil 1970
¥r. fhmed Shibhad Salibi " torether i " "
Iir. Hagen Mukommed Aohkap " " " "
r. Mubawsk Aw.d Ibrahim [ A villazer from Eassriya',} " n "
'1_.::'. Iakmond Kagem Falourdi ( A viliagér from Kfarharsh) 5 H

crs lihammad fhmed Thrahir ( A willazer from Darbashiyya) "

irs lmnamned Diasem Abou-Leil ( A villeser from taka) " i
ir. Dehmond Fhuneifis ( A villager from Sanaber) . Ay
+rs Shawkat Shattl of the Syrian Red Crescent and
:“:-:_;‘._- malialdddin Rushbari of the Human Rizhis Leagus

in Zyris presented & number of desuments to tihe

Comuiiives which were accented ag & vart of ths p

cocunentotion of the Commitiea.

/3

4]

ER/499

"

LH]

L8

L1

m




8T X & m_ @ Dat e

AREXE Aunraw( JORDAN)

Seipe Anton A.A%alla ( A Member of ihe Uppor House of 15 April 1970
the Parliament of Jordan, CGsaersl
mnager in Jopdan of the Arab Land
Bank and a former Forein ldnister
Joxdan).
45 Abdul Famid Savesgh (Deseribed as the Head of the
Iglamic Courts of Jerusalem and Amman) n
1. Fadin Zarou ( Said he waa the Major of Ramalleh
befors and after the ocoupation) 4
iy Neds SJimasn (Boman Cgqtholic Bighop and Vicar- o
Genexral of the Patriarchate of
Jerusazlem)
48, - Archbiechon Diodoros of the Orssl Orthodox Churak 5
19, Constantine ¥aramash (A parish priest of the Oreex "
2 ﬂﬂhﬂd_ﬂ! ':hdl‘t:ﬂ. i— .n.a.u,..ﬁ..n!'-
50 Fazib 21 Ahmed (A former ﬂuau,y ol E;E Jordanian 16 April 1670
Parliament £rom Jenin)
51« Silak Anantawi( From Nablug and “ra now Sacratary s
of the Deportaes Sgiétion of uhe
Jerusalen lLiberatiocn Coumittes)

L B2, Rarhagh Abures { From Bireh of Bamsllah District) "
.:- - Aoy A=on ]
5i « Ahmad Abu guor of Jordanian Red Crescant "
55 Rouhi Bl ¥hatid ( Siad he was Xajot of Jerusalem

but now banished and living in Amman) "
56. Abrid A) Hadmt {3 id he had coms to the Bast Bank 17 Ap#il 1970
this month on a perxmit issved by
Tsraell authortiies)
57 « Yousssf Sofap Salabat( 18-year old student from "
Karami )
58, Ghazl Ssuci of the Palsstine Red Crescent Society i
59. Salim ¥balil FPharss (Formerly of Ramallsh) "
60, ¥nalil Soubd Abu Shawish (formerly of the Rafah "
* Tezuzee camp)
£1, : Ibrahiln Abeid Abu Suhaiban { Cf = zefuges camp) "
62, Payes Abeid Abu Suhaiban( l3-year brother of the a/m) ®
63. v - Taysir Habulsi [ Of the Pelesvine Liberation Organi- M
¥ % =
zation)
7. Proub Alsheidd . "
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81.
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85.
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ATAT (contd)

Sabrl AmaTR
Ismael Abu Mayala and his wife Abla Tahha

37

Fregs
ODa t e oelease
April 1970 ER/505(ctkd
" L1}

Vunir Abdallah Chanam(0f the Palestina Libaratiaﬁ.lﬂ April 1970

Front)

Othaman Abdulhadi Bl Araj (Finm Walhjej)

Naieh Mohammed Issa Khetad (0f Karameh)

Abéel Rahim Salsh Fl Majthube(Said to be Mukhtar

of Yalo village)

Mohammed Fe Maraga(From Jericho and his G-year
Soher lMaraga dauther)

Seifiddin Temail Abdel FPetitah Tayem (From Nuba)

Suieiman Mohammed Sheikh Eid (From Gaza )

CAIRD (UAR)

Dr. Kamal Malak Gobrial (A surgeon)

Yiohemmed Derbas ( A civilian hogpital aid)

Ers. Helmat El-Sayed Ahmed Eldib(in Inspector of -

the Ministry of Education)

Dr. Onegi Serza (A doector at El Arish Hospital)

Dr.Shebata Habib ( Director Of Gaza Hospital)

Miss Bisha Awad Eagazi ( From E1 Arish)

Toussel " Darwish(Said to be a Secretary of the
" International Ass. of Democratic Lawyers)

Wiss Kamilia Kamel Elzerbawi Appearsd
together

¥rs. Menaawer Soliman Elzerbawl

Dr. Mahmoud Soliman Elbark ( A desctor)

Mohamed Nader Lotfi (Ditector of Social Affaira

at HEl Arish}
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CAIR0 (UAR) contd.

a8, Handd T ¥halili ( Said to be a lawyer from El Arish) 23.4pril 70 Ex/509
89. fansi Selma Elser ( Said to be a police sergeant at " »
El Arigh)
90, Seliman 81 Yamani (Szid to be a Sheilh of tribe) . 1
91 Iameel Zikry ( A Customs official from E1 Arish) i " "
G2, licheb Hanasan Fussein ( 18—year old son of a merchant n "
still in F1 Arish)
93. Towfik Haesan Wasfi ( A Eounnéllur in the Arab League " "
offics) | ;
9ie Ahmed Abdullah F1 Melazd ( Fisherman from El Arish) " "
Che Abdel Rohum El Damrani ( The headmaster of an El ﬁIi;h " il
school )
96. Rabei A. E]l Shexrif ( From El Arish) . 3 _ "
97 Mohammed Shhaben El Easali ( The Sheikh of a triYte " "
ealled Fawakhribn) :
Dr. Kamal lalak Coviial ( A surgeon from El Arish i u
(See No. 76) Hoapital until 16 Sept.1969)
Q8. | Soliman Fisal Abdel Malek ( A Member of the Perliameny 24 April  HR/510
of the UAR representing the Sinai)
05 s Salem Aly ¥l Hersh ( A Sheikh of the Bayadsh txibe) ‘ " g "
' 100, iras. Manay Szlema Elfar ( From Kl Lriﬂh) | i "
101 Abdel Wehab Hussein E1 Sherif ( From E1 Arish) “ s .
102. Iemeil Rashed Yalmb { A fisherman) o T "
103. Miss Hods EI Abd El FHessy ( From Gaza) R A ESENE
104. Vohemmed E1 Abd El Hessy ( The brother of the sbove) " e
105. Mrs. Chalis Mohammed Housayen ( Of Kantara) o "
106. Jobhammed Sslem Mohammed Hassan ( A fisherman) ) "l .
107. I'rg. Sohha Eulimay Emira (Of Bir E} Abd) ] Z S E
108. Mrs Narges Mohammed Ibkehim ( Of El Arish ) 25 April 70  HR/511
109. El Yemani Ahmed Fassan ( Of El Arish!) S Mk " 3
110. Deif Alls Ali Koulied ( From Rammansh) i e ' "
111. Abdulla Oabril Fibeid { A school teacher from E1 Arish) " L
112. Saleh Eish Ibrahim ( From Hagé;amj JR 4 i on g
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UNITED NATIONS

Prese Services
affice of Public Information
United Nations, H.X.

(FOR USE OF INFORMATION MEDIA == NCI AN OFFICIAL RECORD )

Press Release HR/WEB3
2 April 1570

SPECTAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTICAUE ISRASLL PRACTTCES IN OCCUPIED

TERRITORTES PEZING HEARCNGS IN LOFDON

(The following was recelved from e United Nations Tnformation Officer
accompanying the Committee. )

The Specisl Commitiee to Investigate Israell Practices Affecting the
Hunan Rights of the Population of the Cecupled Territcriés began its hearings
1n‘Lcmdun on 1 April, hearing svidence from Michael Adsms and John Reddewsy.

. Adams, now Informaticn pDirestor of the Council Ior the Advancement of

Arsh-British Understendlng (CAABU), gave evidence of his experisnce in the

cecupiss territories as & jourmalist, primerlly for The Cuawiian of the
United ¥ingdem, in 1968 and 1969, '

Mr. Reddawsy, now Administration Director of CAABU, gave evidence on his

experiences in the occupied territoriés as the DePuty—Eummisﬁiunar of the
Uniited HNetlons Relies and Works ﬂgﬂncy for Palestine Refugees in tne Kear East
(UNEA), from June 1967 to August 1960. Mr. Reddaway held his UNEWA post

from 1960 to 1568. '

V. Adame said that he spent about threa weeks in Gaza in Januexy 1568
and witnessed curfews 1mpnséd on UNEWA refugee camps lasting more than Iive
days at & time, sreating conditions affecting Tood and water supplies worse
than anything he had experienced in four yesrs &5 a prisoner of war in &

German prison camp. These, he sald, were part of collective punishments 1n &

stardard of pmictice designed to cow the populeation, parﬁinulagly women, and

to c-eate & stute of enxiety and shock to intimidete the refugees to leeve the
occupied territories. . 3




e Press Release HR/LE3
2 April 1970

He gaid that he went back 1o the occupied territories for a day in
Necember 1660 and saw ine results of the destruction ef Ezlhul, vhere houses
had been demolisghed In an aresa 100 metres long by 60 metres wide, with 211

rab property in the houses bulldozed under the rubble. Poobedly B5 houses

and 250 people wWere affected.

M. Adsms said thati the Teracll intimidetion policy had now proven a
railure since the refugees Were now determined to stay, 14 contrast to the .
exodus after the June 1967 war.

He said that the Israelis nad cleaerly hed security l=ers, but the
reprisals werse token against groups withoyt any possibility of knowledze that
particular individuals were involved in sction against the Israsli occupation,

The Israclis stated that villages werc doetroyed for strateglic reaschns,
but the fact wis that the land of the area was given over for Israell
cetilomonts. Compensstion was only given in JeXusalem. Compensation in
viilages wes minimel, if et &ll.

e Had seen refugees with clgereite burns and razor sleches on their bodies,
asgerted to be inflicted during Isreeli interrogatiois,

since, six months after the 1967 fighting, the Arcbs were lcaving the
occunied territorlies at a reie of 250 a day something had been clearly wrong,
he ctated., "In four yescrs es a prisoner of war, I never axperienced snytning
ez harsh as that inflicted on the women and childrzn in Gaza," he asserted.
Water was availeble only one hour a day for women with young children, he added.

My, Adems sald that the refugees were now experiencing educational
prebleas. While the Israells sometimes hed had resson to remove books which
Had hostile and ebusive material about them, thesze books hed either never been
replaced or hel been replaced by tLext-books carrying such phreses &a:

"T am aa Isra.li citizien,”

Mr. Reddaway seid that, at Rafeh, it had been glleged by the refugees that
dwellings had been destroyed in a reprisel, at 4:30 in the morning one day in
1667. After the cease-Tire was in ellect, while the inhebitants were esleep,
and that between 30 and 40 people had been killed as a result.

L.

(more)




=B = : Press Release HR/LE3
2 Apxil 1970

At a later date, he sald that, under UNRWA supervision, 23 bodies of men,
wamen and children had been exhimed. _

Comparing the situation with his experiences in the colonial
edministration in Cyprus during what, he said, was the height of EOKA
terrorism, he said that, if 25 deaths had occurred in such eircumstances as
that at Rafah, he was certain "heads would have rolled”. The Governor would
probably have had to resign, the local military commander would have been
sacked and, maybe, even a Minister in London would have been forced to resign.

He said that, as far as Israel was concerned, .the deaths were "a non-
event". However, UNEWA had a reé¢ord on file of the exhumation.

asked 1T it was possible to have this report released, he said that he
did not know; that was & question for the Secretary-General who had a copy and
the UNRWA Commissioner-Gener

Mr, Reddaway said that, no doubt, there had been freguent grﬂﬁﬂdﬁ-thrtwing
and shots at Israsll forces, but his experience had been that "the scaleé of
repricels was altogether out of proportion”. :

He sald that the excdus had continued for months after the war, and
he thought that 35,000 people had left Gaza after the cesse-fire. Continuing
naresemetit by the Israeli military forces had been a factor in causing the
people to leave.

He said that nobody could may why the Israelis had followed such a
Policy and, no doubt, security was a factor. However, He hed no'doubt that
There had also been "a deliberate policy of instigating people to flee",

keked whether the demolitions had been necessury for security reasons,
he saild: "Certainly not." He gdded;: "They seemed to me to be senseless and
Well-ralrulated to produce the exsct opposite.”

Mr. Reddaway said that the Israelis had followed a Jelkyll .and Hyde
policy. At times, they desired to do their humanitarian best in difficult
cirecumstances; yet; at other times they took "an extremely harsh approach to
the difficult task they had"”,

In Israel, the resistance movement which now existed in the occupied
territories was, in part, at least the outcome of the misguided policies of the
Israelis. The penalties imposed against "“infiltrators" who, he said, were
actually people trying to return to their homes in the summer of 1957, had been
very severa, :

(more)
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Mr. Reddaway said that, after the 1967 war, there had been looting of
UNEF equipment at Rafah, which, it had been agreed, was to be used for the
relief of the refugees. He himself had seen that this was highly organized
by the Israelil military authorities and was not the work of some unccontrolled
mob,

He said that, out of over 150,000 people who had spplied in 1667 to
return to the aress they had fled, only' 14,000 had been allowed back. To him,
this appeared to be the turning point in the whole deterioration of the
Middle East aituatian: .

He said that, with the shock of war, there had been a brief hope for a
political settlement, but the "disastrous deciszion” by Israel not to allow
the refugees to return had led to a reversion to the intransigonce and
extremism which had characterized both sides before the war.

Regarding a future role for the United Nations regarding the occupied
territories, Mr. Reddawsy sald he hed elways felt very strongly that the most
effective protection for the population was some mechanism for bringing
gbuses before world public opinion. There was certainly a United Nations role
to be played there.

However, if this wes to be done, it must be adequately stailed and
equipped., It had not been practical to send Mr., Gussing and one secretary
to the erea and expect him to ingquire into ell the specifics and details of
the many allegations, |
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SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI FRACTICES IN OCCUPIED
TERRITORIES CONTINUES HEARINGS IN LONDCHN

(The following was received from & United Netions Informetion Officer
accompanying the Commitice.)

ihe Specisl Committee to Investigate Israell Practices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories continued its
hearings in London on 2 April, hearing,witnﬂasaa in both closed and open
sesslons.

The witnesses heard on é.ﬁpril were th&'fallbﬁing: Miss Manuels Sykes of
the Jerwalem Committee; Miss Granis Birkett, Becretary of the Council for the
Advancement of Arab-British Usderstanding (CAABU); and Moshe Machover and
Abrshan Heflbronn, both of whom cald they were Israeli citizens.

All witnesses, as those on 1 April, made the following sclemn declaration
bafnrﬂ giving evidence: "I solemnly declare upon my honour end Eﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬁnﬂﬂ that
T will speek the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth."

The Committee is scheduled to hnld further hearings in Iondon on 3 April,
in both private and public :Enainns harorﬂ proceeding to Beirut.

Evidence Given to Committee

Ihe Iirst witneas on 2 April, Miss Sykes, who said she had been to the ares
herself, stated that, in order to get evidence, her Committee hed to send people
in under some kind of cover, such as being a tourist. Her organization would
continue to do this and make whatever evidence 1t could cbtain availshle to

world publie opinion. : '
' Miss Sykes said that, while it wes possible to visit the prisons, the
Israelis denied any access to the detention camps where most allegations of
torture came from,

(more)
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Replying to questions, she sald that, regarding the Arabs in the
occupled territories, there was 1o equivalent to the Dafence and Ald Fund
regarding South Africa. A major prcblem was that, while the British public arnd
Press were prepared to believe torture allegations in Greece and South Afriea,
they were not prepared to consider allegations of such practices by the
Israelis., .

Miss Birkett, at a later hearing, seid in reply to questions that quite
definitely there was not a sufficlent number of lawyers to represent the
aggrieved persons in the occupiled territories.

Miss Birkett, who also testified to having beea in the occupied
territories, said she had no knowledge of any of the deportaticns being
challenged in Isrseli courts, She was not aware of any organizetion for the
legal defence of Arebe in the occupied territories, Trials were usually by
militery courts, and she was not aware of amy Areb civil courts still
operating ig_tpq_éccyigd__gqg;;—t_qgga. :

*_I-ir._h Machover described himself zo & mathematician and a university
lecturer in London and a former lecturer at Jerusalem University In Israel.

Mr, Heilbronn described himself as a research asslstant at the Unlversity
of Iondon. Both said they intended eventually to return to Israel, but not
for the present, : '

Thay gave to the Committee sbout 60 elippings, primarily from the Israeli
media, in Hebrew, of stories in which deportations, mass punishment, reprisals,
torture and Israeli settlement on Arab lands were alleged.

Mr. Machover also handed over a letter from Israel Shank, described as
Chairman of the League for Human Rights of Israel, sent him on 2T March 1970,
Mr, Shank wes stated to have written that the Israelis were now teking hostages

" in the West Bank if the person they wished to arresi was not at home, Tha %

‘hnntagas were said to be old people and children, 13 or 1% years old.




UNITED NATIORS

Press Services :
Office of Publie Informetion
United Nations, HN.X.

(FOR USE OF INI'ORMATION MEDIA -- NOT AN CFFICIAL RECCED)

Press Release HR/LBT
6 April 1970

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE TERAELI FPRACTICES TN OCCUPIZD
TERRITORIES ARRIVES IN BEIRUT ¥FEOM LONDON

(The following was received from a United Nations Information Offiicer
accompanying the Committee.)

The Special Committee to Investigate Teraeli TFractices Affecving the Human
Rights of the Fopulaticn of the Occupied Territories arrived in Bedrut oo 5 April,

after concluding its hearings in London &t both public and private sessions
on 3 end 4 April.

The Committee also held seversl press briefings in London and on arrival
in Beirut. In answer to gquestions, the Chairman snd spokesman for the Committes
stated: _

"While fully understanding that tha United Nations Relief and Works Agency
for Palestine Refugees in the Mear East (UNRWA) is not equipped for investiga-
tions, the Committee intends to pursue all evidence to be heard andé, To this
end, will request the Secretary-General and the Commissloner-Ceneral of UNEWA to
release to 1t Mr. Reddaway's report on the exhumation of 25 bodies at Rafeh and
other reporte submitted by UNEWA offieisls of sllegations on practices affecting
human rights in the cccupied territorles. :

¥The Committee will make a further approach to Israsl to ellow a visit to
the cccupled territories and hopes that Israel will co-operste in this wvital
matter. The Committee naturally wants to hear all pertinent evidence and would
welcome hearing Israeli officiels and cthers with the evidence needed to fulfil.
the Committea's mandate. To this end, the Committee has instructed the place-
ment of advertisements, calling on witnesses to come forward, in the newspapers

in the United Kingdom, Lebanon, Syrla, Jordan, the United Arsb Republic and
Israel."

(more)
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In answer to other questions, the Committee declined to cheracterize in H

any way Israel's refusal so far to co-operate wilth it or to characterize the E

evidence heard so far. The Committese, it was stated, takes the view that asll
evidence must be in before commenting on any part of it.

Witnesses in London

The remsining witnesses heard in London on 3 and L April were all of British
nstionality, as were all witnesses heard in London earlier, with the exception
of two Israeli citizens (see Press Release ER/LEL of 3 April).

ihose heard in open gsession in Londen fncluded the following: Christopher
Maynew, Member of Parliament; Mrs. Lella Mantoura, a lady of Palestinian crigin
and now a Hritish subject; and Richard 8lotover, a 22-year old British law
student.

Mr. Mayhew said that his perscnal knowledge regarding the occupied terri-
tories was lmited to a five-day visit in January 1970 tc Jerusalem, Gaza and
Bamallah. Tension and fear, he said, were unmistakable. The nature of fear
wog different in Gaza than in Eagt Jerusalem,

in Gaza, there was a physical fear of reprisal because of the four to five
incldents a week between desperate young Arabs, not necessarily guerrillas, and
the oceupylng forces. In East Jerusalem, there was psychological tension because
intellectuals were afrald of deportation or detention without trial. |

While no first-hand knowledge of force being used during interro-
gaticns d been told by Sir Csmond Williams of Amnesty Internaticnal that

there wes documentary proof of physiecal mistreatment. He himself was n member

of Amnesty Internstional and had been urging the Secretary-Genersl of Amnesty
International to release the Williams report because Israel had spent nine
months investigating the complaints, which was too long.

(Amnesty International has sent the Commitiee coplies of its recently
released report, and the Committee will attempt to hesr Amnesty members. )

Mr. Mayhew said that he had been to Latrun gnd it was an extrsordinary
sight. In what ﬁad virtually been & town rather than & villiage, buildings
haﬂ not just beeq kaocked down, but every stone bad been taken away.

A new development in the increasing of tension, he Eﬂlﬂ was the murder of

L | —

some Arabs in the occupied territories by other Arabs for not baing militant

——

anough.

e

e

(more)
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A great problem, he stated, was the encrmous ignorance of the Israslis
about what wes lheppening in the cccuplied territories and their lack of under-
standing of the Avabs. The Israelis got their views abuut thé Arabs Trom un-

/ representative persons, Just as the colonisl sdministraticns had nade the same

mistrxe in Africa. 1

He paid tribute to the emcunt of freedon of comment in lsrael, considering
v was an ocecupying Power. He hiwmself had been able to hold s press conference

J in Tel Aviv and say things clbviously unpslateble to the Isroelis. Hewever, the
israells could not accept themselves as the detested military ocenpiers they
were, but saw themselves as loving partners of the Arebs. This, he sald, created
an enormous problem of communication. .

Mre. Mantour said thet she had been {n Gazs and the West Bank 4in 1068, &he

had been wearing & big cross, on which the Israelis spat. When she spat back,

e

she had Lrza arrcsted end forced to stand in detention for six hours.

chz e#id that the average Sreb wes terribly mishandled. Textboolks by the
United Fovions Educational, Scientifie and Cultural Opganization (UNESCO) for
schools were kept out of the cocupied territories and allowed by the Israelis
to pile up near Allenby Bridge. Before the cceupation, she said, theve was one
textbook Tor one pupil. Now, it was one for every seven or elght purils.

Mr, Slotover sald that he had been 4n the area in 1687, 1658 oand 166Q. He
had seen no signs of discomfort or unhappiness smong the people, and he felt
that the cceupstion was not croressive. . <
\ A certain degree of discipline was necessary, but, in his view, this wnms
not execessive. He had seen people leaving the occupled territory, but it seemed

to him thet they were going of their» own accord, and he did not see any force

used.
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SEECTAL COMAITTES TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELT PRACTICES IN OCCUPIED
TERRITORIES BROING MEEITWGS IN MIDOLE FAST

(The following was received from & United Nations Information QOfficer
accompanying the Committee. ) :

The Special Commitiee to Investigale Israell Practices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Population of the Uccupled Territories began its meetings
in the Middle East on 6 April, by hearing in Beirut the testimony of Ceorge Dib,
an Assistant Professor at Beirut University and Advisor to the Institute for
Falestine Studles,

Mr. Dib, who said he himself had pot been <o the occupied territories,
presented the Committee with a number of documents relating mainly to & three-

year survey by the Institute of Israell treatment of Aravs in the occupied
territories. He promised to send, at the Committee's request, copies of
medical reports seid to show evidence of the torture of Arab inhabitants.

The Committee continues its hearings in Beirut on T April. It ds scheduled
to go from Beirut to Damascus on 9 April.

Testimeny by Mr. Dib

Mr. Dib said that his Institute had systematically ptudied the situation
through two survey teams, one of whieh he had been a member of. They had
collected reports, including information from Israell sources, such as Knesset
debates and the Israeli Press, and taken down personal testimonials and third-
person accounts. This evidence had been heard in Jordan.

Mr. Dib pregented the Committee a Meemorandum on the treatment of Arabs
oivilians in the occupled territories”, updated from & document presented to the
group of experts established by the Human Rights Commisssion.

(more)




|
¥
|
I
d

— S

e Press Release HE/LO9
T April 1970

Mr. Dib said that Israel had refused to apply the Fourth Ceneva Convention
on Protection of Civilian Perscons in Time of War. Evidence had been found of
both collective and individual murder and torture, including burniong by
gigarettes, pullling out of toe-nails, flogging, electric shoelkl treatment to
genitals end the rectum, insertion of & lighted candle in the nose and the
application of uitric scid to the liue, he ssid.

Replying %o quastions, Mr. Dlb seld he knew of only four lawyers in Isrzel
giving legal kelp tc the Arab inhauitents of the occuried territorieg and, even
if they worked 24 hours & day, they could not give coupnel to all who were
detained. Their work was cobstructed by the deliberate movement of a prisocner
from prison to prison,so that counsel could not keep track of a client.

‘Mr. Dib said thet there was a growing concern in Israel about viclations

£ Areb humsn rights, but, generally, this concern was shown only by leftists
ard the Communists in the Kneaset and the Fress. The majority of Israelis did
not know whet was happening. Most of the evidence was published in Arabic.

Alse, he said, euphemisms were used, and Dayan was no longer speaking of
reprisals but of peripheral or neighbourhood development. Mr, Dib said that, in
fact, the annexation of certain areas had taken place.

i_Fﬁegardiug a recent assertion by Israel that those alleging mistreatment could
go before Israeli courts, under safe conduct guarantees, he said that he expected
at lesst one person to challenge this through an acceptance in the London Times
letters! column this week. Naturally, Israel would have 1o guarsntee that the

witness was able o raturn to Israel in compaay with an Amnesty Iaternational

represeatative, he said, E

#* XN #
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TERRATONIES_CONTINVES HPARINGS TN LEBANON O 7 APRIL

(The folluwing was recelved from & United ¥ations Information Cfficer
acconpanying the Committee, ) '

The Special Cammitiee to ITnvestigate Israell Proctices Affecting the

fugan Rights of the Population of the Ozcupied Territories continved 1its |
. hearings in Beirut on 7T April, in both public and private eesslons, and heard
testimony frim the following:

Torahim Al ADld, Assistant to the Dlractor of the Palestlne Research
Ceptye: Halim Barokat spd Peter Dodd, professors in the Department of
Sonlclogy and ﬁﬂthrmpﬂlugy of the Ameriecon Uriversity of Bolrul; Almed
¥halifs, deseribed BS & former prisoner who leil the occupled territories
this year; &anpd Kimate Cueide, desevibed a4 & Pelestine refugee,

Mr, AbiZ prescmbid 2 mepo-anium alleging cases of torture, collectlve
pundishment, deportation, and attacks on hospitals and madlral persomnel,

¥e algo said that he bad iterrational Red Cross raports, made between
1567 and 1969, which stated that Arab detalpees were tortured duricg
{nterrogation by Israsll militery police,

Me, Abid, who prouiscd to meka the Red Cross reperis available to the
Cerinittee, said thav one af Febyuary 1968 on Nahlus Drison reported torture
through clparetie burning, beating of the genitels and electric shocks,

My, Barakat sod M. Dodi preserced surveys they had dome ci +the attitudes
of the Palestinien refugees, They said that 200,000 Talestininn Arabs,
ragicents of the Vest Jank, ved trevelled to the Dast Saak in 1967 and hed
heoume refiiess, Ihelr euIvVey, tased on raﬁﬂmm sarpling techziques, covered

femilies interviewed 1in the Fast Papk in 1067 aud 1G£8,

(more )




Mr, Baralkat, who culj he wia lebances, and Mr, I'odd, who snld he was
Ameriean, said the survey shoved that mamy fanmildlea, sarly in the var, left
thelr homes temporarily o find safer locatlons; btut later, when attempting
tc return to thelr homes, found theilr way blocked by “he vecupying forces,
They cald that the refugees were refvsed permission to return and ordered
to find sheller 4in the East Bank,

Thae two professors sald there vas no indication that the refugees

interviewed wera cliher margloal or mipgratory prior to the wawx, About G0 per

-t

cent of whose laterviewed had lived for long periods inp their home communities,
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Mr, Zarakat and Mr, Dudd, in renly to questionms, saild there was absolutely
ro ipdiecatlon of the muoswers having been rehaersed by the interviewees, In
1967, there bad been & sense of insecurity and betrayal felt toward their own
Govermments, By 1568, the refugees felt more secure And generally felt that
reslsuance Lo tha cccupation was npecessery,

5 5

¥r., Fhalifa said he had been a student at Cairo University until 1067,

when he had returned to Jerusalem to work for his father's shcps in East
JveTusalem and in order to take an active raole in resistlng the occunttion of
Arab Jerusalem, He had returnzd to Jerusalem about 15 days after the war and
hed been arrested on 3 Jamuary 19G8. He had left prison about two months B0
He Yol been a politionl officer in the DMopular Front for the Liberstion of

Puleotlre ol bind Tieesn oy renlhol g o meilic s of what the Inroelin town Il

illepnl o anirnlicn,
Wi Bhalifu, whia deseribiod hig treatwont ae ooe of ganarel miam) LA T
F LY TG AN LIRS o ) '.'-'?J.'T.nl.:r.'a.'; gald ba bad boen heaten more than once f

rhad had doga set upon him while in detention, H= gave evidence of sceing
the torture of otheyp pricolers,

Hde said he knew of cue person who had dled under torture apd he

Ea iz
nimself, had witnessed & Tellow prisoper, Abdul Mutt: alib Abut Rumella, golng
A e
tetally mad through his treatment in Israsli CaNpS,
Mr. Khaiifa salid he, himself, had been handeuffed apd hung from & 2
projecilon Irom & window-frame ustil pain prevented him from gneaking to the
quesiloning, While blindfolded and handeuffed, seid, do ad bee t on
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SPEOTAL COMUTTTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRATLI PRACTICES I OCCUPIED

MERRITCHTES CONCLEUAS HEARINGS IN BETACT
s LY

(The fcllowing was recslved T g United Neticns Information Officer
sccompanying the Coumittee.)

The Specisl Commiitee to Invesuigaie Isroell Practices Affecting the Humsn
Righ%s of the Populaticn in the Coceupied Territories concluded its hearings in

Beirut en 8 April, after helding Turtber opan and closed szessions, The Committee

i

{g scheduled to crxive in Damssesug on & Apr

4

L 4{t5 last hearings in Peirut, the Commitice concluded its questioning of
Ammad Khalifa, deseribad as a former prisoner who left the cceupled territories
this yeer, ard heard the evidence afngglat El Tamimi, described as a Talesiinlan
refugee, ard Yousef Sayigh, described ms a Polestinien refugee and now Frofessor
of Feorcmice at Americen University in Bairut,

s sald ke had recsived e writien order of deportation after
serving & two-year sentence. H2 hed been tried hefore & militery court and
EEE;EEEuﬁﬂiJLiﬁﬁjﬁr_P§E§E§§_EF was possible oriy te have en Isreeli Counsel,

whom he regerded as a part of the occupation. He did not recognize the court's

competenca.

In prison, attempts had been mede 10 maxe him meke camouflage nets Tor
military purposes, in wiolstion of ths Genesva Conventions, but he hed refused.
Those refusing wers punished by solitary corfinement for long periods.

Red Crcss visits, he said, were infrequent, end the original Red Cross
visitor had refused to glve his neme and hadl never spelled out the rights of
the prisoners. The originel Red Cross vigitor had been unsble to define the

status of the prisoners cther than as "detainees”.

(nore)
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Red Croes heln had Improved in his last year of ioprisonment with the
arrival of a representative named Plerie Monot. The Red Cross representative
could be met alone and he contacted the prisoners! femilies to irform them of
the currenc picture.

However, Mr, Ihalifa said, the Red Cross should do more. It must compel
the authorities to Gefine the ripghts and duties afTecting the prisoners and

publish its reports on the problems which it itself admitted to be chronie,
80 that internationasl public opinion knew what was going on.

Mr., Khalife said that the Generel Secretary of Amnesty International had
glso visited the prisoners. No cther irternsticnel organization had visited thea.
Some American Congressmen had visited the camps, but had not met the priscners.

He termed the treatment in what is known as the Russian compound of the
prison of West Jorusalem as bad, that of Damoun Frison to be good, and that of
Ramaleh Prison as very bad et the begimming and now reasonadle,

The witness said that there was some medical treatment after torture, but
cften 1t was not very eflective. :

Mr, Temimi said he was orizinslly from Hebron. He had been living in the

occupled territories from the time of the war until 1) months leter. He hed

left bécause of Israeli terrorism and the fact that his femily was without his
father, who had gone to Lebenon one dey before the June 1967 war, and then was

fused re-pdmission by tha lsrasllg,
refusad re-pdmil 3 alls

i

Ha said that hz himselfl hiad esecen the Holy Sepulchre profaned by the

Israelis, beating priests and beling dogs 1nto 1%,

M¥. Tenimi said Toat, In HED n;'ﬁﬂﬁgfm Al Gaabari and Daoud Al Casbard

had died as & result of Israsli torture. The first mentlioned was his uncle and

hed been killed, he asserted, afier beling tortured and then teken aloft in a

He__ opter and dropped.

The witness said that several prisoners in Hebron Prison h:

Event.

¥

My, Seyegh gave evidence of what he sald wes economie Pardship resulting
from the cccupation and Ierasli practices alffecting the human rights ol The

: “I-Lb tﬁf"ts.




He said thet @estruction of houses was destruction of capital, and the
resuliing dislocetica meant & change in job routine.  Large—scale arrests
further dismuptéed the economie life, while the cecupaticn and the wicertainty
af'fected investment possibilities unfavourably, and, consequently, had a bed
effect on employment end income.

He sald thet profeseicnal people suifersd s particular hardship bDecause
of the occupation conditions. Bmall shopkeepers now had to re-stock from
Israeli wholesalers at higher prices than before the ccecupeticn or lmport
from Jorden paying a new Israell import tax.

Sinecs the ccoupation, the eguivsalent of gbout $14 million anmuglly in
rerittances to families from ebrosd hail ended, There wes forced evecuation of
houses ané confiscation of land for Jewish settlers. The Israelil ﬁax systuenm,
whieh was mueh higher than Jordan's, was now imposed and all Arsb banks had
been closed.

Mr. Sayegh sald he had information from a United Netlons specielist, whom
he was not ot liberty to name, to the elfect that prices in the occuplsd
territories had risen out of ell proportlon as compared to th g:i:es in Jordan.
Examples given, he said, included a rise in the orice of rice from & buse of
6T er TO ta 1%5 in 1969; sugar, Trom 4O to 65: tea Trom 80 to 90; end clothing,
rising by 4O per cent.

The witness said that, before the war, the cccupants recelved ahuut

30-50 million frem tourists in the West Bank and the Holy Places. The vialts
were riow programmed by Isreeli agents, who diverted the tourists to Israell

tels and Isrpseli busineseges.,
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SFECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES IN CCCUFIED

TERRITORIES BiXSINS EEARINGS IN DAMASCUS

(The followlng was received Irom a United Nations Information Officer
accompanying the Eummitbee.]

The Specigl Copmittee to Investigete Israell Fractlcess Allectlng the
Human Rights of the Civilian Populavion in Occupied Territories, focllowling
it arrival in Demeascus from Beirut on 9 April, began its work in Domascus
and heard four witnésses.

The Committee was Tirst welcomad Lo Syria by a Government repressntative,
M. Rifai, who said that the Committes members were messengers of justlce and
right., He exprassed the hops that the Committee would have every opportunity
to s2e the evidence of the war of Israeli aggression egalnst the population.
A1l the world should baccme scquainted with . thils eggression and viclabtion of
humavy rights, he stated.

The Tour witnesses heerd by the Coamitites on 9 April were the ITollowing:
Sadadfin Kamal; Mohamedkheir Tayezid Eid; Mrs. Tayme Mandouh Khasabe; and
Mamdouh Yusself Djasenm,

My, Kgmel said that, at the time of the June wer, he hed been g doorkeeper

e

and mescenger gt the Hinistry of Dublie Vorks, Kuneitra, and had remained in
the cocupied territories for six and a hall months.
After being confined in houvsss not their own without being Jed, he sald,

—_—

+he inhabitants of Kuneitra had been asked to g0 on radio to say that they were
getting food, This had been refused beceuse 1t was not true and those refusing
hed been beaten. :

Mr. Kemsl sgid thet, one day, he hed seen five or six Isreeli soldiers

viclaeting two wonen. He hasld attacked them to seve the women, Subgeguently,

(mare)
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he said, he had been tortured by the Israelis, leading to complete blindness.
One aspect of the torturing liad been the drawing of large amounts of blood
cut of his arms, making him nearly uncensciocus for three days. The witness
sald he hed seen others tortured.

Mr. Xamal said he had demanded to see Red Cross represantati?és, but
never had, either in nrison or Demaccus, '

Mr. Eld gave evidesnce that he was resnonsible for hiring Mr. Kamal in
Kuneitra, end that he Lad had rormal sight at the tlme of the June hostllities.
! Mrs, Khessbe said that she wes from Djeraba, where she had been a peasant
Tarmey, OShe hed been chased out of the ocecupied territories by the Israelis
apout 20 June 1967. All livestock had bsen taeken away.

She said che had glven birth to a dsad baby when, though nine months
pregnant, & number of Israell soldlers hod beaten hére with rifle butts becausa
ghe refused to leave her home. She algo said that, after being pulligd out Ol

thelir homes by Joree, with woren being dragged out hy their hair, women and

children had been made to weit eround in the open more than once for two days or
so without any food or water.
| She said that Isreeli soldiers had teken all valuables such as watches,
rings and jéwelry. The women had bgen made to etrip naked to the walist, in
order to humiliate them,
. Mra. Ihaepbe spid she had not been given aven a loafl of Lireod Or & glas
of water after her miscarrlepe. AL oucs stago, ilter the {nhabd tant
| without food or water for days, they had had to drink thair ovm urine.
ol Tne finel witness, ¥r. Dlasem, satd he was agod 20 ard Trom Mashta, wnich
he hed left on 11 June 1967. A% Tirst, he said, all the people in the village,
which 15 sbout 18 kilometres south-west of Xuneitra, had Deen shot by %
Israclis, including his grandrather. r
After questioning, he seld he did nob know what had happened to his ZO-year
cld grandifether whom he thought must now be dead.

L
L

Djasem also seid, efter cuestioning, that he thought sbout seven people

&

hed be

i)
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SIECTAL COMMITTEE TO JINVINT.AATE :.:m!-:‘:.LI PRACTIOES IN OCCUPTED
TERRTTORTES WEARS TREOTTMONY TN DAMAGCUS, 10-11 AFRIL

(The following was received from n United Netdons Information Officer
accompanying the Committee.)

The Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Pbpulﬁtian in Occupied Territories centinued its meetings
in Damascus and heard a number of witnesses in three meetings Hélﬂ on 10 anﬂ
11 April. ALl witnesses sald they were either Byriasna or Palestinions.

The witnesses heard included ‘the following: Hussein Masrouk; Ahmad
Dawwas; Muhammed Nassif; Musa Ersan; All Diban; Miss Nadwa Nouri, Abdul
Mughrabi and Anman Eﬂgab; Hamdam Khatib; Abdul Rahmen Tomeh; Mrs. Najat
Zintabi; Sebri Abdul Ehader; Asad Ehukaifi; and Abduleziz Diban Radhi.

Testimony of Witnesases

The first witness, Mr. Maarouk, said he wes from Kslamer and had left
there three days after the Isvsells had occupied it, He sacid he was &
Palestinian who had been living there since 1948,

He said he had seen the Israelis shoot two women and & baby, killing them.
Also, he said that the Israelis had dynamited four houses while Tour old women
remained in them. The women, whose names he gave to the Committee, were all
about B0 years old and widows, hes stated.

Mr, Msaroule said that the Israzelis had destroyed sll livestock of the
200 families living in Kalamer.

¥r. Dawwas sald he we2 a Syrian Tronm Mhshskie, a toun of sbout 550 pecple.
Isresell trocps had entered Massakie, he geld, about 15 days after the cease-
fire, He s&id he had been Mukhtar {HEadm&nj of the village.

tmcre} .
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After ecollecting all tita pecple in the village aod maklag them stand in
the sun wlth hands ralsed, aad forcing the villsgers to walk barefoot over
stones, he sald they had been maéchea away without water.

He gaid that women had had to urinate 1n cans to give the children
something to drink. The Israells had refused to give either focd or water.

He sald that the Israelis hed demolished all houses in the ?iﬁl&ge,
pumbering between 120 and 150. :

Mr. Dewwas, who said that the villagers had left Masgsakie the day after
the Israell occupation, gave the Committee the names of three old men and
two old women, whose houses had been demolished while, he said, they were
still in them.

Mr. Nagsif said he had been Mukhtar of Hafar. He sald that Isresell troops
had entered the village around 20 June. DBecause his two sons and six others
had protested in not being able to attend to the cattle, he sald, they had all
been machine-gunned. He gave the Committee their names.

He safid that he himself had been beaten for protesting against the
conditions, ter being confined by the Israells Tor two days, he said, sll
the villagers had been expelled, They had not been glven aaything to eat or
drick by the Israelis.

Lsked if any individual Israell soldler had shown any compassioan for
the villagers, Mr. Rassif said that all Israell soldiers had been of a single
mind and single attituda in their treatment of the viliagers.

Mr. Ersan, who said he was a Byvlan from Machta, sald that, after
occunying the aren, seven Isragell tanks had come into the village & week
later and machine-gunned villagers while they were workling. The Isreells
had then throwa the survivors out of the village.

He said that he swore by God that they were given no warnlng before
the machine-guns started firing. The villagers had been told by redioc ©o go on
working normally and then had been shotl &t.

Ee sald that his son and his ecusin had been taken away and shot, because
the Israslis suspected them of heing sotldiers. This had been done, he said,
in the preseace of 40 villagers, who were no more than 10 metres away from
the shooting. Eventuslly, the villsgers had been told to leave within Two
and & half hours or they would all bs shot. Ha said the villagers hed not

been allowed to get any food or watsr for thelr journey.

e

(more
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Mr. Diban, who also saild he was from Machta, said he had gone back to the
viilage one month after the hostilities, creeping in at night. He sald he
had lost flve of his nephews. e had not been there when they were killed,
but others had teld him they had been killed.

Miss Nowri, Mr. Mughrabl and Mr. Hujdh,'whn gave a joliat testimony, sald
that the Israell troops had fired at aboub ;GG people in one of the rooms of
a First Ald centre in Nasb. They sald that grensdes were thrown into the

Ioom.

Mr. Mughrsbl sald he had beea i the room and had escaped through a
window. Mr. Rajab said he also had been present when the iacident ocecurred.

Miss Neouri sald she hoad not been in the area, but her brother had been &
doctor at the centre-aﬂd had been teken aswey with three other doctors before
the firing on the gsnire occurred. BShe said she was convianced that her brother
was still alive.

She hed asked the Red Cross to intervene and find cut where he was, but
the Red Cross had said thet the Israells were aot lglng when they stated
they did oot know what had heppened to her brother. Ehe sald that the other
witnesses, Mr. Mughrsbi and Mr. Rajab, had testilied thatl he had beerd taken
away by the Israelis. She said that the name of the Red Cross official she
had coatacted was Moraillon.

Mr. Ehatib, who said he was from Zaoura, a village of 2,000 pecple, said
he had beea in the occupled territories for two months after the cease-Tire.

He said an Israeli tank had fired on two of his sons on 6 June on the
iay they occcupied hie village, and had killed them.

In reply to 8 questipa, he sald thet the killing of his sons had taken
place before the cease-fire was in effect.

During the occupation, he sald, the Israeslis threatenad the peaople now and
again with their mechine-guas. They had not allowed the villagers to farm and '
had herded them into the school house for slesping &t aights The villagers
were allowed to g5 to their houses during the day and went there without escort.
He said they were marched tec the school house at night under escort.

Mr. Khatib said that food WES vary scanty. The villagers hed been sxpelled

ter two months and.given two lours o léava. They had not baen allowed To

take anything with them, except the clotnss they wers wearing.

5 :
\more )
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In answer to a question, he said there had been no forced labour during
the two months,

Mr. Tomeh, who sald he was from Zaours, said that Israeli troops had
entered the houses shooting st random and about 10 or 15 people had been
killed, fncluding ore woman who died of fright and a young man who Jumped into
a well.,

My, Tarch showed the Cemmittee his beck, which was covered by a pateh,

He said the Israelis had shot him there for refusing to give up his cattle,

Mrs., Zintabl, who saild she had been in Kuneitera for about a month af'ter
the occupation, sald she had been among 42 people driven into & house, whore
thay had had to live 8, 10 or 12 to & room, and could not get f'ood for the
ehildren, )

She sald they had been kept there for about a week without lighting or

food or water, All the livestock died and all the houses had been pillaged.
The Israelis said that the Arabs hﬁﬂ done the looting, but that was not possible
because they were all confined to the houses, : :

At one stage, she said, the Israelis had given her back some bread and milk
and then filmed her for some American visitors.  She had then reslized it wvas
& ruse,

She said that she had teen aliowed to leave to Jjoln her husband through
the intervention of the Red Cross. £Ehe said she wished to thank the Red Cross
official whc got her ocut,

She said the Israells made it & corditicn that she sign e declaration
stating thet her treatment had been good, &he had at first refused to sign such
a declarstion, because it was not true. However, she said, in the end she had
to elgn in order to leave,

Mr, Kheder, who saild he was from Kuneltra, steted, during guesticns, that
there had been before the war 55,000 inhabitants of the town, He had left
about & year sfter the occupaticn =nd was about the lést to leave, except for

some 15 local people who were disabtled,

&

oy, SRS

He said that the Red Cross hed encouraged the people to stey, saying tha
that wes the wish of the Syrian Government, However, he said, since the people

were without food or work there was no alternative but to leave.
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He snid that, around 11 June 1967, 1,500 people had becon gathéred {rte a

¢hureh 1n order to be sean by aboyt 'lve or gixX forelpgn Press correspondlents,
e sould only olle person ahong e townspeople patheréd had been able to spask
Fngliah, and he had been beaten so thal he could say nothing, AL ng stage in

the interview had any Arabiice been used,

Mr, Khader sald that, after the Press had seen them, tha pecple’ were placed
20, 30 or 50 to a house 2nd kept in these houses for almost & month.

Then, he said, the people had been allowed to go to thelr own houses for
about an hour a day. Two or three months later, the people were allowed in
their ovn housss from T in the merning to & in the evening, and then were
confinmd te the ather hnases under o curfew,

He antd 11fe woe pever normal and every one of the houses was etripped’ of
carpeis, sewing machines and any other possessions.

The Red Cross had been informed after asbogut two months of the occcupation
that the Israelis were not giving the pegple focod, he said,' The Syrian
Goverrment hed then sent scome milk through the Red Cross, After this, people
were Torbildden to speak to the Red Cross, he sald, and & mar who had asked for
milk from the Red Cross was irmpriscned.

He said that, on several occasicons after being confined to the huuaeﬁ;
old pecple had been found murdered in their beds. He had helped to bury them,

He sa8id that, before lesving Kuneitra, he had had to sign & declaratien
in Hebrew, the contents of whieh he did not understand.

My, Shukairi, whe said he was from Khoushnieh, seid that his town hed been
entered by Israelis on T June end he had left about 1% days efter the
hostilities,

He seld that, one evening at his house, 10 or 13 Israell soldiers hed broken
in end méde him keep his hands reised from 10 in the evening until T next morning.

Hé testified to seeling Israell troops choot unarmed Syrian scldiers and
shepherds by his house, He said the unarmed scldiers made for his house because
it stood out on the main road, qer e )

On cne occasion, he said, a barefoot Syrian soldier with no headgear came
to his house and an Isreelil scldier made the Syrian turn arcund and then shot

him,

(more)
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Angther sgldier, he sald, had cone another day and net & young shapherd,
They were shot on the spot, he sald,

Another soldier was sald to have been shot while hiding in & carpet in
his (Mr. Shukeiri's) house,

He said that on the thirteenth day the Iaroell soldier guarding him had
gone awaey for a while, and he then escaped to Syris,

Mr, Radhi ssid he was from Stitta, Israelis had entered his villsage five
days after the cesse-fire, hed taken everything from the pecple, and told them
they had one -hour to get to Syrien territory or they would be shot on the spot.

ie said the Israelis were going to demslish the village, but he hed not

— e e TR B — L

The villagers were marched with thelr hands over their heads toward Syrian
territory, he said, end® Tor 15 minutes the Israelil goldiers fired sround
them and hed killed two girls and & man.

F o Te, e o

He snid that the pen wvas his first cousin, Ee gave the names of those

e

said to be killed to the Committes,

* Wwh
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SPECTAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTICGATE ISRAELI FRACTICL
T _OCCUPTIED TERRTTORTES CONCIUDES HEARINGS TN DAMASCUS

(The following was re

ceived from & United MNations Information Officer
pccompanying the Committes.)

ke Sceaisl Cammittee to Investignte Isrseli Practices Affecting The Human

M ;.J‘j

Rigitts of the Populatica in the Cecunicd Territories concluded 1Ts meet tings in
Damascus, after hearing a number of witnesses at two sessions-on 12 April.

All witnesses said they were either Palestinisns or Syrlans,
The witnesnes hesrd were the following: Youssel Ehaled Awed, Ahmed Snihab
Salibi ard Hesen Muhamred Ashkar: Msbarak Awad Ibrahim; Mahmoud Kasem Fa'ourl;

Muhammed Ahmed Ibrshim; Muhemmad Djasem Abou-Iail; and Mahmoud Mhunelfls.

The Committee also sccepted, as part of Its official documentation, state-

pents by Shawkat Shatti of the Byrian Red Crescent and Muwaffekiddin EKuzbari of
the Humen Righte lLeague of Syrie.
Fu1+uw+ug conclusion of its meetinge in Damasecus, tha Committee proceeded

tﬂ M.F:-Lbn L -'j Bl

At its morning meeting on 15 April, the Committee heard the three witnesses
together == Mr. Awad, Mr. Salibi and Mr. Ashkay -- three men who sald that they
had been arrested separately by Israeli patrols after béilng expelled from thelr
villages. They were held in Kfar-Younah Prison, where they were first told they
would be in prison for three months and then for two years and finally indefinitely,
under what they understood was "Article IIIV,

They said they were never +tried, but had been told of thelr sentences
tarough the cell doors. Ultimately, titey said, they had been released to Byria
through & prisoner exchange organized by tle Red Cross aflter two years and five
montha.,

(more)




_ . S : Press Release HR/501
13 April 1970

They said they'haa never been told waoy they were &rfested.

Mr. Awad said that they lacked food in priscn. He said that they were
given, in very scanty quantities, broom straw seeds, tiny pleces of boiled
figh and 10=day old stale bread toiled in water.

v witnesses sald they were not allowed to sleep,unless in & Eittinéymthinn,
Earh sald they had been regularly beaten and each stated that blood had been
taken from them in large quantitles,

Mr. Awad said he was kept in a cell about 40 cms by 50 ems in & standing
position for seven days.

Mre Ashkar said he had been in such a cell for %35 days. During thai time,
he was given a small amount of waler cnce every 2l hours. He had been given
one meal & day, cﬂnﬂiéting of half an egg end a piece of bread.

The witnesses said théy had complained to Red Cross officials sbout
their conditions. They had been able to see the Red Cross officlals g1 firss,
without Israeli soldiers being present and with a fellow-prisoner interpreting.
Subsequently, they were not allowed to see the Red Cross offiéials. They had not
told the Red Cross sbout the drawing of blood, Mr. Ashkar said, because they
were afraid.

Mr. Ashkar said he had been tortured in a heavy black leather jacket,
which pulled his shoulders back. He threatened to complain to the Red Cross
and had been tortured again for this. As a result of his treatment, he could
nn longer sleep on his back. ;

At the second meetingz, Mr. Ibrahim said he was from the wvillage of
Nassriye. On 12 June 1607, he said, Israell soldiers had.divided the villagers,
numbering about 450 people from hO nouges, into groups of 20 or so to o house.
They had had to take everything worthwhile from the houses and load the gooda
onto Israell trucks,

He said & young men had complained about this Injustice and an Israell
soldier had drawn his revelver on the spot and shot him in the head and killed
him. He gave the Committee the young man's name gnd the names of gome of the
people in his group who, he said, had witnessed ﬁhé shooting.

He smid that he himself had protested, and his left collar-bone had heen
broken when an ITeraeld soldier hit him with a rifle butt for protesting. He

showed the Committee his collar-bone.
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He said that the next day the wvlllagers had been expelled.
aourl, whe sald he was from Kfarharalb, seld that ogp 11 June 1967
sraell scldiers had beaten alm sevarely with heavy sticks. He.showed scears
on bis rizld ehin which, he saild, verce evidence of the beating.
He bad boetn tronsferred from his village to Fiq and, on the way, had
passed a wounced Lyrispn soldier whase wound was conspiouows, The wounded soldier,
ne said, hod been transyorted willh nim to Flg, where he had then been shot with

five bullets in the head. ™May worms eat m@ if I am not spesking the truth,"

Eventuallv, he said, he had bécn taken to Azhleith Camp, west of Haifa,
and placed ia & prison there. He had been kept there for L0 days on very scanty
foocd, such &s broom straw seeds (wild scrghum).

While in prison, he said, he had been beaten seveéral times by the Israeli
guerds. One Syrien soldier had been taken away for five days and tﬂréured_

He had seen the man com2 back with & scorched slkin.

Mr. Fa'ouri said there had been 204 pivilians, including himself, nnﬁ_ﬁﬁn
soldieras in the prison camp. He had been released in a prisoner exchonge.

Mr. Ibrahim, who s&id he was from Darbashiyya, said that, after the
Israelis came into his willage, they had demolished all the houses and had taken
away all the valusbles which the peopls possezsed. He sald that every day a
group of 45 people -- mon, Women and chiliran, insuding himsslf -- had been
taken to the mountains about 50 metres away and belten up.

He said that two people bhad complaincd suout tae Sreatment and they had been
taken away and shot. He gave the names to the Commlttee, He said the shooting
had been witnessed by the village headman and ancther man. He &lso gave the
Committee the names of theoe two percons.

Mr. Abou-Lail, who said he was from Bueha, sald that the Tsraells had taken .
eway all the young men from his village about five days afuer the Tighting,
There had then remained about 200 or 300 old men and 500 women and chlldren.

He said they bhave been expelled fram the village without their beleongings
or food. Children had been dying fromllack of food, and the Israelis said it
was better that the children died of starvation then, because they would have

been the soldiers of tomorrow.

(more)
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Mr, Khuneifis ceid he wses from the villiage of Banaber. IHe said the
Israelis had come into the village two hours after the cecupation and given
the villagers one hour to leave or he killed. The villagers had lelt, but
one weak-minded man who did not understand the situation had tried to return.

The villagers had seen him shot. He gave the name of the man to the Committee.

Statements ag Documentatlon
Me Chalremnn sald that the hearing of all evidencde had now copcluded
in Damascus. o said that Shawkat Shattl of the Svrlan Red Creacent Hm]

Muwaffakiddin Xuzbard of the Human Rights League in Syris wanted to make state-
ments.

The Chairmen ss€id that the Committee was prerared to have the statements as
part of its official documentaticn; but did not find it necessary to hear the
statements, which were not strictly evidence of practices 1in the cncupled
territories. He asked the witnesses to give the gist of their statemsnis briefly.

My. Shatti said thet the first document -he had wes signed by three doctors

hose nemes he gave on & December 1569 and related to the use of drugs given to
draw confessions from two people in violation of normel practices. ‘He asked
that the pames of the two people involved and menticned in the document be

kept secerst, in sccordance with medical practices and in Order to prevent =y
action belng taken againat them.

The Chairmen said that this would be done; but, since neither the doctors
nor the patients imvolved were witnesses before the Committee, the Committee
would later decide on what to éo with the evidence in question.

Mr. Shatti sald that the second document was ope obtained from the Red
Cross after much difficulty and contained Red Cross reporis of Isyraeli viola=-
tions of the Geneva Conventions on priscners and vioclation of human rights.

The third document was a letter Trom the Red Cross which, he said, had
alse been obtained after much difficulty. He said that the Hed Lross worked
in great difficulty in Israel, since the Tsraelis would not facilitate thelr
tasx. ; !

The fourth document was from the World Council of Churches. Mr. Shatti
said that this was signed by United States and British gitizens, who must

be regarded as impartial.

(more)
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In reply to a guestion, he said that the World Council of Churches had
not sent an investigation team into the area, but had sent reliel workers

who had witnessed many of the facts. He said that the President of the World
Couneil of Churches had himself visited tha area and had seen the results of
Tsraell aggression and eould testify to it.

The £ifth document, he said, was a -statement by the Syrian Red Creacent
distirmishing between the raclsl mentelity of the Taraelis and the non-racial
attitudes of the Arabs.

The sixth document, he continusd, was evidence of the viclation of the
rights of the pecple in a part of Euneitra District,

e severnih document was & "red book" of Ierseli violations of the Ceneva
Conventions, with photographs.

The eighth cdocument was a book c",itleﬂ "Zionism and Peace”, which the
witness said zave examples of very drastic Israeli actions and which put peace
farther sand farther away.

The Chairmen said that the documents would be studied very carefully and
the Committee would then decide on what aetion should be taken in regard %o
them.

Mr. Kuzbari began by saying that every refugee had a. tragedy to presernt.
The Chairman interrupted to say that the Committee itself would hear the

refugees and did nct;want any comments on then.
Mr., Kuzbari saild he would then summarize his report, and said thaet the

Israelis were practlsing new Nazi policies.

The Chsirmen interrupted to say that the Committee was present to collect
evidence, not to hear a descritpicn of Israell policies,

Mr. Kuzbari then said that he himeelf had seen indiscriminate Israeli
bombing of military and civilian targets. lie said he would hand in hiz state-
ment &s a document.

The Chairman said that it would be part of the documentation of the
Committee. ’

In & closing statement, the Chairman thankEd'the Syrian Govermment for its
co-operation and the witneases for appearing before it. He expressed the hope
that everything done by the Committee would help in establishing an enduring

peace in the area.

The representative of the Syrian Government thanked the Committee for its
active, sincere and impartial work.

# EEd =
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SPFECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRARII FRACTICES
IN OCCUPIED TERRITORIZS REGINS HEARINGS TN AMMAN

(The following was received from a United Nations Information OfiZcer
accompanying the Committee. )

The Specisl Committee to Investigate Israeli Fractices Aflecting the Human
Rights of the Population in the Occupied Territories bagan its hearings in
Amman on 15 April, and all witnesses at the two mecilngs held said that they
were either Palegtinians or Jordanians.

The witnesses inecluded the following: Auton A. Atalla, who said he was
a Member of the Upper House of the Parliament of Jordan, General Manager in
Jordan of the Arsb Land Bank and s former Forelgn Minister of Jordan; Abdul
Hamid Eayegh,.described as the Head ol the Islamic Courts of Jerusalen and
Ammen; Nadim Zarou, who said he was the Mayor of Hammlleh before and after the
occupation; N.J. Simasn, Roman Catholic Bishop and Vicar-General of the Patriarthate
of Jerusalem; Archbishop Diodoros .of the Gresk Orthodox Church; and Constantine
Kearsmssh, & parish priest of the Greek Orthodox Church in Amman.

Mr. ATALLA said.his homa city was Jerusalem and that he had resided there
until December 1967, when heé was banished by the Israecll Defence Minister,
Moshe Dayan.

After the Israeli occupsetion of Jerusalem, he sald, he had seen the looting
of the Ambasssdor Hotel by Israeli militery personnel, the boambing ol the
Victorie Augusta Hospital; looting in Jericho; and wanton and deliberate
destruction ﬂf.hDuEEE in the 0ld City of Jerusalen.

He said that, several weeks after the cessation of hostilities, he had
visited the sites of the villages of lMmwas, Beit Numba end Yalu. The villages,
which previously had hed a combined populstion of more than 10,000 people, were
no longer there. The houses had been dynamited and then bull-dozed over. In
his view, the idea was to show visitors that these villages had never existad.

%
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Mr. Atalls sefd thet, in 1948, the villages had been a tough mut for the
Israclis to crack. However, there had been no resistence in 1667. He believed
the villsges had been wiped out as a punishment Tor their 1948 resistance.

The witness then gave details of the present legel situation, stating
that the Pelestine BEmergency (Defence) Regulations had baen totally repealed
in 1948, when the Jordan Army, at the invitation of the Pslestinian Araebs,
gccupied the West Bank. Thus, he stated, the EEELlatiars had no force end
could not be used to confer legel power to destroy towns, to confiscate land
or to make deportations. :

Mr. Atalle saeld that the inhebitaents of the occupied territories were now
deprived of access to Jordanlan Courts of Appeal and the Jordanian Supreme Court.

ABDUL HAMID EEEEGH deseribed as the Head of the Islamic Courts of '
Jeruselem and Amman gaid he had been deported from the occupied territories
in September 1967. He sald that the Tsraell Minister of Religion had demanded
thaet the Islamic Courts be revised on the basis of Terseli laws. When told
this could rot be done, because it was conitrary o Korenic concepts and
religion, he hed demanded the resignation of the officiels of the Islamic
Coutts.

He sald that Moslem Courts still operated in the occupied territories,
but the Israeli authorities had the right to Ifreeze gll decisions end to
prevent their implementetion.

He then sutmitted e evidence tc to the effect that the burning of the Al Agsa
Hnuqye hed been uith the participation of occupation euthorities, who had
dela;ed calling fira—enginﬁa and had cut uﬂf the water sunply frnm tha uamer

main nﬂﬂr the Hﬂsgke.

In his evidence, the wiiness sald that, il the {nhgbitants of Ramslleh,
Pethlehem and other Arab cities had not rushed clvilian water engines tm the
spot,’end had not the inhabitants of the ares carried waler from 1ncal.rells
the fire would have devoured ithe Moslem shrines.

NADIM ZAROU, who said he was the Mayor of Ramallsh before and after the
occupation, and had left his town, under o deportation order, on & October 1969,
sgld that he remembered his first meeting wvith the Military Governor, Colonel
David Brinn, who, he said, had told the Minicipal Councils of Ramallah end Bireh:
"our cccupstion of your land differs from that of Britain. We are here to stay.
I will not have mercy on any one who opposes eur plans. We will imprison people,

e ——

destroy hnushﬂ; and torture civilians."

(more)
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In Beirut, he said, he had scen e Captain Tlen ordering 350 people Trom
the village to lie down on the ground and then owdering his men to climb a
wall to Jump on their bodies. H2 salid that this had gone on for helf an hour,
The men Had then been imprisonad in Ramallsh Prison for 36 days. He seid that
the Red Croes had a report on thelr conditions when released. ;

He also related a case of Mohemmad liugtafe Ghannam, who he sald worked
for the Alamary UNEWA Cemp and, Zn 1668, had Dbeen arrested by Captain Ilan for
refusing to collaborate in giving information. After a Prnt;at was made to a
M», Castles, Director of UNEWA in the West Bank, the man had been reiegsed
after 15 days. He said that he and M. Castles had seden that the man could
not stand because of torture, beating, and Tierce bites from wild dogs.

The witness said that M. Cestles had presanttﬁ & report tc the UNRWA head
nffiée in Bairut, snd that the incident was alsoc known by Red Cross representa-
tives.

Mr, ZAROU said that the Red Cross in Ammen also knew of a case, at the
beginring of 1968, when two young Arsbs were taken away from Ramallsh and
shot by two Isresli soldiers. One of the Israeli scldiers had bean released
‘f!ﬂm this killing because the Militaxy Ga?ernﬁé:ég;g_he had merely cbeyed

——

the orders of the q@hgg_ﬁbiﬂiéiz_"Tha second gcldier, he said, had been brought

to trial, but was slleged to be insane, e said tha&;_hy the time he hed lelt
Rerallgn, there had been no Jjudgement regarding the inﬁéé;nt;_;ﬁiéh had
occwrred on a road outside Ramalleh.

The Mayor of Ramallsh continued his testimony in the afterncon, when he
gave some detalls on tha burning of the Al Aqsa Mosque in 1969, which he said
had caught fire in two places, in opposite ecorners, 35 metres Irom each other.
He sald that this showed that more than one hand was invelved in the fire.

He presented evidence, in which he stated that he had besn at the Iire,
et which there had been six Israeli [ire engines, but that only one was
funetioning. He said that the water supply for the distriet had been cut off
and the Israeli firemen refused to supply water from their tanks. He seld the
vopulation had had to take water in tins to put out the fire, and had to'work
for several hours to do this. In his view, the Isrssll fire engines c&uld.hgve
done the jdﬁ in less than 15 minutes.

" (more)
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Mr. TAROU said that the population of Ramallsh District had been between
180,000 and 200,000 before the occupation., He estimated that about 24,000
pecple had left in all, mostly in the early days of the occupstion.

lie was asked to provide the Committee with an up-to-date list of the people
he hed mentioned as being sublect to mistrestment. He ssid that he would bring

them from the files he hed with his orzanization, the Pglestine Liberation

Organization. He said that, in most cases, he had witneéssed the results |of

this mistreatment, since the people. had come to him complaining and he had hed
to take up their cases with the occupylng euthority.

The Mayor of Ramallsh sald that, throughout his pericd in the occupied
territories, he had mentioned the grievances to various Consulates accredited
to Jerusslem, particularly the French, American and British representatives.

He had eplso met with UNRWA end Red Cross officiasls often. He hed had every
indication that the Red Cross wanted to give every assistance, but its officials
had been refused permission to contact prisoners in some casas,

He said that, early in 1969, he had done a tour with Peter Sutherland,
United States Consul in Jervsalen,” to ﬁhe Remallah villeges of Deir Suden,
AjJoul Karawelas, Aboud and Deir Abu lishasl. On the towr, they had seen
several perccns suffering from & paralysis of the arms or legs, ulcers in the
neck, pulled out finger-nails and loss of hea=ing. He sald that Mr. Sutherland.
had compiled a report giving the names of the people involved and the details
of their mistreatment. However, the people hed ssked thet thelr names not be
revealed, because they kﬁeu—thay would be put back in jail.

The witness said that the Civil Courts ;.n Ramalleh were a mockery of
JEEEEEEfEEE_EEE,ﬂiliiﬂlﬂ;ﬂﬁﬂxiﬁ_Hﬁxﬁ_ﬂiﬂn_ygrse{ He sald that the verdicts
;frq_fggy_gfpgg_gggpgggd in advence hﬁ_ihs_ﬂilitﬂrx_Gévﬁrnﬂr. SCEry

— e T —

Aeked if he had been allowed to vieit Remallah Prisch, Mr. Zarou ssld hs
had repeatedly asked to go there, tut had only been allowed in twice; on both
occasions,' as a prisoner. He had been imprisoned for sbout 10 days in Septenber
1968 and for sbout a week in 1969, belore being deported. He seid thet he had
not been given a copy ol the denortation order.

In prison, he himself had not been subjected to mistreatment, but he had
seen the results of torture on others and had heard the screams of those being
tortured.

(more)
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in reply to a question, he seid thet certain sentences were given in

writing. In one case, it had been life, 'E:.lus 10 years plus 20 :..rr.':a.r.s in
consecutive sentencas. In the case of one man, William Nasssr, the ssntence
had been 169 vears.

N.J, BIMAAN, Romen Catholic Bishop and Vicar-(eneral of the Patriarchate
ol Jerusslem, presented written evidence in which he said there had been
deportation ol pecple, violation of human pights, discrimination and profanation
ol the Holy FPlaces.

He sald that, since 19867, he had only been in the occupied territories
for 24 hours to attend a funersl. .

Archbishop DIODORCS of the Creck Orthodox Church said that, in June 1967,
he hed seen Israslis entering churches, where they commitied immoral acts.

He said they had elso stolen icons from the churches.

He said that, on attempting to cross the Allenby Bridge, an Israell officer
hed pulled him by the icon around his neck and trested him very bedly. The
Israeli spldlers had ferced him to cross the river in a deep part, and he
would have been drbﬁn&d iT the Arevs had not saved him,

CONSTANTINE KARAMASH, who sald he was a perish priest of the Greekx
Crthodox Church in Amman, said he had been in the cccupied territories for
10 days in December 1969 and for seven deys in March 1970. He had been sent
there by his Archibishop to get the facts.

" Before the cecupation, he said, the Greek Orthodox community in Jerusalem
had been shout 35,000 people; it was now down to 10,000. Wnile in the occupied
territories, he sgid, the Jews hed celled him a "big pig" and spat upon him.

e essocigted himself with the written evidence alleging the profanation

ot churches.




URITED NATIONGS

Prega Services
. O fice of Public Inforpation
United Nations, N.I.

(FOR USE OF INFORMATION MEDIA — NOT AN OFFICIAL RECORD)

Press Release HR/S50L
17 April 1970

. BPECTAL COMMTTTEE TO INVESTICATE ISRAELI PRACTICES IN CCCUPIED
TERKRITORIES CONTINUES HEARINGS IN AMMAN

(The following was received from a United Nations Informaticn Officer
ng the Comuittee.)

The Special Committee to Investigate Israell Fracilces Hffectiﬁﬁ the
Humen Rights of the Population in the Occupied Territories continuad. 1ts \
nearings iﬁlﬁmmﬁn in two meetings on Thursday, 16 April. AlL wiinesses heard
said they were either Palestinians or Jordanians.

The witnesses heard included the following: Nagib El Almed, e formex
Deputy of the Jordanien Parlisment Trom Jerin; Eal&hﬁﬁaniaﬁg;uwm-ﬂaid he was
Trom Nebius and was now Seoretary of the Deportees Section of the Jerusalem
Liveration Committes; Regheb Aburas, who said he was from Biren of Ramallah
District: Abu Ras; Almad Abu Quor of Jordanian Red Crescent; and Rouhi E1
Khatib, who said he was the Mayor of Jerusalem ‘but now banished and living
in Ammen. |

The Copmittee heard briefly the testimony of Mustaia Armed Al Hadmi, and

the the hearing of this witness will continue at +he Committee's next mseting,

Testimony of Witnesses =

The Tirst witness, Mr, E1 Ahmed sald he had been deported from the
occupied territories on 1 September 1969, Prior to that, he had been held as
& prisoner in Israel from 19 August 1968,

He sald that he had been previously imprisoned by the Israelis for
refusing to agree to the then gtated policy of the Isrgelils to make the West
Bank a Palestinian State. About three months after the occupation, he and
most of the notables of the town had sent a cable to the Secretary-General,

U Thant, protesting the conditions and the Israell policy.

(more)
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He said that, efter his arrest in August 1968, he had been sentenced to

imprisonment and ultimetely spent one year and 14 days in prison, He had been

- ccused of giving military information to the Ambassador of Irag in Amman and

of :un:acting_ﬂr. Arafat of Al Tateh,

He sald thet ha had denied the charges and had been beaten and tortured.
This included the pulling out of his hair, eysbrows and whiskers. He had been
thrown to the ficor and hit with & teble. The interrogators had jumped on
his body, burned him with cigarettes, beaten him with an electric fan and
hit him with sticks and chairs. }

Mr, E1 Ahmed seid that, during that treatment which lasted for 7 days,
volice dogs had also been set on him, Every evening, there had been TwWo or
three beatings and also one every dsy.

He said that those who had tortured him during the interrogatlon at
Jenin Prison had been Majers Yecubl, Baruch and Menahem and Lieutenant Haim.

He said that he had not been brought to court until after two months of
{iriterrogation. No visits had bteen allowed during that periocd, and his
relatives hed not been told where he was,

At thie stage, the witness related that, in the interrogstlion centre, he
nad first met a Red Cross official named Michel Convelr, He had met this Red
Cross representative several times, and this representative had elso gane to |
his trisl.

Ha ‘said +thst he had been told the charges agalnst him in Hebrew, but
the Prosecutor hai refused to translaste the charges into Arabie, It had been
translasted orally into Arebic by & policeman in his cell. o

The witness said that he had, at first, agpmihteﬂ an Israeli Arab lawyer,
but he had been made to withdraw because the Israelis had told the lawyer that
ne could not defend a man who acted egainst the Israsli State., He sald that
this particular laewyer had shortly thereafter been appointed a judge.

fie sald that, ultimately, sn Israeli Arab Christian laWyer who was a
communist, Hanns Nekiraa, had defended him t; the end,

His trisl hed ended on 26 Janusry 1669. The three military Judges had
sentenced him to four years imprisorment, of which two years was & suspended
sertence, He had been released on 1 September 1969, on the condition that he
and his family would leave the occupled territory for the East Bank and never

raturn.
(more)
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ua sald that he had served his sentence in Hablus Prison. Hé had been
nlaced in a solitary cell, and then after .contracting bronchitis had been
trancferred to the Medical Centre of the FPrison, only affer two hunger strikes
protesting his condition. =

The witnass'saia that Red Cross parcels were stolen DY the Israelis and
never reached the pPrisoners. -

He had seen people tortured in both Nablus and Jeain Prisons. He had seen
the results particularly at Nablus, Dbecause he had been in the infirmary and
kad been there when those who had been tortured were admitted. He had, on
several occasions, told Mr. Conveir about ‘what he had seen. :

The witness then gave the name to the Committee of a man who, He saig,
hed died as a result of a beating administered by a policeman called Haim at
Jenin Prison. Mr. Conveir had also been informed about this. In December 1668,
he said, he had shafEd a n21l'ﬁith ; T5-year old mal, who showed the marks
of beatings; one of his fingers was broken. The mag had told him that ~he had
been ;urtured with electric shocks,

The witness then gave the Commitiee the names of several people Who Were
zaid to have been tortured, The torture was said to include bveating with
rubber whips enecasing metal wires; beating until a leg wWas broken; beating
urtil a hand was broken; the setling of dogs on prisoners; suspension to

“the roofs of cells by their hands; beating with iron rods until a shoulder
blade was smashed to a pulp; enemas of red hot peppers; and tae forced commltiing
of homosexual acts. ; .

Mr. Anantawi, who said he was now Secretary of the Deporuees Section of
the Jerusalem Liberation Committee, said that he had been deported from Neblus
in 1968. - § | 2

He gave the Committee the pames of 17 people who had officially been
arnnounced by the cccupation authorities as having Deen deported between 25
Beptenoer 1667 and & November 1669, He slso gave the pames of 51 people said
to have been foreced to agree to leave tne occupied territories between 12
December 1968 and 5 February 1970. ;

Mpr. Anantawi baended in evidence stating that deportations were part of
& policy to have the occupled territories vaﬁnteq by expelling the leadership,
including publie officlals, physicians, teachers, trade unignists and
students.

(more)
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He szid that neany memorands protesting the poliey had been sent by the

pitizens of the West Bank to U Thant and the Internstional Committee of the

The witness said that the Israelis had told the ICEC that personal applica-
tions to return to the West Bank would be entertained if those applying stated

that they would abstain from political activity or actions threatening Israel's

security. He szid that two women, Mra. Nawal Tite and Mrs. Huds Abdulbadi,
nad applied through the ICRC to return to Nablus about eight months ago, but
had heard notaing.

Mr. Aburas, who said he was from Bireh of Ramallsh District, said that "=
he had been arrested twice, in October 1967 and in July 1968.

When arrested the first time, he said, intelligence officers had searched
nis house, but had found nothing. He had then been taken to the office of the
rilitary Governor of Hamallah, where he had been stripped naked and then beaten
until be fainted. When he came to, he said, he had denied any connexion with
the fedayeen. Ha had thea been beaten with whips.

He said that the toriture had gone on for five days, and then he had been
transferred to Mascubieh Prison, where he had been tortured for enother four
Gays . .

He said thnt this torture had consisted of beating on the face, suspension
by his arms from the ceiling and being faced by wild dogs. He sald that this
torture had gone on for 23 days, and included the connecting of electric current
to his eara
eleased on 12 April 1968 for lack of evidence.

l-i'
0w

He sald that he was

e had been re-arrested on 12 July 1958. This time, he had first been
beaten for 20 days continuously, and then transferred to Sarafand Priscn. There,
his finger:nails had bean pulled aut, & hose inserted in his rectum and water
pushed in; and there had also been the insertion of the tube of & ball-point
pén into his penis, causing bleeding.

The wituess said that, at Sarafand, he had alsc’ suffered from cold water
falling on his head, drop by drop, for s periocd of 10 to 15 minutes, with every
drop feeling like & hammer blow.

Since there had been no evidence against him, he had been releassed and

deported to the Esst Bank on 13 February 1969.

{more)
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Mr. Ras said that, for sbout five months, he had shared a prison cell with
s~ Arsb soldier whose jaw had been shattered by machine-gun #ire. All treatment
was refused this prisoner, whose name he gave to the Committee; and there
were worms in his wound, he staled.

He alse said that enother prisoner bad had his lelt arm parzlyzed after
there had been placed under his arm plts on severa 1 oceasions hot-bolled eggs
and his arms forced on to these eggs. He said the priscner had an Iraq .
accent and hed been tortured at the time of the hanging of Jewlish spies in
Irseq.

m.a witnéss said that the followlng hed been those who had tortured himi”
Colonel Abu Zelike and Majiors Yacoub Saplr, Rami, Zaki, Toloski and Baruch.

Ahmed Abu Quora of the Jowdapitin Hed Crescent gave the Commitiee what were
described as photostat copies of letters from the TCRC ~-- some of late 1969
and most dated 1970 -- stated to glve evidence of the demoliticn of houses,
collective punishment, prevention of family reunicn, maltreatment of detainees,
expulsions snd refusal to forward carcels from relatives to prisoners.

Mr. E1 Enatib, who said he was the Yayor of Jerusalem but now baanished and
1iving 4in Asman, submitted memoranda regarding Jerusalem.

1 : " = Y = n ~ ] et I
He said that, between “"June 1667 and 15 November 1503, a +otal of T 5pL

Arab Haaaes and properties had been demolished in Jerusalen, the West Bank apd the

...... —mareriLT

E:'F- w I|;.-'_l-
-E._ -.Jl.rl_i_.lﬂ_

Mr. El Khatib seid that this figure did not include houses and properties

demolished or blown up after 15 Koverber 1960 which was roughly calculated to be
at the rate of about U5 monthly.

He said that the number of Arabs affected by these operations was estimated
at sbhout 50,000 people, who had D&an dispersed in and outside the cecupled
Er€éas.

He gawve the pames of 13 people who, he said, had died under the debris, not

| — —= _—

having heard the loud-speakers announcing the 1mgenuhn “Gemolition. [ these

alleged victims, one was sald to be irom Jerusalem, four from Beit Noba, one

fvom Tnwas and the rest from Yalu.




U128 NATIEONS

Tyeas Reryices
GfPice of Tublie Informatlon

(FCR USE OF INFORMATION MEDIA -- NOT AN OFFICIAL RECORD)

Press Release HR/S06
20 April 1970 .=

SYECTAL COMMIT™IEE TO INVESTICATE ISRAELY PRACTICES IN © QCCUPTED

TEREITORTES ISBUES FPESS STATEMENT IN AMEAN

(The following was received from & United Nations Informmtion Officer
accompanying the Committea.)

The Special Committes to Investigate Is aeli Practices Affecting the Human

Rights of the Fopulation ia the Occupled Territories i=s ued the following

gtetenent to the Press on 19 April in Amwman:

"The Speeizl Committse's sttenticn has been drawn 1O the Fress Releage of
Friday, 17 April 1570, issued by the Permanent Mission of Israel to the United
Nations, in which the Permanent Hiaainn gtates that the Bpecial Commiltec
' continues to give automatic publicity to Arab allegations submitted to it
without even going through the moticn of examining such allegations and weighing

their veracity!, and that this method of proceeding Vporfirms that the Specisl
Committee serves a&s a mere channel for the dissemination of Arab propaganda and
that its comclusions will reflect the Commitiee's conplete subservience to Arab
belliperency towards Isreel’.

"The Speclal Commitiee refuses 1o be distracted from the performance cof 1ts
functions by the inveetive persistently directed against it by the Permanent
Mission of Israel to the United Netions. In the Committce's opinicn, the
procadure adopted by it is no more than recougnition cf the principlé that full
publicity is nn indispensanle feature of A fair hearing. The Specinl Committec
would have thought that publiention of the testlmony would glvu an cpportunity
to Inracl to prosent evidense ip roebuttal,

"The Specindl Conmitbee repeats tint, in establishing the Cormittee, the
Geperal Asseshily's concern was with ihe violution of human rights in the

toerritory oceupied by Isracl as & reﬂwlL of military action and still romaining

e
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He seld he had cubsd quently been released. Finally, he hod been X -pprested
on 14 May 1959 ond depvorted on © June 1805, He said no real cherge hed ever
teen mede egalnet him., He was oxpelled on the charge > disturbing the peece
and endonpoaring State security. .

My, ElL KEATAD said he had been syrested in Karameh on 20 March ;55“ and
vltimately deported on O Rovember 1060,

He said, in veply to a gquastion, that he had not been invelved 1in the 1ignte
ing for Karakeh, which the Israell Porces cccupied on 20 Marel 1668,

: He sajid that, alter his arrest, he and oLhers had been forced to PesSs
betvean two rows of soldiers, who had beateon them with exe- ~liandles.
: At the Jericho Darrocks, he said, hs had been torturcd through clectrie - "
shocks mnd bestings with metsl reds.

Mpr, I XKhatab said thet on 235 derch 1268 he haé been tsken to Sarefend
Prison. He had been tisd to & window by his wrists and sus perided there. He had
been torturad, he saild, Tox toree devs continuously. He hod then hzd salt
gtuffed into. his mouth and been chased by COES. During this process; the witness

said, salt had besn put into Fie mouth three timesand he had been refused any
weter. He had a&lso besn beaten on the genitals,
Throuchout the interrogatibtn, he seid, he had denied e wWas a comtandg and

insisted that he was & ETreenfrocer.

Y - i - N LR ." e i b whe om L ey — = - -"'..,. — I "II‘....... . e . — ]
Be had subseguently been teken to Jenin Prison :L‘-:ur 16 months and it had

- A = . [T R e T s o -.-_. p b - 1 - == ua s S WY
ibeern found he was suffering Irom berculosis. He ssid that any prisoner wio

complained to the Red Cross aboul liiﬂ +reatment was heevily beaten.

Later, he said he had Deen taken to Ramleh Prison, Wi here,’ he said, he had
SRR
also been beaten. i
M. El ¥hateb said that there he had known a man who had died of bleeding
as o result of torture. He did not kngy his neme. Vhen he hed complained to
the Red Cross sbout the conditions, he had been beaten.
- He said he had been deported after being told by the prison 4 uthorities to

g = -y - P PR T . T I= -
biﬂl & ﬂ:i I'l_--'l"h-'-,'_l iial L LM b e i3 -n':--- L Lt I. I"":---.IJ J- *t

=

The witness said that in prizon ke hud been forcaed to woypk on- the parfactura

o% Iﬂ_r_‘., stic artvicles ond military camoutlnne NeLLingG. :




| g = '.--ﬂ__.-.--. '::_ ._l'-_--_.-'

- r = i EaaBa¥  Bb

20 April 1970

; .x;—'_"f';i_. RAFIM SALDH EL MAJTHUBA, who scid he was the Mukhtar ol Yulo village,
ateted that his villege had been oceupled on 8 June 156T7. The laracld forces
- had ‘..sc.-.;;:'.;} blewing up the housss of tha village of 3,500 pecple ‘that day, end
people had been buried wmder thelr homes, He pave the nomes to the Commitiecs
Mp, KL Ma)thubs said that the villapge had been sletely demoliched, with
the yubble bulldozed and transported away. He sald the villegers hed been
expelled, but arcund 1% June, some hod returned 1o sge if they could salvage
gome persongl property. He eald he had learned that the Isrseldis hod killed
_$ive of them. He gave the Committee thelr names. ;
The witness seid the deatlis had been ascertained when thneir relatives hnd
gone to search for them and had found thelr bodies under the debris, riddled
with bullets. He said he Ynew pecple had been burled under the rubble, because
their relatives had Tound thelr todies,.

(During the questioning on this point, the Chairman informe witness that
both levity and histrionics were out of place at a sericus hearing. When the
witness asked 1T the Comnittee doubted his word, the Chairman sald that was nes
the point, The Cormittee was attempiing to establish the facls. The Commitie
waes asking the questions, not the Et+n355.} .

The witness said 1t was not possible to appesl to anybody in 1 order to got
the infirn and the apged ocut of the houses befoye the demolition. Ivery request
to go into the villege was refused. He said that, of the 12,0C0 Inhabltanis ol
his village, Emmwas and Bait Nuba, ell of wihich were destroyed, about 11,000
had been forced to lesve for the Bast Bsnk. The 1,000 who had not come over had
Tound }1a¢¢é with selatives in other villages.

Ve MARAGA, who sald he wos from Jerlichd, a peared with his deughtexr Soher,

. i
vho he said wes now six years old, Israsli planes, he said; had bombed civilians
with napalm. He sald there had been no Troops omong the group he wes wiliih  wWoo
- were fleeing from Jericho. There hoad becn no resistance.

He said that he had lest the sight of one cye in this strafine; hils dauglrter

had been set coumpletely on fire; and a 10-yvenr old son hed died sane fours nftes
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\The follewing was regceived froma United Hations Information Cfiicer

gecompanyineg she Commasiuee, ) P
L £ s =T el 8 = y e . = | iy . o Ty o8 1
ilie bpecial Commnlttec to lnvestlgate Isreell Pracilces AfTeeting the Human

Rlghts of the Fooulation la The COccupled Territories began its hearipsgs in Caire

n 22 April). Every wilness was cithier a United Arab Republic cltizen or
|

Falestinian,’ :

The witnesses incluoded the following: Dr. Kamal Malak Gobrial, & surgeon
Mohammed Derbas, s olvilien hospital -u':.uu; ¥rs, Helkmest !:.".-":iag}e:: Ahmed Eldib,
an Inspactor of the Ministry of Educaticn; Dr. Onsi Eerga, a doctor &t ElL Arish
Hespital; Br. Ehehats HBebib, Director of Gaze Hospitals Misg Elsha Awad Eu:zﬁi
from EL JrluH} Toussel Darwign, who =sid lie wes Becretary of the Interrotionsl

A = o - a7 . -+ oo S T e o o = i iy v =] - ] N ey | -
Associntion of Demscerasis Lawyers; Mies Kenilia Koamel Elzerbawl and krs,

Menagvwer S

v
and Mchamed Hgder Lotfi, who had been Director of Bocial Affsirs at EL Arish.

said he was a surgecn at e Caivo rospital. He had been ot EY

Arish Hoopital for a year and & half, until 1€ September 1960,

L]
He said that the Icraelis had not allowed the pnecessary facilities and

medicines to the liospital and a nurber of dodtors had left h@cause they could
not fulfll thelr functlohs. Fiandly, he vwas the only doetor in the Hospital

N .

from Februsry 1000,
He sald he had trestod o number of wvictims of torture, many of whom had their

hearing affected. ©Others hod had froactures from beastings and shoved burng from

eigarettes or hot irons.

lie pedd he was not allowed vo keep any medical reports on the: cases and hin

Yoo bhad been searchned
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Mr. Derbss, who £3id he was a clvilian hospltal aslde, 3sia he-had worked

i Pav - BE BHats Heaerd 581 47 Gawn arnd bhad ascsnsd oo OYER & .
in the Dar El Bhefsh Hospltal in Gaza and had escaeped from the area in September
1 oa" e W e Toved
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He salid that he had been later costrated after this electricol Bl
torture. . AlL his nsile from liis handa had been pulied cut with pliers, he
stated.

a doetor to examine him. He would
expose his body to show the hideous crimes perpetrated on him.

He had been examined by olther doctors and there was a medical Tepors
available. Ha hed beéon examined by doctors Irom the Working Group of Six. A
madical report was availalble at the Arab League.

The Chairman soid he understood that a medical report was aveilasble with

the Working Group of 8ix, and thiat the Committes would examine it, &s well as

the one with the Arab League.

I,_|.

The witness gaid ke had bezn accused of cerrying arms, of knowin
arms were hiddsn, and of helpinz Jordanien soldiers.

b b - da e a= ey L by s e el o] o A
Ha started to meke certain comments regarding the ¢

r
Zionism and the United Stotes, but tha Chairmsn interrupted to statle thet &

commentary was not wanted, only facts. .

Mr. Derbas said he had been seen, while in prison apd in the hospitel, by

American persons. He had never been seen by the Red Cros:

N

delegation of

byl
-

He had not been zble to discuss his condition with the Americans because
he had been prevented from speaking. There hed been about seven Anerican
visltors. They had come between 12 and 19 June 1067. Americesn television had
carried his picture, he said. The visit had taken place after his testicles

had been removed

Mrs. Fldib ssid she had been at EL Arish as an Inspector for the Minlstry
of Education. She said her son, who, at the time on 19 August £ 1957, had been
12 years old had been chot in the stomech by an Israeli patrol. He had been
standing on the balceny of her house.

There had been & curfew, she loter discovered, but this had .not been
announced, she stated. E

Mrg., Eldih seid that the :Erht;iﬁ.ﬂﬁﬂ gald thet he was ulhur casuclty and
had refused to help et Tirst. Later, he hed been tsken to El Arish Hoopital
and operated on. However, thera had baen no

She paid that, after 1l dnys, she had been-onble 1o get 2 Red Croas
representative to ses her seo in the hespitel. There had been complien

her son's cvondl tion, hecavae of lack of adequate treatments EBhe and her s00
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had then been removed 4o Pearcheba by heliecopter apainst her will. At Beersheba,

teen pvaiiable,

L'.Ir

plasma and oxygen ha
Tne Red Cross yepresentotive had then eccompanied hex, and the son to Caive,
vhere the medical {reatmont hod been completed.
irs. ¥ldib smaid

schools cpened and to use a lebrew curriculum and Isrseli textbooks. Bhe had

t

hat, about 1 August 19567, tha Israelis had wented the

protested the change. The Isrsells hed seid that the only nhagga in the books
would be those parts regerdinz Tsreel. ’

Mrs. Eldib gaid that the Israslis had not respected the Pblf Flaces and
valked in wearing shoes. Israell soldlers had forced cld men ard vomen to dance
in the streets, she stated.

She said that, during sesrches, Isreeli soldiers would teke any srticle from
the houses that they liked.

Cn 18 August 1967, sha said, there had been & silent protest-against the

conditions, wiih the children on strike snd the shops closed.'

At the beginning of the occupations she said, there had beea a general
curi'ew, th the people being allowed one hour a day far s@npging. O Julg
cn, she sald, the curfews vwere announced frem time to time hy'micrcahﬁne. one
‘gaid that many other pecpie had been shot during 4he unannouncad curfew of
“ 19 August 1967.

She said that complete blocks of houses had been des Lrnyed while she was
in the occupied territories. '
Dr. Barga ssid he was a daptnr who had been at EL Arish Hospital at the
time of the hostilitles. He had been Preaent when the son of the last witness

had been brought to the Hospltal.

He testified that there had beon no plasma or oxypgen. IBecause of laclk of
necegsary antibiotics, he said, the child's abdomen haé burst alter about 1% |
days. He ssid that, by accident, there had been a2 Red Cross doctor present that

L ]

day, snd the boy had been rewoved for treatment. !
Towards the end of September, he ssid, he had complained Ea the Red Cross
about the lnck of food and of malnutyition. The Isracli rcpreatﬂuuuiVE had wald
that there wis food, [He had polnted oub that the people had no money to buy
food. \ i
Hiz clinie had been demelished on or about 19 Aupust 1G06T. 'This was done

intentionally, becaune ha was alleged to be "on the list"

fiﬂrcj |
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2r, Serga gnid there had besen many incidents of people heing shot during
| £

the curfews, He said that nost private medical c¢linics were.deatroyed by the

b=

Iﬁrﬂﬂh LS e

L]
The witnesa said thet ths curfews prevented medical attention and had

pzultad 4in the laspk of essential traotiwent.

There had been much sporadic shooting efter the cesse fire, with many
pecple wounded Hig ambulance had been fived cn thres times. This had cccurred

diuring the curfews. |

Dr. Habib zaid he kad been the Director of (Gaza Hﬂ:pitai and had remalined
so for the first two months of the cceoupation.

Cn T June, he said, the Isreeli Torces had collected a;iaat gll young and
middle-aged men and celled them prisoners of war. He said t&at this inclufed
the civilion medicel staflf sud patients, -Israsll soldaiers kTﬂ come to the
Hospital and arrested 120 of the total etaff, inclufing women.

Dr. Hatip said that they hsd been imprisoned for &ix wepks in Atlite Jall,

e 1
nospltal transport, including four ambilances, had baan

J._l

He said that al
taken. After two weaks, onec ambulence had been reburned.

The witness said that alﬂ hospitel water-pipes had been damsged auring
the Hostilities. AL one stﬂ*L aftar the nccupa.lﬂu, he gaid, the Hospital

g

tad been without water for five dseys. After thaot the Ierselis had brought some

‘water for the Hospital. :

There had been 220 patients in the Hospdital, he sald. fumd had been very
ghort. He hasd protested Lo UNFWA. Only dried foecd had been brought. For one
month, he seid, the only wey %o get fresh foecd for his patients was through
gifts from the townspeople.

Dr. Habib gald thet the Haspital hed been subjected to several nignt
gearches. He said the Hosplial had not had antibioties. IThe Israells had not
complied with requests for these madicines.

He said 27 of 35 doctors had been taken from the Hospital, wihen the
Isrselis arrested people on T June 1967, the effective ataff included,

He zaid that he examined one body during the oceupationy dseth having
1

s
i

b
7k
i

occurred, aecording to the Isrpelis, because the man was ruaning avay.

“found that 8 bBullat had actuslly eptered the body from the front. He did not

know the nume of the Derson.

{mnré}




Dr. Habil said that his clvilian medical staff lad never been charged befors

any court after the srrost. HMogt of the Palestinians arrested had besn returned

- "
r

to the Hospitol after six weelts, but the Egyptians had been Kepl, sometines 10C
S1X months.

During questiciing, he sald that among those arrested waes Mobamed Derbas.
He had been o mole nurse at the Hospitul and & normel men ot that time.

Castration, he said, had token place after his arrest.

»

agazi, whe said che wos from El Arish, snid that, on 24 June, Israell
galdiers had entered hey house and ghot her father and killed hm, without any
resson. BShe herself had been shot i the arm and leg.

Another maon visiting her family, a nelpghbour, had been shot and killed,
she stated,

Miss Heogasi said that this heod oeourred &t 10 in the morpning. There had been

She said that she had remained st home, without any treatment. She shoved
"! L]
|

She said that they had not been allowed to bury the :ﬂc'és

of the two men.
T T 3 a4 . - o R w2 = e 5 I u 5 ':. ars 1[,.'_:1
The witness ssid that, after looting her house, Lhe 5x d& solal a
left. For two days, nobody had come to See her or her family. Then, neilghbours
had come, she gtated.

During the guestioning, she sald that her younger L“Gth& 5 15 years cld,

nd a younger sister, 10 years old, had hldded under thh bed during the incident
and had then escaped. J

Bhe seid that the 12-year old dsughter eof* a/nelighbour had d alse been shot
on th spat'aﬂﬂ killed. ;

Migs Hagazi said that the two children who had escaped had come baclk with
the neighbours afiter two days. Nobody had been able to conme earliex, '?cauﬁe

£ the curfeéw. She had then been teken to tlie hospltel.

She said that the doctor who had treated her was the fivst witness, Ir.
Gobrinl. She had been in the hespitel for four menths. Her azim had bheeon
emputated.

Ghe said {that the neighbours bad not been allowed Lo T8 dﬁ the bodies ?n the
house awey Tfor burlel. While she had been in hospitlal, she sriﬂJ the bodlgs had

been buried in the house by the nelphbours.

. (more) : t




-
.
¥
r — - 5 - g -
- PRLEERE S Ty o i !
- ||Il - il ! g h e -l i
J
: = 2 o m geryes
# "';.- Arrd l L [
i
LS i N IR Gy . o 5 ] 1 v ' - " " = .
¥ 1 5 = 5 =t o - ] - = 4 - 5 ] i .
Ak kila bLine 0L wilS LOACLAGCHR., &8 8GiG, Nel MOLOET Wad 3 aWay clsevwhere in
- il T T T o . -
Lo WAIEL G FEeLOwlVES,
A ~ I = ollic pi na i l'_-' - — -} 5 - b . | 1 . P T by = P Y i
aNe SH1I0 LNAT Ao Israell Eolclier or authori '...3." 1'.|:f_;L'. eyel Aol e aDount o
1
. - = | - . et - .
L =1 Sl - i ] iy o A } i T i v L - = = %
ingjdant. She hnd NOVEY bogn bhefore & comrd olfficial t6 glive evidence pf the
Cas5es 12 NAQ nevary Da2n asfoad '..'.:,'f':‘_" nge 4."..':'15.'. LR 1Acicent wnilio in thnn
x P | ¥ - i
ﬂ'g:-'l.: u_'-..l.'. E:.- ln'.,'..1. 4 L S 1 = #
Thss Gobrial was recalled and retook the solon - '|r. i o
it L i bl e o Wk e = e e ke o e Lhlaks & & Lln_'|:'4'... -Lll..il... .:l..-'.u-l._u.ul] 1 d el ik ..E'ﬂj. E
gyl o b & k. T | R - . [ =, & o = d . o i o e i
3 R R o 1 e e s T O e Ll by _-m_‘_.,...,':_a'.‘? LIE W1lGGaa .'..-h_. ﬁE-L.- MmEeEr uJ.I:.:. 4GOS 250
R 0 §
L ot -
Ol MEE Hapnil .
LEidE" X o - g B o L BLira | - P . = = F r ™ I
: The witne=ss gld that hae hod mentionnseaed Fenelrs.d ..‘:.‘-:l‘-'_"_-‘._, not individusls.

oy Rl i o o e s = T les Sl Y Tagn il e iy, o i} g g e T . T
uring questioning, he =aid that he had trested the witness Ior I'our months.

8 LT YL - = L - #. N, - - Lol s M = S P . ' 1 R T R (S
He had assisted during the amputation. The arm had been ugeless when #las
S e * o = v - o . T B Te= 1= T % - mpey o ey ey pe . Pl =L ¥ 1 -1 - . 7
Hagazl éntered the Hosnital. It had been gangrenons end tetanus had set in.
Lipp! & s T fm o Io¥=T" " A 1 £ - o 1 SR =t T . 3 Epead 5
The neighbours who brought her nad recounted what hed happened and hed scated
. Tt = TR y SRS g [T, g , Tl I e e ' e
et they had bturied the Dhodies in the hoise.
n f P R, T .'l-.- - ¥ 4 o J ot - ._-]. e T R e | ]: PP EEe A & ..] 3 "tl
- LE__ LOE QUEs vilinlilsy i Sdd LOaT GOEEe nAan o I.-._...|.3| ; LEICE UL Ly LA
L
| T - - ol VT i o el wrmh e e A o 1-.5. Ters gmts F
that cage of Mise Hopazl was the severest that he knew of
= 1 |
1

?‘-,_- g P W e s - i i e a d.-i-h-L -\.-\.-r P O, ey T --\.a--.-n-o-\--{-' TR | fl o g mw HeE R 7
i ™ ATl 80, WD SE1L0 N8 WS S50 =5 By Ol Gl ARTESDS GLOLEL ASIEQELAELSH
.

Demooratic Lawyers and was arvearing as a member of that belly, said that a conm-
mittee of his organization had Yeen created in January 1960 to investighie
the situation. Israel hed refusad to let the Committes @0 into the ocoupied
areas, 1t nad gone 4o nelighbouriag areas.

He preésented the Committec with a report of his body's iﬁcmhfin‘in; mission

I

to the Middle East.

Miss Kamilisa Kemel Elzerbuwl end Mrs. Mensawer Soliman Eizerbewi spreares

. . g SR b R T it T | R R S R L S Fae
together, and Miss Elzerbawi said she was 16 years old; the other witness wag her

She gaid thet her father vwas still in EL Arish.

She said that Isrselil scldiers had come into her house and shot her in the

- T - 5 -
Glock (in the

X ; h e o LRy ] | - A, S o R
head and hands. There had been 10 pecple 1n the house a8t 9.0

s 3 B il T o e Fi Feoma 1 vy w i i - oy A ey
morning when the ineldent occurred gbout 1V days oltor ceass Iire.
L]
% ¥ ; "I T8 i T i e VL ol i e o i - pr STRTRLL . [ T
che gold that the scoldiers bad [lred at men, wolel and echilcdien'ln the

5 Y " ' ™ i " B
houne, Her suntts husband and their two sons hod been killed, 'she gtated.
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.*1"“} ney ather, a younger stor and 8 femulocousin had all "haen wanndell By
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Miss Elzerbewi shid she saw that her younger brother and sister hzd not been
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injured., Neighbours had taken ner Lo the hospital npext day. There had not been

; sufficient facilities o treat her and, after 15 days, she had been transferred
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in the inecident. There had besn no curfew at the Llme of the shooting. ©She had

heard the zoldiers searching other houses nearoy, pvefore they burst intc her
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buried in the house. The neighbours had not been able to attend to the wounded,
ad been imposed within about half an hour after the shooling.
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Hhe waE eSslstéd TO he Comnlthee Tanle, becasa SO BRLU 4550 s G s -

. ralyzed end her left leg pertially paralyzed, &8s a result of the shooting
. injurias.
Mrs, Elzerbswi, the aunt, said that the bodiec of her husbcnd and twe
" children had been buried in the garden pourtyard in -the centre ol ihe houst.

After six months, they had been sllowed to have & proper ourisl.

¥

ie had pever investipgoted the incident. Bhe had told

Dr. Elbark sald he was a doctior who had been in El Arish at tinme ol The

hostilities. He Znew Misg Elzerbawl.
" » i 5 = K, - Sy — . NN [ R T
Hea gald he was presente 1n whe linenital when that witness Was admitied.

» 1 - - . s . . NN M. = Tt e Wed e
Sha had a fractured skull and & psralysis ol the limbs. The condition nhad Deen

48 hours old. He had known her as a normel, healthy child before the ineidont.

Dr. Elbark ssid he had watched Lgyptian tTroops being shot down by the Israeli

[ = ]
soldlers while they had thelir hands up, Ha had been six metres awny. e Ssld
- T T . I C——_ O L M ~ = 1 FoR T ' T4 "' Ay
that 235 bgyptian goldiers had been-shot in thls way on { June 1807,
- o RN T b 11 M (B

mere had been been o curfew for four days and only after that could che
todies be buried, he sald. ..

& Fa= B

Ha gald thot all but one of the mdosques 1n Ll Arish had been demg

s T ey e 1= - Y =i PR
".'.ﬂE --H;'.-JL-'.'-:. GULMLCD s

{mhrt} ]




-9 - Pr Lease HR/500
o _‘
i -rl _'___ )
.
i
4
nc gov ne L Ryl s i  4wo Dasonle wno, hé saic, nhod N SToned
d l ¥ ]
oL P R, P Ly . ; = Tl = e One had ded {mmpdd kT -
s d b L o I’ 4= SRR L 1 e e e i 4 b 4 - L I EELAM ] B 5 R A . = | "
. oll FELY . - E : : = 5 Ca—
said; the other lagter. lHe oald he had Sean Lhe DOCLES.
el d i " K. s h s e g, pf PRSI U LR - o . . s i
dils  mlis il - 1 . o Ja w Ll 5 sl Ko | -|.J.|l.'|l CEdat Wi Sl LoaddGdl Baidl SFSLCAVE TR
(] - 1 Y y ' ] ! = - | (] % i W | 1 3 i - ST B
DelOrE B Cunll = = = L 5 o & MRl L LEl &g NLE s JI.';".'.J-\..- -:I' yea I I TP
¥ags shot, ineluad ¢ ml{ee gnd telephana operators. Thisz had occurred
o 1 I i r i q I' ] - + =
el 1 Gk L . el L OIS LWL g MO O LE el e
i % s = T i g 5 " A8 mna sl s F oo
¥ pEL i laid VS R G Lddedlild Lllalics | F g 8w e
. .
: == : i
e e - - T : .
iEa I -'.:__‘.:|.|: 5 ) T I - 3 1
i
o [ S S et R PR, KRt S 1 18 R i et
Loy AL Y | ol UEg L LI:.I--I.:_H G R b g Lial s e IR0
i e e e o Tl 4 e s I e e ) |".-\..-. T e =P |
i kx SR L= . - Pl ' -'I.-.p.-':}.— B ) A S S P N N s R S Rk e et il B [T Ny =g —
- | B L} L | ll_f - = 'I
4 o 3 =y oy g, A, -— T = . 9 = i . -
ar tha occupaticn, ¥ El Arisa. H2 hed been LiTeltol O3
o L ¥
o
o = i I TR— 3 ik " &1 & 10 DER L] 1 Tiis il i . = i R - e =
e salt LhHo's Tt nod el _!-.}'_-'r:-'-w' bodics i the stizcal T onO¢ TillE. &l
I
- 5 ) ek
1 o g m gy e - el y o L] ok e uy
Q before or al'ter Lthe cease I1Ye, 4° salld 4L
]
o el oa s v ey Y o
Ml el wd IS e
LT i g . . i g ' ek . % P i N : ; doi = o
He said thao 181 had not brought eny 1ooasTulils or r articies
L]
gty U T o e = —— . p — e e e L - - T P = i I = 4 . &
witn them for the peaple wihen They enleren Ll AT1E. LOey nAad INEigued Oh
= - o =3 1 by L s, T = 3 P S — = B | 9 . iy o — x M = 4
CAANZLTIIE ADranlec LegCciing il e SeN0lR And remowlLim Bl l «I'el e =iaiad i Jb SLEE L
e - - =
4 a0
FTs e [, ae . I ; 1 B v , Epp—— A
Trerehad been a dem of mpony housesz, and forced labour wus
5 = T =t - B = o - ¥ - - - 5 | y P " [ L : i) ds = ke e o
]-ill:-: El..rl-l- I-‘:-q- - ol i I ek hgatula MR '-..J'-II-I.; s El{lhad .'_-..'_.n.e'\-ll ‘}EI'_::_._{' Werg D& wo gulLiLElh
S AET S - T 4 e . | ! a.:l-' etk Y S Ay ape e dalm e s 3 14 y T &= " e
da § Ii|i.|.lii;. bt bk rlul. = i et | etk Y ik '-r-—.-..:lr -'-I--LI-I.';.-J l-!:I il Ly E-l.-..l:-u il . g rlilL-:-\'J ':'l | . hi®
Al o S et T = [
u_",'.'_'l,:_‘.:'.,}.l‘h.El'_.. |.r|.,.- .-.:’Iz.!_rlul_' ‘
i
i
L o
;
1
i
1




— L - —_— = B e O vl -FI-'I-HMW-—_."—, —

LT 2y
-
8 A s 1A L HATIONS
Fivigt Exrvines
Clfice of Fuulilc Inlormatlion
Lin® L&l Natlioarg 5 N. Y.

(FOR USE CP INFOWAATICN MEDIA — MO AN GATICTAL RECORD)

Frecs Relecane HB/509
&7 #prll 1970

SEECTAL COMMITIEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PDACTICES IN GCCURIED

'. e
ey e e el et

TERRITORIES CONTINUES HTARINGS IN CAJRO ON 23 APRIL

(The follewinz was received from a United Nabtions Inforzaticen Gfficer
accoupanying the Commitise,)

Tia Speziel Committee to Investigate Israsll Prectices Affecting the
Human Hights of the Population of the Occupied Territories continued its
hearingzs of further witnessges in Cairo in tws meeting= on 25 april, A1
witnecscs gaid they were elither citizens of the United Arab Reptblic of
Palestinians,

ane withesses heard included the following: Handi El Knalili, who sald he
was 8 lswyer and had been at El Arigh until 2% fpril 16535 Mansi Selma Elgar,
who eaid he hed been & police sergeant at El Arish; Selimen Rl Yesmani, who said
he was the Sheiih of a fribe; Immael Bikry, a Customs official from El Arish;
Holieb Eascen Husselin, 15 years old, vwhose father, a merchant, wes still in
El Arish; Tewfil Hassan Wasfi, a Counsellor in the Arch League Office; Ahmed
AGdullgh El Malari, a ficherman from El Arish; Abdel Bohum E1 Damreni, the
headmaster of an E1 Arish school; Rabel A, El Sherif; Mohemmed Shasben Elkeseli,
the Sheikh of a tribe czlled Fawskhribh: and Dr. Kemal Malak Govrial, a surgeon,
who had been at the E1 Arish Hogpitel for a2 year and & helf, until 15 Septecber
1569. |

TJ:*.E't:va:-:':}r af Witnesses

i

The first witness, Mr, KSALILT, said that Qa*yit Nasser had been a model
housing project of between 200 and 300 houses for farmers, sbout 2 kilometres
from the ceatre of the tuwa of Fl Arish, The inhebitants were forclbly removed
in December 1957 and January 1958, he stated, and replaced by Israeli settlers.

(mecre)
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O T Februsry 1068, he said, his house had been- entered late et nlight and

="',

ke hai been iupriconed with more than 30 otlisr peopls, He had been relessed
o 27 March 1668,

He said that four or Tive months after the occupation; the Isrgelis had
confiscated end removad medicsl supplies ficm & charitable diapaﬁﬂary. They
hed taken over the agricultural co-cperative and removed foodatulfs sufficilent
to feed the town for three months, This hed oecurrsd sbout six-months eluver
the occupation, he stated,

The witnass said he wes recounting incidents that he himself hed seen.

Regarding his imprisorment, Mr, Kaelili said that 1t was an Isrsell
policy to Imprison civil leaders so es to intimidate ofthevs to evacuate the
Sinai. He paid this policy had succeeded in Eany CRSES,

He hal not been sble to move for 135 dmys because of mistreatmanl, Iliot
even an sapirin was given to him, He said ths food was InsulTiclent for a Jdog.
By 1he time he laft, he was the only lawysr remaining in Tl Arish, he
sald. .

pr, ELFAR, who said ha had been a police sergeant at ELl Arich, seid he had
come to Cairc on 20 July 16067. )

e s0dd that, atter gense Cire, hi=2 had bheen chot In the thigh nrl hal Jost
his ledt ovve Uakaseh 6 icochet, His tuwc-year old davahter Bad been shot ard
k4lied, Tae inciilent, he said, occurrsd when Israali ércmps cems TO loot nis
none ., ;

Mr. EiTar gaid that, while in Cairo, he had been told in a hespital by his
wife ihat ocne of his sons had heen killed by the Israelis after the looting
incil nt,

e anid the Invaslis hod emiorad his hovsa the aseond ) Tima L Goplrmber
1K s, batfere the reat o hig famaily Left EL Arvich, and had taked aaoy e oon
and elwt hinm deed in the pain street. This was witat his wife hed told nodlm,
he stoted. She h~d coms Lo Caivo in April 1368,

e sald that, as the reswlt of the shooting of himsslf, he hed been in an
Israeii hospital. The Izpaclis, he safd, had wanted to smputate his leg. He
hed rene on & hunger gtyvile eod nod complatined to the Red Cross. As & result

of tha protast, he saild, he manazed to be tranasferred o Calrs.

(more)
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He said his leg was not amputsted bBecause he received sulTicient
treatment in Cajiro,

The withess tcook out his E1-,: gye to show the Cummittee hls eye socket.
Final oneration on the eye had been in 1562, he said,

[he witness anid that neilther he nor his fanily had ever been '

4wyl e gee om ol
- i "R 1a T

sd by the Izranli asthoritias repardine the sheoting ineident., He
had not fald the Red Dwons nbout 14 Doecuusese they never askhed him, he sftated.

e nudd there was ne wey to pake complaihls in the cecupled texritories.
e gave the Commbites the nomes of people who, hie cald, had witnesgred ithe
shooting of his son.

The Committee ssked to hnaar thae wife.

The witness said that she was net an educeted woman, and that 4t was net
CUATOMAYY TO Re=ar wives.

Subaequently, 1t was sgrzsd by the witness to heve his wife heard In &
clonsd secsion.

. TAMANT who said he was the Sheikh of a trdibe, saic that, guring tae

|1

occupation, he had been in Bier Al Abid end Naiila.

R

He said that, after the ceese [ire, the Israelis had ordered nis tride %o
leave their area. + 7.000 people had been invalved. Before expelling the
people, he said, the Tsrselis shot all the cemels and other livestock,

Mr, Yamani said that, of all the tribes in the area, sbout 40,000 people
hal Besn expellisd, -Anctner 40,000 tribesmen rssained in the §inal, he thought

He said that emong the tribes expelled were the Swarka, Dawagnra,

Akharan, Ayaida, Bily, HowelZthe, and Tawira. (Fuonetic spelling in each case,)

The witness saoid that {ihe only water supply had been wells and the Israalis

L |
ct
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had poisonsd them after a helicopter came over them, he stated, Alle
halicopter hed treated ¢he wells, he sald, cattle drinking from them had died,

Ask=d if he had come across such wells himself, the witness said he himsell
had not seen the polsoned wells themselves. Howsver, he said, he had seen

£111=4-uD wells efter the tribasmen hed coversd them up because ol the

poigoning,

(more) ~




& o Precs Release HR/500
. 27 "April 1970

He said the expelled tribesuen were acw spresd out in other parts of the
United Arsbh Rewabiie, Thoy had come without clothing. Many had died en routes
in the pscmes of Vorl Sadd.  Shelr had lelt their aren without Tood o wilker
L0 N TETY e T Ut 1L WETE S 1 4T werth B G ek, OOV A L dme e . T ok
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Mr. ZIKRY, who said he was a Customs offlcial from E1 Arish, said that,
on B June 196T7,after the occupation, he had met the Isrnell Governor and askad
to Temove the many bodies in the town. The Governor had refused and said the
bodies sliculd bte given to the dogs to eat.

Ir July, he said, medical supplies had teen moved to Israsl and the
dispensery building had been set up as & jail ard torture centre.

on 13 July, the witness said, he had ween arrested. His furniture had
been demolished end his possessions taken.

1o was accused of being Seeratary of the Arab Socialist Union, He had
replied that it was & civilian organizatiosn.

s had besn interrogeted for two nights. On 13 June, he had been teken 1O
the desert and told he was to be executed. A squad of soldiers rired around
him until ha fainted. ‘

s was +then taken to Gaza Prison end put in the torture compound. He had
inen been beaten with sticks, whips and barbed wire,

e witness sedd that the tosture had taken place for five hours in the
company of five other pecpls who sulfered the same tresimant. e stated that.
he spent three days withous tosd. EBeatings hed taken place for 10 days, he
said,

e witness said that he was in prisen for 53 days, He had asked to s=ee
the Red Cross representetive shout 10 nimes, but the request was relused every
tima. :

He was exp=lled Trom Kl Ardisn without being allowed to take his clothes,
he gaid, Ha laft an 10 Pebruary 1058 for Amman and, two day3 jater, Tor Calro.

e

(morfe)
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He said that, in prison, he was refused permission to see his femily, to
have a lavyer or be tried., He said that the two Isrpelis who tortured him
in Gaza had called each other "Ari" and "Siegel'.

Mr, Zikry saild that his family had come with him to Caire,

MOHEB HASSAN HUSSEIN, who said he wes 15 years old, sald that his father
was & merchant who was still in El1 Arish with his mother.

He gaid that his home had been looted by about 10 Isryaeli soldiers ebout
two weeks alter the cease [ire, lHe had seen the soldlers beating his father
end, when he protested, he, the witness, had been shot, -

The Chairmen ncted that the witness showed marks of injury on his left
breast, left waists -and right groin.

The witness sald that he had been taken to a hospital. He asked to be
treated and had been hit with ﬁ-gun.butt by 2 seoldier,

He wes trealed Dy a docvor, butl most medical supplies were lacking in the
hospital.

e gaid that he had been refused o request to see Red Cross offiecials,
He had been in El Arish Hospital about two months. He had come to Ceiro on '
19 May 1368,

The witness sald that he told an Israeli officer aboutb E&ing shot, He
had tcld the witness to find the soldier who had shot him,

He said that he was 12 years old when shot,

In E1 Arish, he sald, no one from the ﬂcuuyylnj puthorities had gquestioned
him rbout the inecldent,

Avkenl 100 D would po baelk Lo BL Arleh, ha sadd when Wia counlbry win o
ngin,

M=, WASPI gald he wes a Counseller in the Arab Leagus Office. He had
been In Arab Jeruselem in a similer rosition at the time of the hostilities,
On the second day of the hostilities, he sald, he hed heen errested and plsced
in Ramleh Jeil for eight months. -

He sald thet he had Tfirst taken refuge in the Bzlgien Consulete, but the
israeli forces had centsred despite ihe diplomatic Immundty inwvolved, He ssid

thet this wos on & June,

(more)
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The Deputy Belgian Consul hsd protested and been beaten. Arsb Consuls
taking refuge had also been tsken awey, Gespite their diplomatic’ immunity,
he said,

Mr. Wasfi said that the Israeli Police Chief had said that the Arad
Consuls were not prisoners, but hostages.

He gaid that the Arsb Consuls hai evettually been relessed in Jerduary
1568, through the intervention of Gunrer Jerring (the Secretary-General's
Special Representative to the liiddle East), Thie occurred during the exchange
of military priscners, even though the Consuls were not military personnel,
he said, This had been one of the first things that Mr. Jarring had done when
he came to the area, he stated.

He said the Commiitee must asl to sce the prisoners in Ramleh Prison. He
pave the rnomes of those soid o Lo tortured snd imprisonod for life. He sald
that the Arob Consuls, including himsell and those of the United Arab Hepublie,
Syria and Saudil Arablia, had been held in prison,

Mr., EL MALARYI said he had been in El Arish during the hostilities, He
veg & fisherman,

In Oectober 1067, he eaid, he had bheen arrested and plaeced in a stinking
lavatery for 10 days, Thnen, he said, ‘his 1%—=yesr cld son had been arrested
&8 & hostage, so that the witness would rot leave the area,

After his release, he sald, ke hod complained to a Red Crouss official
celled Issa in El Arish sbout the srrests and looting of his property.

He said he had been threatened with further punishmant if he did not
ensure that certain fishermen came from Badawi to El Arish. The fishermen's
huts hed later been burnt at Badawi, Israsli settlements hed been built in
thelr places.

He said that the Isrselis had ircreased fishing tades £rcm four Egyptian
pounds a yeax» for a 27-man boet to about two and a kalf Egyptisan pounas a
month per person or 62 pounis monthly, . Ee said that this prevented the

Tishermen from esrning & livelihood, Ee had left E1 Arish on 29 Aprdl 1559

o
= ]
]
.
2

|




L% _ Press Release NR/S00
27 Aprdil 19710

Mr. EL DEMARANT scid he had becn the headmaster of an El Arish school.

He said that two of his children, a l6-year old boy and an ll-year old boy,
had been shot and killed by Israeli soldiers around 15 June 1SET, when they
haed entered his house, He said tlet after shocting his children, the Jsrasli
soldiers had left the house.

He had gone to see the Israeli coumander and told him what happened. He
asked for permit to bury his shildyen, but the commender had refused, and said
that he knew nothing about the incident,

Mr, E1 Damaveni said that other children 4ad been injured in the shooting,
but he had not been able to get them to the hospitel for three days. One
daughter had hsd to have her arm amputated due to Injuries,

The Committee ssked to see the dauzhter. When she eprearsd, the Chairman
noted that her entire left arm was smputated from the shoulder,

The Comm‘ttee also asked 4o see a gon sail to have been wounded in the
incident,

The Chairman noted tiie bullet wound in the son's right leg,

Mr, BEl1 Damarani said that the Isrsslis had wanted the schools opened with
the use of an Israell curriculum, He saic that tiae teéachers, as a group,
had refused and made the decision known to the occupying forces. Because ol
thrests, the teachers had lofs, All refuved salaries from the Israclis,

The watnese sald that he nevers meb any seprosencalive of the lhed Lross,
He hed never been approached by an Israell representative tn investigute the

ahooting of his children, He said that the trooms involved numbered abouk
15, Mo officer had been with them,

e, EL SHERIF =zaid his son had boen in El Kantara at the time of the
hoatlilitli=ss, The son had in Auvcguet trisd to vizit hin In Kl Arish,

e said thoat, subgeguently, his house had been ralled by Teraell troops
and he had beon arresteod and taten € Goza Prizon

He had been tortured like the others, but he did nsi wvant to repeail what

had hsnpened to him,

Mr. E1l Sherif said that the iaterrcpator had told him that hie son was

an BEpvptisn intelligence officss who hod organized fedayeen attacks, Hs

o= 4o L] = L l B . 1 el " o, 4 b et e ok -
said thet his son, who was 1O years old, h2d beecn brought in and Deaten in

rent of hio and he hadl been beaten in froat of his son.,
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He had been told that he'kad ! cernhencad 4o six menths in jeill, Fe
1. - - — A | - - o - an a4 13 = e
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The son had been sentenced to 1life imprisonuent. However, he had To spesx,
gcecording to his conscience.

The witness said that, after leaving prison in October 1967, he had
ed,

Ve had geen his son in Ramleh Prison in December 10587 in a ésplorable

fouril his home destreyed and his children dis

t
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cenBiticon, Merks of tarture could be sesn on the bLedy. Ons of hio naile had
been pulled out,

He sald that his son had exposed hls Yody to the Israeli court to show
the torture, but the court had not telen this faect into consideratlon,

The witress said tha%, in Cairo, he had told Marcel Boisard of the Red
Cross his story. The Red Cross had sent a letter, he said,

The Chaiimen read a letter into the record. I+ was dated 1L May 1669,
end stated that the egon had been visited in Ashkslen Prison in April 1969
and had been found to be in good heslth, but despressed,

The Chairman said, for the record, thet the witness heard was obvliously
broken by the bltter experience,

Mr, BLEASALL paid Le was the Sheikh of a tribe culled Pawakhribh
(phonetic spelling).

He had been in El Arish at the time of the hostilities, On 15 September
1667, he said, Israeli soldéiers had told him and his family to leave his
house without his possessiona. His house and two others had then immediately
been demolished, Abous 25 others haid been drmolished that day, he added,

Hiz Yl sl loesd dhireaddy Lhe Jdoscovl for 19 dayos fo rench Calro. Nis fundly
el Lty jofined Kim in 196G, af™taoron dnterventlion by Lheilied Grose,
gttached to the Education Department at the time of the hostilit -

He gaid that his mother had dled about one and & holT months after the
hostilities, because there were no medical supplies with which to attend her

wourds,

(more)
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Prass Relesse HR/510
Asrdl 1950

SPECIAL COMMITTER TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES IN OCCUPIED
TUREITORIES CONTINURS EEARINGS IV CAINO ON 2L APRIL

(The fsllowing wae received from & United Nations Information Officer
ecoonpanying the Committee. )

The Bpecial Committee to Investipete Izraeli Prectices Alfect ’1; the
Human Hights of the Pupulation of the Cecupied Territories coatinued its
LﬂuriLg of witnecsees in Calro a2t two meetings on 24 April. All witnesses
sald they were aither citizenz of tha United Arab Republic or' Palestinigns.

The witnesses heord on 24 April ineluded the Tollowling: Solimazn Flsal
Abdel Malek, & Memher ¢f the Farliepant of the United Arsh Republlie; represent-
iag tha Siual; Balem Aly El Hersh, a Shelkh of the Bayadeh tribve; Mrs., Mansy
calama Eiler of DL Arish; L
£ Tichiermon; Miss Hoda EL Abd El Hesgy; Mohommed E1 Abd EL Hessy, her brother;
=1

irs. Clialla Mohemmed HMousayen of ¥autayrs; Mohsmmed Salem Mohammed Hassan

£ 5 m T e a0 " £ =T = L s T 3 am
fisnerman; and Mre. Sobhs Bollmma Emira.

Testimony of WwWitnocges

-

The Tlrst witnesa, M-. MALEK.said he had been in Ingilel at the time of
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the hostilities, as an offlicial in the Fducatlon Department.

. He gaid that, in Aozust 1567, t
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to leave sad To g3 to unsccupied Egynt. He had heen removed from his tent by

force, which was then burned by the Israeli troops. This occourred ta 20 to 30
tents, &#ifecuing about 20 famillies of ac avera of £ive or six persons.

The Tamilies had to welk two algnts and one day tiorovgh the swamps of
Zortv Said, he said. II the normal route was taken, he said, the journey
could be dona in six hours. He said that the tribesmen were deprived of all

possesegions and livestock.

- (more)
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He said that a Shelkh, a boy and a girl in hig group had died in the
trek. He gesve the Commiittee the names.

He sald that many more tribesmen had besn expelled. TVhean they had
resettled, they hed elected him as a Member of -Parliament in Jn. pary 1959,
In the refugees' wvillage in which he was there were 2,000 pF“HL:. There
were nine cther such villagas, encompessing a total of about 150,000 refugees,
he said.

As the represantative of the refugees, he had vigited the various villages.

He had seen thoss En;alled in. 1969,

He saild that the Isrsells were still expelling people, Porcia 15 them to
march ecroas. ihe dasert. The refugees sald that Israelis forted t tribvesmen

to leave by cuttlng olf food supplies and killing the children.

The Chaivman asked how this waz known about the children.

Tne witness sald that the trikesmen had told him,

Tne Chalirman' sald that this was hearsay evidence. He wented dlrect
testimony.

SALEM ALY EI, HERSH seid he was a BSheikh of the Bayadeh tribe (phonetic
spelling) and he had been in Rebah [ghmnetic apelling; at thé time of the
hostlllitles. TFour days after the hostilities, he sald, the Isrselils had

o]
-

gathered the ealtire tr-ibe of ebout 500 persons and locted their tents of all

valuables. The tribe had been expelled, he said, by being told to "go back

to Andel Nasser'. Two men of the trihe had been shot. He geve the Committee

the names. .
Bheikh El HEersh seld the Israelis ssid that they shot tﬁe tWo man becauge

they hed sald they vere members of the Egyptisn Army. He sald the men were

10t In unifarm. 1

D

The witness said that scme of the tribe had trekked through the Port

Seld swamps. Hz and about 300 or LCO others of the tribe had remmined in

goma huts In th area for gbout 30 days. i

He sa.4 that the Israeils had burned some hizts and taken some of the
livestock. Later, they took Lim alone to Hasassgan and asked lim aod other
Shells numbering sbout 24 from other tribes to sign a declaration aporoving
Sinaite incorporstion into the occupied territoriss. The 4n41ﬁ;5 had refused.,
He gaveg seversl of the names and %tribes. The Bhellths had been sent beci to
thelr homes, he sald. L

(more)




- = Press Ralesse HR/510
27 April 197

Then, he ssid, seven young men, imcludlag members of his family and from
kis tribe, ware talten lhostages. He dic not hnow why. He gave the Commiites

thelr names.

" —

The witness sald that sbout three months later, he and about 370 pecple were

expelled. About 300 pecple remsined. 'fhose expslled conld got take any
possessiond with them. They had travelled by car tc the King1Husﬂein Bridge.

the witness said thset, occasionally, leiters were received through the
Red Cross stating thet the seven were still in jalil., He said that none of the
other Sheikhs he knew lad been expelled. He was cxpellsd Decause he WS not
co~operating with the Israelis.

Asked If thils meant that the cther Sheilkhs were co-operdting, he said
he did not know. : :

Mrs. FANSY SALAMA EIFAR sald she had been in El Arish at the time of the
hostilities. ©She said that 20 days after the cesssetion of hostili*ies, her
house wag broken into by Israeli soldiers. Her husbteand had gone to see what
vas golng on. Her two-yesr old daughter had followed him. They kad been
skot and the dsughter xilled.

Her husbend was eventually taken to EL Arish Hospital, she sald.. Three
months later, ia Oegtember, Isrseli soldiers had Lrokea into the hime and taken
one of her sons anod had killed hic. i

She had not secn her huebend again until April 1968 in Pairo, she szaid,

Regarding the shootling of her son, she gsald that no reaEin waa.giuqn for
takiang llm away. The scoldiers beat him in the house and then took him on
to the main roed.

Her family and others were told to leave the houses, and about .20 licus es
were demolished, she said. Her own houss was badly damaged by the demd2iticns,

The witness said that her san wag fivst stoned and thanlﬁhat and killed.
She said ghe hed not seen this. She Lad been-tocld. The shooting had tsken
place on the seme day that he had been taken. She hed exﬁmiﬁéd the body. On
tha fallowing day, che had buried him. .

With her son, she sald, was a aeighbour whose name she gave to the
Committee. Ghe said he had been stoned apd shot, but had survived.

(more) :
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She sald her husband had askad th& Red Cross 1o get theifamily to Cairo.
None of the Israell amuthorities ever coantacted her to lnvestigate the
incidents she had menticned, nelther had she complasined; because she sald this
would ba to oo avalli.

The witoess sald that the mea with her son when stoued and shot, was ia
Cairo.

The Committees asked for grirangements to be made to cﬂﬂt%ﬂt him. :

AHDEL WAEAW HUSSEIN EL SHERJF sald that he had been accused of distributing
pamphlets and throwlng bombs. He had denlied the charges. :

He gald thet he had bgen beaten with berbed wire and one of his teeth
broken. The beatings had gone on for 23 days, he sgaid. :

He was hanged by his hands Tfrom chains, with his feet dangling for halfl
an hour, while the nail of his right toe waes taken out. :

He wsa expelled from ELl Arish wheh the Israelis couwld act prove the charge. .

ISMATL DASYED YAXUB sald he was & fisherman. He, his bSrother and a
cousin had beea beaten la front of hils lamlly, while the Iﬂ:ﬁeli ﬁalﬁiarsr
looted his house in El Arisan. ,

He sald that he and his brother and cousia had been taHLﬂ awev and
interrogated. He was beaten. A leather band wes pleced around his head and
nose and squeezed until the nose bled. He could see and hear hls brother being
beaten.

He said that he had continually been asked about the wheresbouts of
Egyptian soldiers., He said he kaew nothing sbout the soldiers. .

He wag released snd re-arrested four moaths later, he said. He yas
accuged af1heing a member of an organization thali made clandestilhie broadcasts.

He showed scars on hls wrlsts which, he said, was ceased by belng hanged
from chalns. _ ; ~

The witness said that electrodes were placed on his foss end ancther
sensitive part of the body, and ha was tortured through electric currents.

Ha spent three months in Gaza Prison, before golng to &shkalﬂn-Jail.

He had been forced to stend in cold water ln a cell with the windows open
during the winter of January' 1909.

(mope)
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Mr. Yekub said that he was released on 27 February 1669. IDvectuslly, he
came to Cairo through the Red Cross on B October 1069, However, he had
nevar seen Red Cross representatives while in prison. He understsod they had
geen prizoners in other parts of the prison.

After his second srrest,; he had been in prison for 13 mooths, without
belng tried., He had ssen & lawyer, but was told he was under administrative
arrest, "under Article 111",

Miss HODA EL AED EL HESSY sald she was 19 years old. She had been at the
United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestloe Refugees in the Nesar
Eagt (UIIRWA) canp in Qaza at the time of the hostilities.

Ehe sald That the houss of her family was locoted by Israeli soldiara.

Bhe said that when people went to get food, the soldiers firei on thnem aod
some pecple were killed. Thieg was after the Israelis had t%ld the pecple thet
they could go and get the loocd. Bhe said that she herself hed seed 15 people
killed on that cocasion. She gave the Cormittee the name of one man said

Lo have been shot and killed then, abd said that he wes a neighbour.

Miss El Hessy also gave the Committece the neme of a boy ssid to have been
ghot and Killed, while with his dead brother'sa body, and the neme cof 2 woman
sald to have been shot in the head and injured. The woman, ghe sald, had lain
in froat of her house for three days bleeding bvecause of thd curfew. When
she could be attended to, the witness said, she was Tound to be dead.

She said that, during the curfew ln gquestion, which was imposed for seven
days, there had besn no water. A neighbour had come to her house asxing for
water for her gon who was said to have the measles. B£he had knocked gt other

@ors, but there was oo water.

Then, the witness said, the mothéer had gone to an Ieraeli soldier with
a8 vhite flag ssking for water, but he refused to help.

While the woman pleaded, she gaild the soldler had shot her Iln the chest,
A nelghbour had later pleadsd with ancther Istaell soldier ?u have her takea
to the hospitsl. Permissicn had been granted, she said. 14 the meantime, how-
ever, she sald, the sick boy died. The mother had spent four menths in the

hogpital and had survived the witness said.

(more)
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The witness then mentioned the following incident: During one lineldent,
three zoldliers, including a sergeant, had come to her I
twice tried to take her away. She and her neighbours had decided o cogplein
to the Military Governor, because similar incidents bad happened regarding
women io tne area.

All incidents she had recounted, ineleding the killinps, had been recounted
to & man who Heard the complaint. The Israeli had said thet nothing further
would happen to them, she sald. However, later thers had been furiher such

incidents with th she said.
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She left the area in December 1969, with har mother end three brothers.

She sald she was never sllowed t0 complain to Red Cross officials, under
the threat of belng shot. She had not kaown any UNEWA officisls to coaplain

to.
She said the soldiers who had harrassed her had not beef drunk. They had

bean gulite normal.

e

Bhe said the young men had &ll been talken awsy at the bpginning ol the
re.

s
-

occupation. radually, soms urned through the interveantioo of the Jed Uross.

-
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MOHAMMED EL ABD EI HESSY, brother of the witness, said pe was 10 1/2 years
old. |
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at the beglnnisg of 10905, Isrseli goldiery had ‘come tO his
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family's house. He had besn accused ef taking part In a dembnstretion and had
I

He was taken to the Police statlon, where, he said, he found Tive or six

been beaten with another boy, who was younger.

| i 3
other youngsters like himself. The interrogetor had threatsned to shoot him

{f he 4id not tell the truth, he said. He was also threatened with having his
ear out off. E ﬂnauhlly,the top of one finger had been cut off.

The (Hairman noted that the witness showed that the middle leit-hand
finger hed been cut off as far as the &nd of the nall.

The witrness said that the interrogator had two stars on his unliorm.
He described him as short, fuir-h:l:ad: with a beard, and ia hiz thirties.

The witness seid his finger had been dressed with Iodine. Parts of his

finger had been hanging on by a plece of gkin, he said.

(more)
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He nad been laterrogated agein later that day, and then placed in a cell

alone Tor six duys. After four dsys, the same officer visited him and s2id
tnat the Red Cross would visit him; but that he mnst not say how his finger head

been cut. He had been told to say that he lost it in 2 demonstration.

On the fifth day, he sald, Red Cross officliéls had coi ne and he had oot
sald anything. He ssld the Israzell officer hal answered a*l guestions. The
whole Interview had been in Hebrew, which he did not understand.

Later, ke was relessed, He leafft the occupied srea in Daecembar 1909, he

salid. He said he had seen five people belag shot. He gave the Committee the
names ol two of the people who he said he hal knowa. Has said that the wireleszs

had .said that the curfew was over. This wos doné to get the pecple out of their

houses,; 50 that the Isrselis conld heave some fun shooting them.

st

% bthls stage, the Commnittee recalled Miss El Hecsy.
In reply ©o questiong, she said she recsllad the ineide

oif of part of her brother's finger. It had taken place, she said, about a
month and & half after the oecunation.

L4

The Chairman sald it was difficult to establish the date of the alleged
iﬁt{ie"" £ il s = T | ~ Tt L. . 5N a 'i'"b"-:"_l' E,-..'| _.IFL.F'.!. _--'r'-._-_:l.
acldent. It seemad to have been placed varisusly ia July 2007 and early 1400,

Mige Bl Hessy said she had not beszn to scliool. She dld not koow dates.

In reply to questions, ashe said that the iacideat Lad ?ccu:rei aftar
schools reopened, which was about two months after the occupation. Her brother's
Tionger had bteen cut by the time of Ramadhan, she said.

n gaid that this did not fit in with the boy!s eviience on the

dateg. Somebody wags mistaken about the dates. I

Miss El Hessy gaid it had been at the end of summer when the alleged
: i %, I |
ineldent had occeourred.
|
Mrs. CHALIA MOHAMMED ROUSAYIH said she had been in Xantera at . the time of

the occupation., The town had been occopled-ons month after;the hostilities, she
scated.

She sald that she had been home with her six children. The Israslis hed
told her to leave. £She refused, and 'she said they had taken her possessicas.
When she refused mgain the next day when 10 scldiers came agalo, she sald, -2

goldier had sat fire to the ingide of the house,and thrown her slx-—year olc
= i (Y ’ L
davgnter into the flames. '

(mora)




o B Press Relesse HR/5L0
27 April 1970

ghe alid she left becanuse she feared for her other children.

1]
i

Mrs, Houssyen said she had to leave her pix-year old child g0 gs to

L

out of the burning housa with her cther children. Her house was rather,
igolated. Bhe had not noticed what was heppening t0 the other houses.

The witneas sald she fled the town. So had most of the townspeople, she
added. She and others hed crossed into the United Arab Republic cortrellad
territory through the swamps.

MOHAMMED SALEM MOHAMMED HASSAN said he was a fishermac from El Cis in the
Sinai., He was there during the hoatilities.

He hed been fighing with five otheras, he sald, when six Isreell scldiers Dad
come and said that this was Torbidded. They replied thet 1t was their livellhood.
They were then given 24 hours to leave or they would be shot.

He said that one of the goldiars had then talen an object, put it In<

plt it iato
his meouth and had then thrown it into the boat. He said thet all his compaalons
were killed., He had been lnjured.

The Chalrman sald thet the witness had lost his right hané above thea wrist,
part of his right ear and also showed marks of lajuries on the right shouider.

The witness said he lost his hand immedistely, It had been Llown cff, ke
gaid. He sald he was picked up by Bedouins, and thaet he could go to a hospital
in the United Arab Republic controlled territory. He had been in the hogpital
65 days.

In reply to a aquestion, he said thet the boat had been about 10 metres irom
the ‘shore. He sz2id thot, during the drpgument, they had left the boet and then
hed been told to get beck in. Then, ke said, the object was thrown ianto tle
boat.

He gave the Committee the names of the other people in the. Toat who had
died. He ogeid that, before the incident, he was never warned not 1o go fishning
in the aresa.

Mrs. SOBHA SOLIMAN EMIRA said that Isrsell soldiers had fired &% her whed

they came to her house in Bir El Abd, snd she had lost the sight oI har lelt

gye.

(tore )
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In reply to a question on how har husband had got to Bir B
sald he had been able to come and go as he pleased.
i
She said that the alleged shooting had taken pla
months after the hostilities, while the soldiers were looting.
been snot; she said, her house was burned down, as had the hous
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SPECTAL COMMITTEE TO INVISTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES IK OC
TERRTTORIES CORTINUES HEARINGS IN CAIRO ON &5 APRIL

(The following was received from a United Netions Information Gfficer
accoupenying the Cozmiitesz,)

The Specisl Committee to Investigaie lareeli Practices Arffecting the
Fuman Rights of the Population of the Gecupiled Tarritories continued 1ts
hearings in Cairo at two mestings on 25 April, A1l witnesses heard said they
were either Egyptiens or Palestinlans,

The witnesses heard included the following: Mre. Narges Mohammed Ibrahim
of T1 Arish; El Yamani Ahmed Hassan, alse Irom Bl Arish; Deif Alle Ali Koulieb
from Rammansh; Abdulla Gebril Elbeld, & school teacher from El Arish;

Saleh Elsh- Ibrahim; Moussa El Jeyoussl, & lawyer fram ﬁahlus; Kehel Onar Abdel
Semed Kandil, Mohammed Gad Ahmed Ll Seed, Said Al{ Abdel Ghane and

Mohemmed Abdu Is Sayed Abd, who testifiled together; and Sheikn Souliman Moussi
Ibrahim from Belr Ei Abd.

Testimony of Witnesses

Mr's., IBRAHIM, the first wilness, said that Isracli soldiers ceme imto her

house in EL Avish, and that her son was kuifed, while the other members of the

Pamily were beaten with rifle butts.

ke said that the family hed been ordered to leave the area, Bracelels on
rer wrists were taken from her. ©She had bLeen refused permission to take.any
possessions, The Tamily came o +he United Arab Republic controlled territory.

The Chalrman noted that her son showed & scar on the right erm and had

{fTiculty in flexing his arm.

The son sald that he was bayonetted. He was now 10 yeArs old.

Mr. HASSAN, who said he was also from El ﬂriah, said that he had been with
five other people who had been shot and killed by Israeli soldiers inside &

balker's shop. He gave the Committee The naues.
(noxe)
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Ha sald that he and the others had previcusly been working together for
two or three vears. He hed been shot in both legs aud he wes teken 1o the
hospital,

He asked to see the Red Cross, but he wves told this was forbidden, Ha
~sve the Committes the names of the United Arsb Republic doctors who had
treated him st EL Arish Hospital. He did not know whers they were now.

The wititess said that he had been in the hospital for two months. He had
not haen eble to walk for a further month. |

The Chairman noted that the witness showed scers of wounds on the left leg
below the knee, '

Mr, KOULIEB, whe seid he was from Rammansh, said he had been there at ihe
time of the hostilitles,

All the people hed left the town at thst time, he said.

Cn 10 October 1968, he said, an Israeli patrol hed visited him at Ghanhila
end hed asked for money. Whaen he said he had none, a soldier threatened to
shoot him. His family was beaten snd his father and a cousin taken away. Up
to now, he did not know wheére thiey were.

i He sald that the scldiers had shot and killed his two sons on the spot.
Cnly he &nd his wife were able to leave the scene. All valuables were taken
away from him end the house he was in was demolished.,

Mr. Koulieh gaid that bessuse of being beaten at this time he could no
longer walk properly.

The Chairmsn noted that the witness had a large scar on his upper leg.

Mr. EBEID said he was a school teacher who had been in El Arish at the

; tine of the Hostilities. He hed teught thers in a boys! school of about T0O

children, [

He seid that he stayed in El Arish through 15 months of the occupaiion,
leaving on 16 September 1568,

i He was arrested with 12 other teachers foxr refusing to co—operate with

! the Israslis on 1 October 1967 for two days end 'then releassed. Ea& was arrested
for refusing to co—operste with the Israelis or to accept their pay. The other

teachers had been released at the same time,

(more)
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He had been re-srrcited on T February 19560 for refusing to open the
schools. Tne other teachers &lse refused, . On that day, he saidi, more than
50 people were arrested, bubt not any of the other teachera.

He gaid that he had been hesten in the priscn et El Arish and had then
been teken to Gaza Prison. He was again beaten until he bled from the nose,
and one of his rios was brolen.

Mr, Ebeid said that he complained to the Red Cross about the treatment.
He met repressntatives from this organization at Geza Prison. The compleint
nad been made in private, without the presence of any Israells, he said. He.
edded that there had been two representatives of the Red Cross. He did not
ktow their names. They had come in mid-February 1663, sbout three weeks after
his arrest.

He seid that he had pever teen tried, and hed besn released. Ha found
his house designated for demolition. along with 19 cther houses. He had been
foreced to leava the area in September 1660, under n Red Cross escolt.

Mr. TBRAHIM said that in 1057, after the Israzell occupation, he was living
{n Nagilam. In July 1867, hic dwelling and sbout 1C0 other buildings had been
burned down by Isresli soldiers, His family had left and lived in the mountains
soma time-belore,

He said thaet in 1968 an Israeli patrol had come upon his family and had
raped his wife in front of him. &he hed dled an hour later, he sald.

He said that one of his children, & fire=year old boy, had subsequently
died, as hed his dasughter, while wslking through ilie desgrt alfter being evicted.
The dsughter had been shot by an Ierasli patrol, he said, The shooting
ccourred at Moussa Springs. He ssid thars had bean ho witnessesz, since only
he and his daugnter remained in the femily at the time of the incident,

In another incidert, he said, his 16-year old sister had been ﬁbducted_. by

an Isresli soldier. She had not been s=en since,
He suid he resched United Arah Republic controlled territory in late 1569,
During the questioning, Mr. Torahim said that he and his fanily had been
alone vhen his wife was raped. There had beea just himself, his wife and two
children. The wife had besn sbout 25 years old.
“

(more)
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He said the patrol had come upcn them in en armoured truck. There had
been sbout eight scldlers, The wife died of shock eftér being raped and
after the patrol laft, He buried har in the gand and left, he said.

The witness said thet his son died of thirst and exhaustion.

Mr, EL JAYOUSSI said he had been in the occupied territories ia Nablus
until 25 Cctober 1968, when he was expelled to Jordan,

He s2id he was not allowed to take any possessions. He had not been given
any reason for the expulsion., He was & lawyer, he sald.,

He seid that he had seen reports ol toriure,

The Chairmen seid thet the Zommittee had seen many reports. It desired
firgt-hand evidence.

During the questioning, the witness said that internstional law was not
epplied in the area, There had been a strike by lawyers because ol this.

The prims vioclation, he added, was the removal cf’ tha higher courts from the
sites where they were suppcesed to be. !

He said that taves were placed on soap, edible olls and the products ol
eraftsmen, wiich were not applicable before the cccupatlon. In his view, tha
aim was to encourage the people to leayve the area. |

The lewyers had collsctively prnteéteﬂ 4this, he said. There had been no
reply to the protest.

He gaid that the taxes were ordered by the Military Governmor in & written
notice on individuals.

Terrorization by shooting in the air, curfews and the prevention of
movement of food products were common practices, he sald. Collective arrests of
whole villages and exposure Tor long pericds in the sun and cold alsc occurred,
he stated,

Tha witness said that he refused to practice lew under these conditions.
Of 25 lawyers in Neblus, he seid, 21 refused to practice. The inhebitants
co—-operated with the lawyers ond resorted to erbitratlon among themselves to
sattle diflerences, ‘

He said that the local courts had no jurisdiction regarding the occupylng
authorities, and that there wes, therefore, no legal recourse through the courts
for the inhebitants of the occupied territories.* :

(more)
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In 1668, he said, & woman doctor named Dr, Khyad hed been accused of
arms trafficking. The lowyors had raised the guestionras to whether the
Israsli defence laws or the Jordanisn defence laws applied. The militaxry
court invelved refused to answer the question, ke stated,

The witness said that women and children were often arrested. This was
an exanple of ections teken which werse not consonant with security require-
ments, In his wview,

NAREL CMAR ABDEL SAMAD KANDIL, MOHAMMED GAD AHMED 5 SAED, SAID ALI ABDEL
GHANE and MOHAMMED ASDU IS SAYED ABD gave evidence tngether. All gaid that They
had been privatss in the United Areh Republie JAvay during the 1057 war.

On T Jamuary 1968, Mr. Kandil seid, a3l fow* had been 1n uniform in tae
Sirnai when thay were logt arfter the June bhostilitlies and had been wandering in
the Sinal ever since then, Tasy were nol carrying arms. They had buried them,
he said.

The witiess said that there Had been six aoldiers together, They had
avoided the Israeli forees because taey had sesn other soldiers being shot by
+he Israelis. They hed hidden in trenches. They had boen arrested nesr
%1 Arish, after moving from the area whera they had been hiding.

He B&id that the six had survived on cain =d goods from United Arab
Republic stocks near the place they hed been hiding, which had been at
Baghdad in the Sinai Peninsula,
tha arrest, he sgid, the six werc +aken to Tel Aviv. The Israell
Tihey had been tortured.

After
authorities hed not recognlted them &5 goldiers.
They we=re hung up in chains by the wrist. o

Mr. Kapdil showed the Comaitice ma-ks on his wrist.

The Chairmon noted that the slight navke were not in themselves evidence

of hanging from chains.
Mr. Abd glsc showed his wrlsts.
The Chairman said thet there was L0 mark of a serlous injury.
v Wandil gsid thet the six soldlers wers kept dn'a separate cell at the

Intelligence Hesdquarters in Tel Aviv. He was tertured for 10 Gays.

(more)
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Ha sald thet this consisted of being hung by chains and being besten ior
ebout an hour a day, four times a day. After 10 deys, he was asked to sign a
declavetion saying he was not tortured, he said.

The witness sald that he was accused of being a member of the Jedayeen
rganizaticon end of training others,

wr. Kendil said that the torturers had been two Majors. e did not know
their names.,

M. Chane said that he had been beaten in Tel Aviv and kept in irons for
10 days. He was tortured by bea ings with a rubber hose until he fainted and
was compelled to sign a declarctlon thatl he was not tortured, He had then been
transferred to Jericho Prison.

M, El Seed said thet, besides being besten, he was burned by cligareiies.

e showed the Committee scavs on his amne aad legs, which, he said, were caused

The Chairman noted that thers were very supeillcisl marks on the arms.

1tnasa also showed bruises on nis legs. He sald that the
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bruigas were the seme that mignt De ssell 6o & rughy player alter & game,

My, Kandil said he was transferred to Neblus Fedson, where ha was beaten,
vut not as-seriously as at Tel Aviv. He was told that he and scme others were
‘being held under “Law Number i 1 B Rl aﬁd would not beé consildered as prisoners

el T
= Wi W

During questions, Mr., Kerdil said that he and his companions did not have
identity cards with them at the tins of the arrest, becausa they had torn them

up. He sail they had been refised mocess to the Red Cross.

1]

had

2

vy Abd gald that in Neblus FPrlson he hed controcted en 11lness an

Bl S |
required sn operation on his lsg. In the hospital, an Arab male NUrs had told
a FHed Cross representative that there were Egyptian soldiers who wanted to see

him. He said that the Israalls had Torwured +he male nurse when they found out
wiat he nad done,

Tn further evidence in the aftermoon, the witresses said that they told the
Red Cross representstives what had happened To them, but the Red Cross hiad not
been of any use to theam, The Hed Cross representatives had teen seen in

e

=y - » 2 % o Y &£
Neblus Prison after they were {ive menths in thet prison.

(more)
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It wes stated that, after a transfer to Ramleh Prison, beatings had teken
place every dey. Taree months later, the witnecees said, they were sent back
to Nablus Prison and then to Aslithialon Prison, from where they were repatriated
to the United Arab Republic. -

'The Chafrman ssked the witnesses if they wished to give testimony in a
closed session,

They said that they did not.

The Chefyman asited if they had anything of a delicate nature that they
would wish to mention in private, .

The witnesses sald that there was not,

The Chairman sald he would Tscount what torture the witnesses had said
they had undergone in priscn. He eaid that testimony hal been given tTo
hanging by wrists, being beatven and being burned by cigareite butts. He asked
if tne witnesses agreed that what he had reccuntiod was the worst they had
gsuffered, .

The wiltnesses spgreed with his summing up.

Mr., Kandil said thet, while in the Infirmary, he had been glven encmas of

rad hot pepper:

The Chaizon sald he had repestedly asked if “here was any' -ng Turther,
Now, the witne nentioned thia,

The witne said ke did not regard this as connected witn Tirture.

The Chaivman asked if he regarded it as treatment.

™e witness sald he did n:t*h'Ee said that the trestment he cggravated

wis copditicn. He hed bled from the arms the seme week as he r- alved the
enemas. He seid the enemas had been given with the.intention seusing pain,
He said the male rurse treating him hal not known whal wes the correct
treatment to give.

fle said that, when he asked for medicel treatment, dogs hed beesn set on him.
He added that there were things he could not sey, except in closed session.

The Chairman said he had ssked if & closed sesslon W&S wanted, and the

witneesess had refused.
My, Kandil snid that he had refused a ¢losed session befere, because he had

not vanted to say certain things. He now felt he had to give his testimony.

{mere)
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e present ons, but the conscience ol Tho WOl 14 had not vet been aroussd 10
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wer others, A eousin of his hed been shot Ior no reasol, LG RUUEL.  SEEREEs

cousin, he satd, had lost an eye ond & leg.

Mr. Elfer soid that Israalis had broken inte his house 3in =L Af2s8 on

i grrestad him., His watch had been teken and then returned.

21
he witness's purss had nleo baen [AVEN DAcK.




e Fress Roleaso HH/512
23 Lpril 1970

In the car talting him anay, he suid, one soldier kept saying "Fateh,
Foteh, Fateh", He sald he had rot replied. At the headguarisrs, he said an
interrogator had said: "All your geng ir copiuwred”. He hed denled being a
menber of Pateh,

He said he hed been taken {0 another place. He, his femily, President
Masser end the Prophet hai ell been cursad, he sald, and he was spat upon by
soldiers.

Mr. Elfar sald he had then Leen taken to a third plece. He had been
accused of being n spy, he stated. He was then told thet he was going To Tel
Aviy, where he would be hangzed, ke asserted.

The witnoss seid Le wer mistreated, so that his rose and forehead bled
and his glasses were brokea, in o Caza jail. He was asked o slgn a paper
acreeing to beilng held for onc mank.

The Chairmen, Mr. AMSPASTINGIE, said he did not ua lerstand the purpose of
guch a peper. He conld rot see gny advantaie id if.

The witness, Mr. ELEAR,-stated thet the interrozator said he had mariesd
certain co-ordinaies on & nap, e had replied that that was for a Red Cross
investigator to know whersz certiin bo lOs WETE.
aid he had seen the semlts ol torstiurec on Some people while in jnfl.
The Chalrman said he was nob doubting L o tpegs! testimony. Howmever,
muyy detallc were glven Lo Tae Committec alleging torture, I the witress dld
not hava the names, such evidence wes not requized -rom him,

Tha uitﬁemﬁ sc1d he woe peleasad on 1 May 968 on a pronise to go to work
oy the Iavaclis. He pide the promise to (ot out of jall, LuL had now fullllled
A

In reply to questions, he said his 14-7ear-old mele cousin, whose name
he pave, had been shot three monthis afte- the sceupation. He hal been tasen
Prom his houze with another boy, placed ppainst a wall 200 malres
tha witnssa' kouse and shot desd. The other boy, vhoea narme he gave, had

'::.':.';-":-i '-.':-_"-..." 2 .I,"_{..r'...d '.l.".-lwll::..

He said the Isreslis hud asxs3d nim to be the Director of Iducatlan wWinsd
they relegsed him Iron Joil.
¥ & %
L =




= Press Releesse HR/512
75 April 1970

In prison, he said he hed met mambers of the Red Cross, including one
called Ansch who had come ithree or more %imes,
He sald that efter serving one morith, he was informed of the extension

oi his imprisornment. TIsrseli law ellowed this extension for a perioed of up to
nine manths, he stated.

Anathep Witnaess Heard

e L W r Il.rl'.‘ =

LAl ~=atl AYESD sctd he had been in Gaza at the time of the occupetion,
worklng as n scacher ia a gnoearpnent secandary gehool. L suid he had beer
fmrrd nanesd twlee, and tortupsd.  He hsd boen taiien from a housa 1n Leninein

1

Loy LOCT whon vioitiow the aroa and hed becn Laken to tic Khal il

on 1o Sanuior
Jalil,

He sald lie hind becn intervopsied by Major Alm Il Kou?, who aeccused him of
veing o saboteur. !He had denled this, he sald, end Lad siwwn his permit 10
visly the aaen.

For 20 doys, he went on, he had boen 1Q this jail, where hie was spal upon
ard kioked in the stomach. He hod zken spent 45 days In a Goza Jall bvetore
being trensferrcl to Sarsland.

Mr. Avesh said he was there 2or 20 fays. Hs was tortured throughout the
time, he stated, Some people hald died there, and others hed lost their ninds,
he said.

He left with partial varaiysis in nis hands, he seid, He hed recoveraed.

He sgld he was Tirst besten with sticks on avery part of his body, without
exception. He mentiored being bepten on his AArS erd his hesd being knoc
on the wall. He wss told, he sald, that hc belonged 1o rateh.

The witness said he was then henged Dy both hands, 1in the nuda, - from The
call window ard was besten with sticks, particularly on the sénsitive Darus
of his body until he was urhconscious.

Mr. Ayesh sald he was Ki ked in the head while blindfolded and his-1imos
wvere tied. He wes then langed by the legs in thd same wey that he had bean
hanged by the arme. He said he was cubt wlth knives. He was then stretchal b

a2 S N = s | P 3
en instrument until he felt his hands would UE aisloceted. This wps done,
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zaid, until he lost consClousness anc then it wes repeatsd. He hhﬂ hee
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thraatened with cestration, he siated. ile was teken to the cperating room
when he had Painted. He had excmined his body when he came fo and found he
had rot been operated on, he said.

The witness said he was then taken to the Gaza prison and released after
five days, He said he had not been charged with anything during his 20 days
&y 86 in prison. y

Mr. Ayesh said he was imprisoned again on 1 November 1668, until 20 December
1968, He was arrested while walking in the streat and taken to the Gaza prison,
he stated.

This time, he said he had not been tortured severely.

The witness said thet, as a teacher, he wus oxdered to replace some
72 textbooks or have the:. changed. Students relused to accept the Hebrew
curriculum, he said. The teachers supported the pupils. They were asked 1o
sign an agreement to change the curriculum.

e said that the Iereeli erithmetic books stated cuch sums as: the
Fodaheen killed five Tsrnslis and thenl angther Iive; how many Israelis were
ki1lad? The witness safd he searched thrvugh textboolks and wab unableé to rind
an exnmple.

fla sold Wistory books were completely roplaced, as wal nll teachlog abo
the Arab coomunlity. The alm Wi Lo malce sure that puplls Knoy potdilng nhouk
Palestine and to inculeale the pupll with the idea thal the area bhelonfed 1o
Jéws from all over the world.

Mp. Avesh said thet Isrssli soldlers had thrown e bomb into the schoolyerd
during the recrestion period. Israsli soldlers and tanks came into the school
st this time, around the end ol January 1968, he stated,

Teraeld soldiers drvove punils into clacses and in each clans there were

=
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grnd the headmaster were eL50 DCELEO.
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He gave the names to the Carmtittee.

¥e=. Ayesh said some puplils had to Jump from second~-Tloor windows Lo @ssaps
beatings. Some received broken sams and one, & broken back, he stated. The

= g

nupils in the schocl were Irom 14 4o 1T years old,

b %

(more)
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He sald Israeli soldiers ceme more than once and on each oceasion they
beat pupils. The pupils had gone on strilie, he said, Yo proteat the change of
the curriculum that had takan place.

He sald the occupying asuthorities had made o partiel retreat and had
w’_nh:li'wn the demend fur & change in the currdculium. Some of the puplls
joilned the Pelestine resistence, and the lsraelis were Irighiened by this and
vithdrew their demaund-to change the curriculum, hs said.

The witness satd fhat the teasliers had forued a comuitiee to meet with the
Military Govervor of Gaza e&nd North Sinei, Mv. Chour, to protest against the
army's entering the school, the six-da) curfew and the detention ol some
Pupila.

lie said he had sean a gl»ls' school ol ebout g0 pupils entered by Isrgeli
troops. Th;: girls were bzaten, he sald. This hed ce surrad gbout two weels
after his own school was entered. e seid he hzd visited some of the girle in
the hogpital,

He geve the names of two persons, now in the Cazs prison, who met Moshe
Dayen when he cane to the ares, he sald. Cae, he szid, was a teacher at a
school conducted by the United Wations Reliefl and Works Agency for Palestine
He:f‘ugeest in the Near East, He had Xnown both pereonally.

_ The witnest sald ithe Lwo porsons had been told by Deyan that they should
convince refugees to leave and go to the VWest Bank., He sald the two persons
had refusec. '

The Chairmen ssked what hiad happensd. The wltness said the two persons
were now in prison. ~

Mr. Avesh sald ail persons in the arca were rem:ireﬂ to carry ldentity
cards issued by the occcupylng suvtlhieritvics and were required to have them
available for identity at oll times, to be produced to eny Israsil personnel
vho required them. He sald thel corrying identity cards wes aot enousl,
however. When arrested, & detainze was required personally to prove that he
did not belong to Feteh, he stated, :

The witness gave to the Commitiee the nanes of Israeli intelligence
officers who, he said, had interrogated him.

N

(moie)
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Ee said he left Geaza on 25 Juue 1060, After leaving prison the second

time, he was called for interrogation several fimes and was questioned about
| the activities of Fedgheen and threstened with torture, he stated. He had
[ asked for permission to go to Amman. This wes given. He had taken his family
there and had never returned to Cazas.

e said that when interrogated, a lie detector was used on him. After
this, the Israelis hed sccueed him of Lying.

Mr. Ayesh said he did not lmow anybody who had complained to the Fed Cross
about the Israclis going into the schools. [e had never seen anybody from the
Red Cross in the srea.

Stntements by Other Witnasses

277900THG FODA seld he was sppearing as the Secretary-General oi the
Egvptian Soeiety for International lass. Ho said he had previously given
svidence before the Committee of six regarding Israell regulations in occupled
tvorritories and concerning Ceneva Conventlions. Ile had recelved more recent
informstion. :

He said that new regulations still contravened the fourth Geneva Convention
velating to civilians in occupled areas. He said that Israel did not have
sovereign rights in occupled aress. Isrsel had no right to change the original
laws of the occupied areas.

Mr, Foda presented to the Cozmittee what he sald was a COpYy of new Israeli
Army Defence Regulations regerdlng Occupied Territories. He said the document
d1d not mention the scope of the regulations in ~ggard to time or place. He
gave details from the document and a commsntzyy on certain articles. 5

Wr. Foda algo submisted to the Commitiee whet he sald were the original
Israeli Aymy Defence Regulations regarding Occupled Territories.

The Chairman said thet the Government ol ths United Areb Republic would

be asked to provide copies of the law existing before the occupation in the

areas now occupled.
FAYEZ SAYEGH salid he was & consultart to the Kuwalt Goverrment and was

appearing as & representative of that Covernment at its request.

e

(more)
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He sgid he had not boen to the oscupied territories and did not nave
first=hani evidence. He wished to supplement, from desk -studies, tae testimony
of previous witnesses regerding practices in occupled territories by attempting to
put 1t into some kind of context.

Mr. Sayegn said thet collective punishment did not seem to have been
studied in depth, Ile said this was the punishment of people known 1o be innocent
for asctions that hed been taken Ly other people. He sald that collecvive
punishment had been practised by the Isravlis since the beginning of the
cccupetion, though it was not almitted until L November 19€9. :

He sald that on that cate, Moshe Dayan was cuoted in Israell newspapers
ard 1in Dritish and United Stales newepepers as having stated, in effect, that
iT pzople of occupied territoriss dld uot ectively perticipate against the
resistance, 11fe would be wade unbearable Ffor ther.

In November 1969, he said Generel Dayan had elaporated on this in a series
of press conferences, He quoted Trom them and Trom other Isreelil authorities
on the same polnt.

Mr. Sayegh said that mass destruciion of properiy wWas the main collective
punishment. Curfews, bricking up shop entrances and prevention of travel were
other such punighments, he said.

Vhat controversy had erupted in Israell goverrment eireles had not been
over policy but over the usefulness ol arncuncing it and the terminology %o be
uged, such as substitutlon of the term "epllective punishment" by the term
"neighbourhood policies”, he stated.

He saild thet whAstever the name the policy hed, 1t was contrary to the
Geneva Convention, perticularly Articles 31, 3D and 57.

In his view, it was ironicel that +his pollcy was practised by pecple who
25 years pgo had refused s British request to inform on terrorists LY anin;
that 1t was British lew that was wrong not the actions of teryorists.

Mr. Sayegh said it was the cccupation itsell That was the supreme
viclation of human rights in occupied tarritarie%. It was the end and the means

of the violations, and itsslf a violation.

(more)
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Ee seld it would be stated that all occupations were crual. Hoyever,
he said that what was gcceptable vefore the United Nations Cherter and the

="

| Geneva Conventions was not acceplable now. Also, he sald, nstional policy was
' involved,
Ha gald it wes not an Ad Hoe response to provocation but Stauve policy
| gired at making the civilian population docile and crushing thelr spirdt to
resist and also at indecing a mass exodus.
Mr. Sayegh saeld this policy was a constant of 2doniem since it was first
gonceived,

The Chaiyman thanked the witness for ettempting to explain the phillosophy

ol the occupadion.
L]

Comments. by Coverrment Spokasmnun

ARMED KHALIL, spesking on behall af the Coverrwzent of the United Arab

Republie, thenked the Committee for its work. He sald that only the "tip of

the iceberg" had been touched regarding the smber of vietims. He said he was

aware that the Committee's mandate cid not cover the bombing end napsalming of

givilians, including school children. He hoped, huwevﬁr, that through the

Canmittes, evidence of systemetic torture and cullentive punishment would

reach the world.

Statenent by Chelirman

The Chaoirman thenked the United Avalb Bepublic Govermment for its co- "

operation and witnesses.

b -1 & % i 1 ™ % P - = ] |

e noted that the Committes hed now heard 14 witnesses, including 93 AR
the United Arab Republie., EHe sald that meny of the witnesses were of humble

clrcumstances and had ccme belare Lae H.-Q.Iln.:.rjl. see al EF&E‘L PE“E{J".I.E... iﬂcg]l’fﬂniﬂri‘:e‘

lje sald their evidence would be evaluatad, and he hoped the Commitues

would be of some service to humanity.
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(The fcllowing was received fram a United Wations Information Officer
accarpanying the Ccomittea. )

The Opecisl Comnlttee Yo Investigate Isrseli Praclices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Population of the Uccupled Tcrritariéa,'which cancludad
bearings in Cairo on 27 April, began hearings in Geneva vﬂatmraag, 30 April.
Appeering before it were Claude Pilloud €nd T.P., Payct cf the Internztiomal
ﬂmmni@:qe of the Red E;cse. )

Tiae Coomittes was scheduled to meet agein at 10:30 a.m, on 1 May to hear
4 witnaes vho has come from Israel,

ihe Chelmman, H. £, Amerasinghe (Ceylon), sald the Intervationsl

Camittee of the Fod Cross was in a unique position regarding its established
Impartiality aod imtegrity,

Ctetement by Mr. Pilloud

br. Pilloud said he had brought ecovies of various reports of his :
organization, with chapters on activities in territories oceupied by lsracl,
covering the pericéd from the occupation in 1967 throush the first eix months
of 1969. He soid & report on 1969 as a whole would be avallable shortly and
would contaln reference to the activities of the Internatioral Cammitice of
the Red Cross in respect of the Ganeva Convention of 1949,

He also referred to a document he had preae“ted to the Bpeclal Working
Grnup established Dy the Cormiscion on Human Rights to considsr allegsd
?1ﬂlﬂtiﬂﬂﬁ by Israel of hupen rights in occupied territories,

. o

e, Pliioud said the Interrationsl Committes of the Red Cross had an
importiant delegation of 12 to 15 persons, helped by locally recruited persotrel,
in the occupled territories, There were also delegaticns iu the neighbourhood,
exd thess ﬁ;leé&tiﬂﬂﬂ wvorked tcgether, for exemple, on the question of
repatriation. .

(moaa)
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He gaid the 'Internationz]l Comaittee of the Ded Oross tried 4a kelp
wherever iv could, including the visiting of prisouncrs of war ard peopls
detained or loternmed for acts reletlng to the cceousation: belping tiinse
members of the population who needed help; dellvering messages, now rnumbering
nearly two million, between separated famllies; visiting the cease-fire areas
for repatristicn and exchange of perecns; and provision of medical care, He

“aald, regarding the Gencva Convention, thot Israel had "sot talken & very clear

attituvde"” regarding their applicability to the ogcupied territories.

In reply to questions, he sald his organication visited 21l pyisons arcd
camps known to them in Israel ard the oceupied territories regerding inhabitants
of the occupied territories. Israel had given a list to the Internstional
Committee of the Red Cross,

He saild in reply to further guestions that the Internationsl Cormitiee had
published a list of the institutions visited, They visited "all regular
inﬂﬁitutinna where people are detained", he stated. Hewever, he said, "there
is & gap between the time of arrest ard movemert to a reqular carp",

The Chairman said that witnesses had said thet Srafand cculd not be
visited, Mr, Pilloud said "yes, that is correct",

Asked 1T the Intermatiomal Comittee of the Red Cross believed it should
vielt detentlon camps, Mr, Pillcud read from the text of the Comvertion end
said that it should speak for itself,

In reply to anciher questilon, the witness said this was the first time
since the Convention came inmto effect that it was being applied to occupled
territories, other than for & brief period in the Indie-Pakistan war,

He sald, 1n reply to a question that, sometimes, the International
Comuittee of the Red Cross did not heve immegiﬂte acceas to some prisonars
without vitnesses beirg present,

Mr. Pilloud said the Interrational Committee's corntention was that the
Convention as a whole applied with regard to the Israell cccupied territories,

When the International Committee was refused access to a person, he stated,
the reason given was always "security", He said this resson wes given "for a
short, texporary time, before &ccess was always given" following a reguest of
the International Committee,

He said that To the International Committee, the important thing was to see
the person concerned, Wherever a Staute said "the question of applicability is
open”, di}fiLultiau erose, he stated.

(wore)
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IN OCCUPTED

TERRLIORLES BEGING HEARINGES IN GENEVA

CORBRECTION

In Press Release HR/513, issued on 1 May, the third paragraph on page 2
(concerning statements by a representative of the Intemmational Committee of the

Red Cross) should read:

He said in reply t5 further queations that the
They
institutions where people arse detained", he ststed.

published & list of the institutions visited.

is a gap between the time of ar-est and movement %o

Intermational Committee had
visited "all regular
However, he sald, "there

a regular camp', In all

countries, this is so, he added.
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The question of interprotation wes difficuit, he wemt on. The International

Cemmittee had appﬂseﬁﬁhrticle 5 of Lhe Eﬁuveﬁtinn, tut tne Govermments had

accepted 1t. |

He agreed with toe Chaimrman that Articls 5 was "a regrettable escape clause",
Asked if reruvsals to allow priconers to te ssen had seriously impalired the
funeticas of the International Commithee, Mr, Piiloud sgreed that the situation

vas that the escape clause had not interfered with its funetions "fo a serious
extent”,

He said the Interpatiormal Cemiritice visited each prison once a month. When
in the prison, the delegate could ask to see & particular person without
deslgrating in advance & prisoner it wanted to ses, It did desigrate in advance
when it wented to go to a particular vrison. S

The witness said, in reply to further guestions, that intervievs took
place without the presence of a warder, Ha said interpretation vas a difficulty.
Usually & person emong those detained could be fourd to interpret frem the
Arabie. It was not set policy, he agreed, to take slong an Irternztional
Conmittee for the Red Croes iuterpreter, It was not always poesible To fird
such an lnterpreter, he steted. - :

In hie view, the best method was to find a detaince who could help the
cthar detainses regarding interpretation.

Tre Chairoen asked 1f 1% was pocsible to have access to reports of
26 February 19£8 on the Nablus prison and of 12 Mey 1668 on the Jericho
prison, if they had been made public, The witness sald reports on such matters
ware not publie doouments,

Mr., Pilloud seid, in reply to & request by the Chairman, that by ths end
of May, the Committee would be given a copy of the report on the Internatiomal
Comnittee's activities for 1060,

In reply to & question, Mr, Filloud sa’d he himself had not visited
Israeli prisons since the occcupation in 1967. He hsd been appointed to give
avallable informacion to the Committee,

The Chairman aslked to have accews to people who had actually been visiting
the area, since cervaln specific evidence had been presented to the Committee
apd, the Chalrman said, it was necessary to establish certain facts. He said
#ll the Committee wanted to kpow was if certain statements had been made..

- L ]

(more)
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. Pillgud eaid he would have %o serzult hils Ceomittee om this.| EHe said
the maln task of the Interasiional Coomittee Was 10O help the people cuncerned,
; and it would continue to do BO.
Tt wes stated that the identity of Mr. Monod and Mr, Conveir of the Red

Cross had heen mextioned by witnesses, and also an unramed preéecessor OL

i |
Lo

Mr. Moped, A request wec modes for informavica popardiny these
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Ti1loud said the files would De consuiied og the matler.

The Chairmen gaid the Committee realized the awescme responaibllities
of the Intermatiomal Comities of the Red Cross.
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ISRAELT PRACTICES COMMITTEE HOLDS FEESS CONFERENCE IN CATRO

(The following ceble, delayed in trensmission, wes received Troo a
United Nations Information Officer eccompanying the Committee.)

The Special Committes to Investlgate Taraeli Practices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Populaticn of the Occupled Territories held a press
conference in Cairo, United Arsd Republic, on 28 fpril., The three-member
Committee concluded its hearings in that city on 27 Ap-il.

Chairman's Cpening Statecment

In an npeﬂing statement e+ the press conference, the Chalrman ol the
Committee, H.S5. AMERASINGER (Ceylon), sald the Coumiitee had now heard 145
witnesses. In Geneva, the Cocomitiee would hear evidence Irom people living
in Israel who had reeponded to the Committee's paid notices. The plecing of
the paid notices was clear evidence of the Committee's desire to hear anybody
with evidence relevant to the subject of the matter ol the Committee's
mandate.

He stressed this, he said, beceuse It had been suggested that the
Comnittee only wantsed to hezr vilnacoes antagonistic to Isreel, This was ToT
so, and he emphstically refuted such a suggestion, The Cormistee had teken
every precaution To enoure all evidence was hanrd regaxrding ite invéstigation,
Anybody with evideuce regarding the Commitiee's work was free to come before the
Committee, I certain parties, for whatever reason, declined to ccme Lefore
the Committee, the responsibility rested squarely on their shoulders I'ox’ not
giving evidence. .

The Chairman said that in Geneva the Committee would also hear
representatives of the Red Cross and the Intermational Commission of Jurlsis.

- (more) .
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Mr, Amerssinghe said there are many internetional organizations dedicated
to the cause of human rights and he hoped they would give thair full
co—operation to the Committee, The Committee's opinion wes that the cause
of humen righte was best served by giving evidence fearlessly. Howsver
nobles the motives, the Committee did not believe the suppression of truth
or Iacts served the Interests of human rights. Tne Comuittee did not want
comment from such bodies but facts., The Committee itself would decide if
evidence was credible or not,

He said ths Governnent of Israel still persisted in trying to veto the
Committee's work. However, the Committee assured world public opinion that
nothing would deter it from investigating the situsation to the fullest
poesible limit and to the best of its ability.

He said he did not subscribe to the proposition that the visit to the
occupied texrritories was sabsolutely 1ndia;en§able. That proposition implied
that there could be no investigation or findings unless permission was given
to visit those areas. I that proposition were accepted, the Committee would
pley into the hands of those wishing to frustrate its investigation.

Feplies to Questicns

Replying to guestions, the Chalrman sald it wes not useful et the moment
to identify the persons coming from Israel to testify before the Committee.
Nor would he give the number,

Asked if the Red Cross tried to evade meeting the Committee, the
Chairman said he did not say that. The Red Cross seemed to think it fitting
to meet the Commlttee at a proper place which, in its wview, should be in
‘Genavﬂ..

Asked if the United Nations Relief ‘and Works Agency for Palestine
Refugees in the Near Esst (UNFWA) had co-operated with the Committee, he said
it was felt that decisions in this matter should be taken at Headcquerters and
not in the fleld.

Eﬂgafding UNFWA, the Chairman expressed surprise at some evidence given by
teachers about mﬂﬁm gchools, He sald the situation might have been very
uncertain at that time, but he could not imagine that UNRWA would ebandon
certain camps and schools without continuity of administration. This matter
required the!Committee to pursue it carefully at the United Nations,

(more)
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Asked ebout the grounds for Iexael’e opposition +o the Cconittee,

Mr. Auerasivghe went over points mentloned Dy Israel in its letier to the
Comnitiee declining to co-operate. He sald the Committee had asreed ‘
wholsheartedly with Israel that the cause of human rights was indivisible.
 However, this did not mean that such a viow gcheuld impair the work of a
commitice in & psrilcular area if this weire required by the Cenaral Ascembly.,
In the ceccupied territorizs there was nobody Lo protect the ishabitants except
the secoupyring Fower. If scmeche wented to insist on an investigation of the
position of Jowisn or otiier minorities elsewhere, the matter could be brought
before the United Nations., He seid pesce, likes hunien rdights, wes indivisible
but it did not fellcw that efforts should not be made to bring about peace in
one erca if peace wvas not attainable alsevhere,

A correspondant asked the Committee why it interrogated and then cross-
interrogated wiitesses. It seemed to Lim that the Cormiltec scmebimas
regarded witnessas as crimimale, The Committes, sald the correspondent, sometimes
had givsen tnz impression that it did not believe witnesses.

The Chairman sald thal eross—exanination did not imply this belief. The
Committee wes trying to resolve doubts or to maké certain of particulsar facts.
- In other cases it cross—exasmine witnesses to establish references made in.
earlier tostimony. I

70 & guasticon whether the General Asserbly wvould adcpt a resoluticn on the
Commitiee's report, Mr, Amerssinghe said that thet was up to the Assembly,

He 4Zd not know where In the Assembly's age:nda the Committes's report would be
discucsed. He seid the Committee wesc required to report es aud whena necessary.
However, he seid, he hesitated to predict the Committee's future. Any fresh
cases chould be communicated te the Committee at United Nations, New York.

Acked 1T Israel's non-co—operation had impeiredi the Committee's wocrk, he
said it had not. All evidence had been published after each meeting in press
releases of the (fTicg of Public Information (OPI). However, even that procpgdure
had been criticised by the Isreell Goverrment, which aceuszed COPI of Leing an
instrument ol Arab praopegands. The Committoe believed the publication of
evidence belore an infastigatin; comnittee was essential feature of a fair
hearing, Such publication should help the Isrselis themselves. Anybody could
read the evidence and refute it if he wished,

. , * N ¥
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Spetlael Comultviee to Investisste Isreeli Practices AfTecting the

R

[l

Human 3igats of the Population of the Occupied Territories concluded its

CRITInt GaeslOon on 2 May siter hearing further ;Emﬂrkﬁ in Geneva bty a
reprossiiatlive ol the Intarnstioral Copmittae of the Red Croszs.

1ier, an-l My, the Commltu & beard Turther witnesses at its meetings
in Geneve. L

The Copmitiee will hold enother session st United Maticnms Hesdquariers to
4

nesar mors witnesses eni consider the drafting of its report, 1li=-21 June.

AT The mecting on 2 Mey, further Information was given to the Specisl
Copmiviae by Claude Pilloud of ths International Cumm#puaa of the Hed Cross .
LECRC). :
>, PILLOUD Tirst made a statement in open cession, and then the Committea
- =3 - a3 -
went irzo closcd eesglon. \ Z
e, PAlloud said a "conmunique" (Press Release HR/S513 issued in New York
on L May, hed'been issued; purporting to sum up what he hed previously said

(on 30 April) in the Committee, He sald it contained several inaccuracies and

did mov fully rellect what he had stated., He said the "comaunique" had besn
issued without consulting hin,
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Tne Thairman, H.S5. AMSRASLICEZ eyl “}, stited thet 1t was standard

- Musm o

{cy Zor the Office of Publie Information To 1sQuc s Press release oa the

-
LIS

arings of tha Committee Immedistely alter & meeting had faken ploce, It

e |

wae not Tolisy to consult those appearing before the Conmittes a3 TO the
eontents of the press release.
e, PILLOUD £ivet couscnted on & sentence in the press release reading:
"He said, regexding the Geneva Convention, that Iereel had mot Laken a very
slcar attitule regusding their applicability to the occupled territories."
¥, Pilloud said he hed been referring et vhat stsge to e report of the
I05C to <ho e fect that Isvael hed st the tire said that the questiocn of -
a;:p‘_i::.c_-‘t;:_";t:.r of Article & should be kept cpen for tac monent.
Regarding references in the press relesse to guestions of visiis 0
detainess &t the time of arrest and the question ol INTErpreusrs and the
* guestilon of choitce of prisomers to be visited, he sald his remarks had been of
a genercl character and not, in perticular, spplicsble to Israal. ’
¥, Plllcud said regarding references to Berafand that he said that this
prisen 414 xot eppear on the list ol ectablichments cortalned in its reportic
- regaréing the visits, especially for uhe Tirst siX moatiis .

- @

Me, Pivioud said he alsc considerad inaccurate the references regarding

' witness=s being preeent at some times wihen Red Cross offielals visited those

detalzed, In his view, the references in the presc release to this particular
mattar were incomprehensible.

Subsecuently, after questiocns by the Chalrman, Mr. Pilloud said the ¥

i

ances in question sounded better in English than in French.
Mr, Pilloud also steted his view that the press release should liave -
oduced Article 5 of thie Convention in Iull.

The Chairman said he assumed that anybody reading the press relesse would
B

also consult the text of the Convention. . 4

i

The Chairman caid he recalled that he had asked if Avxticle 5 was "a r

The Chairzen said he hed elso undorstood thet Mr., Pilloud in his sarider

‘ ragretiable sscape clsuse", a raference quoted in the press rslease,
I testinony hel stated that on certain occasions, witnessas yere praésent when

‘ Hed Cross offficials mat with delainees.

(more)
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#2 paid he had epoken to Iuidrads of Arabs in the course of his work, had
envered thelr homes and eaten and slept with them, in towns and villezes and
va casips, He seld there had Deen rises in the stardard of living of the

L ]

nrads in the occupiald territories in the last threa yesis, and he hsd

od g b

G

T

stevistics on this, ' ' g 4

The wituess oaid that in his evidence, he would teke the Commitiee on a
iy o the ocoupilod territories.

The (hairman commerted that the Committee would like to go thomselves on
SuUCh ¢ Wrip, Dot necassarily in the compeny of the withness of anyone alse, He
sall tuls wea no reflection on the wiitness; e merely wished ‘o make this 3
COmmEnT .

ihe witness then read from a series of articies in the Ieraeli press,
several ol which had been written by him. He had quoted a rumber of pecple
vho, he eaid, ‘were Avabs living.in the occupied territorlss, io his articles.
In each case, he added, they had had no objection to the peblication of their
DNazasz, and, in most ecases, had asreed to their protogranns baing printed,

Tae a™iicles referrved to increased fishing catches by Aveb Ilshermen;
cxpandad hendlcralt industry; increased sales of cigereties; largs expansion of
rigulturs; changes from low-income Crops, such es melqgns, to tobacco and.
cotton eropsy and expansion uf cnocolete marulfasture,

Ta2 witness geld he would then sum up the evidence presented. ;

the Chalrmen seid an sssesoment was not required. The Committee would
malte any assessment., Facts were reguired; not personal opinions,

“he wltnass said he would strile out any personal opinions.in what he had
Yo s&y. e sald he had not met any Arehs who wanted to "dence the national
darnce of israel to its mational hymn'". But he had met thousands who wanted to
' co-operate In cdevelopment and to join forces to exploit the precent situation
until there was some politicel soluticon.

fe sald production had increased by ihree times since 1967, and incoma and
] profivs by Your times,

M, Welgert quoted the Moyor of Nablus &s stating in the Jerusalam Post of

1 Jexuary 1965 that King Hussein could never expect the West Dank to again be &

vench for himsel? or his men. ' .

: (more)
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He aaid the Mayor of Feoron, on 27 nydl 1970, had said that tha

serroriets were giving the Jerseli suthorities reason to cloce the area and
wera delilierately trying to herm the ﬁ-::*:t“:'.a‘;i&n. The Meyor, the witness s£ald,
kel statesd that his people had bean woirking o peace gince 1657 and would not

-

ritran ioted Tiom the Arabic press in Israsl and whet he termed

_.._._l-q- LLH.

-

+
]
i
.
| =

“the now areas" Lo show, he said, thatl tuere wvas fuall Trcadon of expression,
He alse quoted Angie Brosks as saying ghe Lsd Tound no complaints in tihe
',.

arap and hald sesn only Ifriendly relctlons and & smile on every Yace.

Luesvicns &Nl Anawers

During the questioning, the witness began to weep, and ihe Chairman &sked
hin 1f he would like time to compose himselfl.,

Itdese geld he did not., He spologized for ahcowing his emotions,

e Caeirman asked if the witness was gware of the demolition of houses.
The witeass said he wves. 5

s Cnefrmen acked i the witness folt that the punishument: was
proporticoate to the erime. The withess sald the (halrman was now asking Tor
an opinion vhen, befcre, he had zald he oxly wanted facis.

The Jhairmasn sald he was only asking If a reasorable man would regard the
punishaent as e ‘“ﬁ'.‘."‘...iﬁ-‘.t‘i-tﬂ. The witness gaié he did rot know.

The Chairman sald that much evidence hiad been presented to the Committes,
It wnrted e Lear the other side of the slory and thierefore valued tie prescice
o <ne witnese. Tne Committee attached the highsst imporietce to his Y

—“pesrance before the Committee, and he thanked the witness lor coming.

Tam witnsss wes asked if he haod heard of Felice langer, &and he said he
had not. He seld he worked in the Pield and did not have time to see, hear or
inveatvigete everything, 'y

In reply to questions om the Jjudilclal sycten, thé witness said he did not
know why the Jordan Supreme Coust had béen—srsnsgferred from Jerusslem, He only
knew that the Judicial syster operated and worked. He sald Joidanian law

nplisd in the West Bank, He was certain that the erininal law wes the same as

o

Eh

berure, : Lo

(more )
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Asked if he was aware iheatl evaiything went Sufore a military court, tha
witness sald he was notl eware of anything like ;1§t at all.

 Asked I he kuew aly cases of pressurz on Paie tine lawyers o co-cperate
with the militery suthorities, or of expulsion for & refusal to co—cperate,
wr. Welpers said his evidence was cxacily the contrary. It way Jordan that
tlireatoned -the lawyers if they co—operated. e knew of no case of expulsion
Tor fallura to co—pperate,

As Tar as aamiaistirative devention was concerned, helamid thls had
applied To Isieell Jews and Israeli Arabs "in the pre-1967 border", He said the
same regulctions new applied in Caza and the VWaest Bank. )

ke sald that i1 both Israel and the occupied territories, the case of
every deuainee came up cvery six months for review by a coonittes headed by a
 Bilgh court Judge. Unless that commlttee approved of continued detention, he
gaid the detaineed had to be released.

XY of

The witness was asked if he regerded the "unilficatioh Jerusalem as

scmething affecting the human ribktn of tile peonle ol the occupied territories,

bt

iz caild he d1d, and the effect was beneficisal in iaproving livins standards.

TblquEtinns regarding 'new settlements", the witness said that in Hebron,
e knew of only one new group of housing units which were within the compournd
of the uilitery gevernment. Thers wera some-military setilements at special
strategic points but except for the Golan Heights, as fer as he knew, there
was not kibbutzing in the cccupled territories,

Asked whose land was being used for new settlements in the Galan Heiglits,
ne sald he did not know. Asked if <he land had onece belonged to Arabs who had
gonie out ol tne area; Mr, JE "o 5aid he would not be surprised. »

The Choirman sgaid tha uitna,s had said he had cri icized the Israel
Govelrment wihen eriticism was necessary. The witherss said he hed done this in
his artidles.

ae Chairman esked for examples. The witness gaid that in his articles,
he had quoted criticlsis by Arebs. ,

After looking up clippings, the Chairman seid there wes not a single line

ol commant by the witness.

(sore)
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LOULS VELLEMAN saif he was & Duteh Journalist, and he had twice visited
the cccupied terxitories. He had covered the 1G57T wer and ahagyed whore wavil
ghout 23 Juna. He had gone again in Seplesber 1656 for ebout two weels.

e had been in the Golexo Heighis, Geza Strip and thae West Bank, he stated.
s hud gone Luck last Sopbesber beeusuge of rumcurs of 3 now war and had spent
the time vigit 1:1;' the occupied Srees,

My, Vellemen galf he nad started in Soptasmber 1659 in the fasza Strip.

ingz vent to Jaruselem wod Hethlchem, He went next to the West Dank and then
ti:e Golarn Haightis, | j
e sa2id ue had heard the 'samc story everywhere. lae Azad population
alwaye besgan Dy saylng thot the occupation was llegal and the Ierealis ashould
£ hore, 1 '
Regarding the bchaviour of the ccoupying authorities, he sajd ihe Arads
seid the military forcen behaved prﬂparly. The i-iﬂ.:,*i.a:" of Cana, he sald,
recoguized thoat bosbs were thrown by whet ....4& Meyos caided "unlarground forces",
‘ and he geid this was the fault of the leraslis for ceeupyinig the area.
Conserning the bloying up of houses, he said thers was no doubt that thils
wes Sona rogularly. Tha Tel Aviv Preze Of{ice gave oub statictics on this.
D::ciziﬁns, Imn'e"srer ware staved 1o De teken at the highest level on this, end °*
not Ly local commanders. The decisions were taken praciically Sy Ga::era.l'nagran
i himsell, Le added,

ir. Velleman said the official Tigure wes in the hundreds.

Es sald it was very eagy to Tind Arabs who would say that they were
tortured. Howsver, he had no evidence of ary individusl cases of torturs. let
alone a'systematic policy of torture.

Solie Israell commanders sduitted that some people might occasicnally be
£lckec In The Dack or slapped in the Tace to get informution, EHowever, he &i4
noe regavd this as torture,

Pollee forces all around the world &i1d this, he went oa, He had ro

e

illusions about police force behaviour amrwhere, and he did not think the
Iereelii police were any better or worse than others, he said,

(more)
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£ Jesusalen, ke was convinced that almost
1C0 per cent o ¢ people in <he 0ld City of Jeruszalenm would vote Ior an
"open ¢ity": Ee said tradas was banmina,“ Tie economic situzstion had chiangsd
mich 1 the Oid City thet he believed thot people, if only becscuse of tha
rist Trace, would ot want to go bick to the previons situation. '
vexyone he had falled to in the” 14 City sald the Israclis were not too
bad, In view ol the aconomie situﬂtinn,"ﬁe suated, In the otlier ogcuplsd
he said the irhabitants sald they wanbed the Ieraelis to leave,
tness sald ke hed refused any lsraeld help with regerd to transpnqt
guexd In oxder to balﬂﬁ'frée a6 nossible in talking 1o reople. !

Tiet, on the vhole, the Arabs he had spoken o did not think the'

israells were bLehaving too badly,

fie hal lived through the German Ocoupation, he somtinued, ard there was no
comparisch batwesn that and the Jsralil pecupation which, on such a comparison,
ight even be termed "smateurish". : , '
2. Velleman sald anybody who was too difficult was politely asked to po
to Jordan,
Cn the Allenby Bridge, he said there was heavy traffic, Aoy Arab who would
1lilkie o g;'frﬁm the West Eank to the East Dank could &a'su, in hia cpinion.
iae witness sald the Israclis always nade sure that the houses were
vecuated before the houses were demclished. Ee sald they had told him they
ald demeges o those whose houses wers demnlished when 1t was showii that they
were not responsible for the terrurism. He said he nad seen the Tiles on this

in Is¥»eal.

In aply to a questicn, he said he could not tell if the ¢ﬂm}&nﬁatiEL WaS
adequate. He said there was not the slightest E?iienqﬁ of pecyle beilipg killed
wille in houses that wers demolished.

Thers wos not even a rumour of suech practices, he edded.

The Chaimuan sald some witnesses had told the Committee that people were
buried in the rubble of demolished hHouses, .

The . witness sald there was & difference betwsen a neutrsl Journalist going
to The sren and a committee such a5 the prosent Commiitee o which witnesses
were cent 1o testify,

(more)
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ae Cnelraan said the trouble was that therze wers also two kinds ol
neatre. Journalists appeuring before the Committee. ' Some scid one thing aﬁﬂut
condivions In the cccupled Territoriss, and others said other things.

Tae witness sald he kasw of no occupicd arca that sllowed Journalists to
travel so Treely, If there wore cases of reople being bleown up in their
Houses, the Internationsi uress would know. He said thot journalists wer
ACWGYs present st lLeast on the day alier tlie demolitions.

Tae witness seild, in <tply %o & question, that he had not interviewed Arabs
outsids the occupied terrzitories in Aveb countries who hed left the cccupied
territories, A

Apart Trom Mr, Hodgiiin, Foreign Fditor.of the Isrden Timer, he aald all
Journalists he knew had come 4o tle same conclusions &5 his. '

Tae Chadirman asked vhether the wnderground movement in the Netherlands
under the Germans could Ve called “Eerrorist".

4e sald the Dutch underground never’threw bonines into markes places or
killed thelr owh people. This is what Pateh did, he asserted. The Dutch under—
ground had mever been "terrovist", be.said. fateh might beconme & real
urderground movement eventually, he adged, beacauce they had & case.

The Chaimsan safd that at one Fozuy, tne witness had spolken of "tit—Lfor-tat"
vias there any difference regerding Israeli-gcoupied territories and German
cccupation &s & poliey in this resard.

The witness said there was no comparisun. There was no comparison between
nazi Germany and what wes happening 4in the Middls East., He was more worrled,
ae said, about whet was heppuning "in Greece, comununist China end Rus¥ia" than in
e Midéle East,

de 3ald the Israell priscns were all open to Journalists.

-y

-

in reply to questions, he said he had not tried to find out what was
hWappening in any priscon. Ee said he had not heard of the Sarafand detention camp
In reply to DPurtlier questions, Me said 1bhat in the o weeks Tollowing the
June 1967 war, when he was there, "the Israelis behaved like angels".
He saild he was not aware of & Red Cross report stating that in August 1967,
the Arasbs were suffering great havdship in Goza, : /
s : :
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SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISPAETL PRACTICES TN OCCUPIED

TERRITORIES HEARS WITNESS

The General Asseably's Special Committee to Iavestigate Israell Practices
Affecting the Human Rights of the Pupulation of ithe Occupied Territcoriech*
this morning heard a Turther witnees, the first hﬂarﬂlin New York.
The witness was Jossph Abileah, a member of the Committee of the Israell
Leagye Tor Humaen end Civil Rights. Mr. Abileah said he was an Isracli citizen,
The Special Committee is holding a session in New York for preliminary
consideration of its draft report, whiech it expects to submit to the
Becretary-General in August., It is also hearing any further witnesses who
might wish to testify before it. '

The New York session began on 10 June and is expecied to ccnelude on
15 June., The hearing of this witness is expected to be the only one of this
BEEslon,

The Special Committce earlier this year held a serics of meetings in April
and Mey in Londen, Beirut, Damascus, Amman, Cairo and Geneva, hearing 145
witnesses.

The Speciel Committee 18 composed of H.S5. Amerasinghe (Ceylon), Chatrman;
and Abby A. Farah (Somalia) end Borut Bohte (Yugoslavie).

' The Special Committee is expected to continue consideration of its report

in CGeneva in July.

The Committee will continue its questioning at 4 p.m. today.

Hearing of Witnees .

At the outset of today's meeting, the CHAIRMAN recalled that the Israell

' League for Human and Civil Rights had contacted the Speclal Committec alter 1%

(more)
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had inserted in Isrsell newspapers a paid notice asking witnesses with evidence
relevant to the Speclal Commitiee's wandate to eantaet it.

Mr. Abileah, the witness, was then asked if he would make the following
golemn declaration: "I solewnly declare upon my honour and consclence that I
will speak the truth, the whole truth and nothlng but the trath."”

Mr. ABILEAH said the fact that he came before the Committee of his free
will made it self-evident that he would tell the truth and he asked that the
declaration be dispensed with.

The CHAIRMAN recelled that the Special Committee had received a memorandun
from the Leagve but had had sowe difficulty contacting it. He said he
understood the League had been creatcd some years &go, but had been dormant for
gome time and had only recently been reactivated. He asked for some background
on thla matter.

Mr. ABILEAH said he was & musician and 55 years old.

He sald some members of the League had been members of certain parties and
other members had not been pleased with this and had left. He had remalned
because he felt that & counterweight to certain party mombers was required.
Becadse he was not involved in any party politics, he had been selected to come

before the-Committee, he sald.
In the pact, he sald, the Israeli suthorities had not taken too seriocusly

certain allegations regarding violations of human rights as presented by the
League, .because thsy claimed they were put forward as a pretext by certain
people with & particular party background.

He said the League was now achtlve agaln and complaints of violatlons of
humaﬁ rights should be taken seriously by the authorities. 5

e CHATRMAN then read into the record the memorandum of the League. It
quotes from Israeli newspepers yegarding the reported blowing up of houses and
admlniﬁtrative detentions and expropriations. Among the reporta are those of &
26-day curfew of 22 hours & day 1in 1969 in the Beit Sakhur district; the alleged
blowing up of 9O houses in 1969 in the West Baunk; the razing of Belt Nuba Yalu and
Amwas willages; the alleged hlawigﬁ up of 35 houses on 1l February 1970 in Awja;

- and edministrative detention, In Jericho in October 1969, of 13 pesple, who were
-~ 8till in jail without belng charged. .

(more)
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Regarding prisons and torture, the memorandum mentions cases said to
have taken place in 1970 invelving the holding of a 90-year-old hostage and
torture in Sarafand Jjall. There were also reports of torture in Ramallsh
prison. _

The memorandum elso states that there are reports of starvation in ﬁaza
in 1969 in Israeli and British publications.

Mr. ABILEAH sald he came before the Special Committee in the cause of the
protection of human righte. Loyalty to human rights, he sald, vas more
important than loyalty to a government.

He said he would never use the term "terrorist" in his evidence. He waa
entirely opposed to violence and was a conscientious objector to millitary
service in his eountry and did not epprove the methods used by the Arabs.
8till, ‘he sald, people fighting to free & conquered territory could not be
called "terrorists".

He said most of the evidence he had came from press reports. However, he
believed the reports of the independent newspaper Ha-Aretz could be taken
serifously.

The witness said his League had not been given permission to visit prisons.
He hed applied to do so, but had not received permission. However, he had gone
to court prmeadinga and had had long discussions with defence counsel and a
friend who was a military judge. He went to "the conquered areas” on an average
of once a week.

Héfuaid he had not personally iﬁveatigated all the cases mentioned in the
memorandum .

The witness said the Administration's attitude was that they did not want
to kill, but they had to deter vieclence and so they blew up houses. He did not
agree with the justification, but that was what the Administration said.

He said it was often only on the slgnature of a atatement by a defendant
that people were sentenced. Eyewitnesses were not brought to court and 80 per
cent of those coming into court charged with violence sald that statements were
slgned under pressure and torture. There had to be something wrong, in his
view, given all these examples.

“ Asked if he had seen elgns of torture on the body of a person, the wltnesas
‘6aid he had not. However, the trials usually took place very late alear arvesh.

(more)
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Mr. Abileah sald the Government of Isrmel was & coallition, with many
extreme nntiqnnliatn.

The CHAIRMAN interrupted to say ihat the Special Comamittee did not want
reasons but facts. \

Mr. ARTLEAH seid thst a very reliasble source, an Arab emploved as a soclal
velfare officer by tie Israeli Welfare Department and who did not want to lose
his job, had told him he had been instructed to bury the body of & man mal-
treated in Ramalloh prison. He sald he waa convinced that this case was true.
He would give the Special Committee the name of the deceased. AL -

Hé also mentioned a case he had heard of concerning an old man who had
had his spine injured when beaten by a rifle hutt,

The CHAIRMAN sald the evidence appeared to be hearsay. [Nemes hed not been

gliven. .
The WITNESS sald he had not brought pames because he thought the Epecial

. Gﬂmmitﬁﬂe hed sufficient newmes now. He would give the names. He knew of &

case of two people being killed in Rawallah, he said.

Regarding the school curriculum in Gaza eand other places, he sald there
was much hate propaganda sgainst the Israelis before 1967. The Israeli
authorities-had wanted these references eliminated but ﬂ}ah teachers had
complained that these had been replaced by refererces calling for loyalty to

the Israeli State. |
He sald he perscnally knew of the case of the destruction of Habla in

1967, efter the cease-fire. It was, he sald, & strateglcally situated village.

 The Israelis had carefully evacuated the villagers, but had left the people Tor

a month without accommodation. They had received accommodation, he said, only
after the intervention of a United States diplomat, who had threatened to wmake
propaganda about the case in the United Katlons.

He said that in the destruction of the village an old woman had died under
the rubble. He said he would give the Special Commititee her name.
: In reply to a question, he said he worked for a federal State, Arab and
Israell, with 1ts capital in Jerusalenm.

He said that in gencral Israel had kept Jordanian law intact in the

" 6eeupled territories, except regarding security. In this respect, he said,

(more)
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administrative detentions were & violation of human rights. He sald people
were held for six months or more without being charged, unless they agreed to
leave the ares.

At the end of May, he went on, the official number of pecple held under
administrative detention, in Israel or the occupied territories, Israeli or
Arab, was 1,298, Very few of these were Israeli. He said the prisons in the
occupled territories were now full and so those detained had to be moved to
prisons in Israel.

In reply to a question, he sald the defence laws involved applied to both
Israel and the occupled territories. ‘

Mr. Ablileah said a sentence of up to two years could be applied by & single
Judge in military courts. For bigger sentences, three judges were required,

. one of whom was a lawyer, the other a military man. He had seen the law

applied correctly, but in his view that was not the point. The law itself E;d
to be fought.

In reply to & questlon, he said leganl defence was provided in the military
courts. He did not know if the eounsel was the choice of the defendant.

The witnese sald people were destitute in some of the occupied terrltorles.

. If they went elsewhere to seek work, the law prevented them from retumming.

S

People were more and more forced out of occupled areas by such economic
pressures. He said the Ieraeli public was aware of this and people of social
conecience were fighting exploitation of Arab workers.

He seid that Arabs who had spoken to him about his ideas of a political
solution had been told that if they continued to speak to him they would be
aerrested under administrative detention procedures and imprisoned for 15 years.
This, he said, was intimidation. He was personally aware of this.

He said that the United States Consul in Isrsel had told him, when he
applied for a visa to come to New York and had mentioned the Gpeclal Commlttee,
that if the Israeli occupation was compared with the Amerlcan occupation of
Germany, the Israelis were a very liberal panple;* In his view this was not
the point, the witness said.

He handed in a second memorandum, giving extrscts from Israell newspapers
‘regarding conditions and a compllation of the number of Arab houses demolished.

”

(more)
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ISRAELI FRACTICES COMMITTEE CONCLUDES HEARING OF WITNESS

The Special Committee to Investigate Isrcell Fractices Allecuing the Human
Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories, at its meeting this !
afternocon, concluded the hearing of a wiiness, Joseph Avilegh, an Israeli,
who represented the Israeli League for Human and Civil Rights.

The Special Committee will meet egein at 3 p.m. on londay, 15 June,

At this-afternoon's meeting, the Committee also took note of & report

on the financial implications for the meetings it plans o hold in July amd

August of this year, The costs would amount to approximately $10,000,

Hearing of Witness

The Chairman, H.S. AMERASINGHE (Ceylon), said that lr. Ablleah had

submitted another memorandum, He asked the witness whether he wanted to speak

'on that memorandum,

Mr, ABILEAH saild he would not.

ARBY A. FARAH (Somalia) asked whether there had been any public opposition
to the Israeli laws in the occupied territories relating to abandoned property.

Mr, ABILEAH said there wes the same opposition that there had been to the
laws before 1967; this opposition concerned the confiscation of land. .

However, in the occupied areas there had been no conliscation of land in
the smme manner as in Israel proper.

Mr, FARAH (Scmalia) asked whether the laws in the occupled territories
had ceusad resentment,

The WITNESS replied that in Israel the Jews could teke action on & parlie—
mentary lovel; he himself had taken such action on behalf of Arabs, not

because they were Arabs but a matter of principle.

(more)
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In the occupied territories, wnich were not represented in Perliament,;
such pariiamentary action was not possible. Israel was a democracy, he
steted;, and there wos freedom of expression; in the a&cu;ieﬂ territories there
was no platform for opposition, however,

He salid public opposition in the occupied territory was expressed by
violence, by throwing bombs, There was no opportunity to express it in a

parliamentary way.
The CHAIRMAN seid it appeared that right of protest could not be exercised

in the cccupied territory. Were public meetings pronlblted? he nﬁkéd.

My, ABILEAH said that, in practice, the military Covernment could prohibit

such expressions,

The CHAIRMAN asked whether there was the right of appeal against the
military Govermment decisions,

Me, ABILEAN said this did not exist,

The CHAIRMAN asked what alternative there was.

Mr. ABILEAH sald that he believed in non-viclence and that he tried to
explain to the Arabs that they must fight for thelr rights io a nﬂﬂ-Viﬂlﬂﬂhyﬁy.

The CHAIBMAN asked whether some mesns of non-violent protest was prohibited,

wsuch as public meetings,

Mr, ABILEAH sald he sdvised the peozle o take the example of Gandhi in
India., He opposed viclent ouposition such as tinowing bomba,

The CHAIRMAN repeated his question -- was thare peaceful dissent?

Mr, ABLLEAH sald there were protest marches which sometimes ended in
shooting. e said there was such & march in Gaza and one by a women's
organization. -

He could not say whether these ad been peaceful, because he had not been
there, He could only base himegelf on press reports, which were "always biased",
he said.

Mr. FARAH (Somalia) asked whether the witness had ever seen an incldent
whiech constituted & violation of human rights,

Mr, ABILEAH said he had not seen eny ill-treatment of people but he had
seen Arabs assault each other, He had, however, seen infringements ol rights,
such as the closing of Arab schools, and he had heard of the imprisonment of

 people,

(mora)
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Mr, FARAH (Somalia) asked sbout economic preasure.'

Mr. ABILEAH said there was generally no such pressure. But, in a parti-
cular village he had worked in, the people had told him they could net go toO
find work in the neighbouring Jewish settlements, This had been two years
ago and now the problem did not exist.

Was this typieal? Mr, FARAH asked,

Mr, ABILEAH sald the Goverrment would not help villages which were con-
sidered strategic,

Mr. FARAH recalled that the witneces had said that in Habla, people had
to go to the hills, What did that mean in human terms?

Mr, ABILEAH said the families had no food or water but later they were
allowed to return, However, this was a strategic village and the authorities
. did not want Arabs there; later, when the United States Ambassador intervened,
they were allowed to return.

Answering other questions, he sald he first came to the areas a few weeks
after the war in 1967. He added that he had seen an area which had been razed.

Asked whether he agreed that this had been a strategic area, he sald he
understood that this was so0,.

EHr. FARAH (Somalia) asked what impact the destruction had on the community.

It generated hate, Mr, ABILEAH said. A home waa-anmething very valuable
to Arabs, he added,

'He sald that Arabs freely spoke sbout such actions, ke ﬁttempted to help
them to fight for their rights in a non-violent way, he sald, and many people
in ﬁha Jewish sector were sympathetic to the plight of the Arabs,

Mr. FARAH (Somalie) asked whether there had been charges of physical
pressure, such as arrests, .

My, ABILEAH said there was the constant danger of imprisonment under
administrative procedures.

He stated that Arabe said that in nazi Germany people were Jjust killed,
but they add that "here 1t goes slowly", People never knew when they would
be expelled or when they would get permits to 'travel, he added.

He said he had helped pecple get permits,

Mr, FARAH (Somalia) asked how the hate had been expressed.

Mr. ABILEAH said there was & vicious eirele: terror, repression, and
terror agaln., But hate could turn into love, he felt; people were very

sensitive to reasoning,
(more)
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Mr, FARAH (Somalia) msked about the treatment of arrested people, Was
he Gmnra of camp Sarafan?
| - Mr. ABILEAH said that he had tried to visit the camp but was told he
" ecould not succeed, He hoped, however, to succeed.

_Arabs in that prison had not complained to him directly, he said, but he

hed heard complaints from lawyers,

| Was there anything reprehensible about the camp? he was asked,

' Certainly there was nothing good about it, he sald.

The CHAIRMAI asked whether the witness had information Trom people who
bad been there, Had the lawyers he had mentioned been in Sarafan?
. Mr. ABILEAH sald that the law,ers could go there; he himself had not
been there, '
| Mr, FARAH asked whether perscne arrested were able to obtain sufflclent
: legal aid. '
¥ Mr, ABILEAH said he knew only of those who had recelved legal aid,

BORUT BONTE (Yugoslavia) asked whether there was collective punishment,
apart from what the witness had umentioned.

Mr, ABILEAH said there was the curfew, which was imposed in retaliation
to violence., It was frequently changed end the public was not pufficiently
{mformed; accidents occurred as a result,

The CEAIRMAN asked whether "accident" was a deliberately used word?

Mr, ABILEAH gaid he had used the word advisedly. ]

What were the hours of the curfew imposed? lir, BOHTE asked.

Mr. ABILEAX said the conditions were sometimes “very difficult". The
poorer clesses had only out-houses and had to cross the sireets; incidents
of shooting had happened.

Also, he added, people could not go to wWork in some cases, but mostly
curfews were at night.

Were there still curfews?

He bad not heard of any in the last few weeks, he sald. The military

|, Governor had told him that he warted to interfere in the life of the people
as little as possible and to continue their lives as normally as possible,
The Governor had seid that the Israelis did not know how long they would
~‘remain in the area,

[

. ' (more)
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Mr, BOMIE (Yugoslavia) asked whether the witress had made any complaints
of violatisne,

Mr, ABILEAN sald he had done so in the eazes of Eﬂmﬂ.FﬂﬂplE, hut his League
hed sent 18 to 20 letters to the Director of Prisons, to the hiilitery Governor,
to the Government and to other authorities, '

Gome hnd beex answered but mostly "in a formul wey", Nothing was done, he
sald,

He eald that another method of collechive punishment was the refusal of
working permits for the Jewich areas,

Was this e penalty, the CHAIRMAN asked.

Yes, said Mr, ABILVAH, this wae so in some cages, The situation was
haphazord, he edded. l

Mr, BOIME (Yugoslavia) esked about %he expulsion of Palestinlan leaders,

There were guch CasCs wWaen people entagonistic to the Government were
expelled, the witnees gaid,

Wes thie legitimats cppositien to the cecunation? the CHAIRMAR asked,

lir, ABILEAH said the Israslis falt thet the propaganda apairst the oCCupa=-
*tion should be conducted outside the counizy; this was why these leaders were
sent to such places as Aumman, | .

: He knew of one case of a leader who was senb to a place near where he
(the witness) had a summer house.

Theee expulsions were not too frequent , he said,

lr, BOHTE asked what kind of leaders were mostly being expelled,

Mr. ABILEAH eaid these were people who had public standing Lefore 1967 ;
many had been members of thz Jordanian Farliament. However, there was trade
with the Lest Bark, he sdied. ;

Mr, BOHTE asked what segments of the intelligentsia were subjected to
expulsion,

Mr, ABILEAH said there were no rules for this, There were cases where .
teachers were dismiseed, he sald,

Had the Leagus protested this? He said that i; had,

The CHAIRMAN asked what standing the League had in the eyes of the occupied
territory, Was it asked to intercede by the people?

|z “Mr, ABILEAH said that the people would turn to whoever would help them,
There were cases when the leasue's leaders could help, he gald,

(more)
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Mr. ROHTE (Yugnslavia) asked whetiner the witness had seen new Israell
gettlements in the occupied area,
! Me, ARPIIEAN sald there were such setitlements in the Golan Heights and on
thé West Bank, ani there was one settlement near Hebroa which was "o sentimental®
EEELEEEEH:. Jevs had lived there but there had been & massacre there in 1948,
There were crly & few of e permanent character, he added, This was a
result of the influence of the nationalistic and chanvinistic meﬂbﬂrs_nf the

Inanset.
Mr., BORIE (Yugoslovia) acsked about the casze of the death in Ramallah prilson

that the witness hed mentioned this morming.

Mr, ABILEAY said this had been the cese of an old man "who could not stand

maltrestment”, There had been marks of maltreatment on the body, he stated,

The CHAINMAN asked what steps the witness or his crganization took to
verify the allegations of violations.

M, ABILEAY said that the League publisghed everything it had heard Trom
witnesses and, if there was no denial firom the authorities, the allegations
were considered true,

The CHAIRMAN asked what actions or organizations were considered 1llegal,

The WITHESS said there were many, like A1 Tateh, Pecpie were olten the
victine-ef informers.

Replying to questions regarding Israeli newsparers which hed published
reports on viclations, he sald that sume were communist, two were "censational",
right-wing papers, and cne wes "new left, radical, in favour of violence".

On another matter, the CHAIRMAN asked the witness to supply, in confidence,
the name of a witness concerning the . destruction of houses. i

It vas Arvef el Aref, "a serious and oright scholar", Mr, ARILEAH said,

Was this a biased person? the CHAIRMAN asked,
This could be so, but the perscn would say nothing untrue, Mr, ABILEAH

gaid,
The CHAIRMAN asked whether the administrative deteinees could be kept

indefinitely.
fi fes, gaid My, ABILEAH; these people vere released soon, sometimes later,

..”:'Hé had achieved better treatment for scme, he said,

'|I.F
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The CHAIRMAN aglked whesher the Lecgue had ever been described es an
instrument of propaganda,

h::r':. 0% Arab but of communist, left-wing propaganda, Mr., ABILEAH said,
The I::.r:,-el.l.'biiﬂsjnn had described its members ca "schizophienle", he adéed,

Fis people, ke said, were highly morally motivated ; but were being accused
of prlitical motives » 2 added, :

Toe CHAIRMAN asked whether the League nnd verified the case of & pregrant
tmmm'l;wha bad been beaten or did it buage itsell on news reports.

He could not say whether tihls particular case had been investigated,

Mr, ABILEAH said, He added that the League accepied it,

The CHATRMAN said that if the Committee would have to rely oxly on news
reports, there was no use i heanrlng the witness.

The WITNESS said he must disappoint the Committee in this respect,

The CHATRMAN said he observed that Gisappointment,

He went on to refer to anciher case of alleg=d torture,

The WITNESS said that what ha had eaud applied to tiuls ease as woll as
others, :

The CHAIRMAN said the Committee had beor: accused of being a tool of Arab
propaganda and that the same feate would "now befall the Leagae",

The WITNESS eaid that this would be unfortunate because “the things are
true”,

Mr, FARAH (Somalia) esked whether charges had been brought against peosple
responsible for maltrentment, o '

Mr, ABILFAH said thst this was so in some cases although 1t was cften
diffieult to identify these reople because they used T lash=lights during the
interrogations,

Hr, FARAH (Somalia) asked for further clarification on the nurber of
detainees mentioned in the League's memorandum and such otner details as dates a
and names cf persons. |

Mr, ABILEAH said he would eupply thet additional information,

The CHAIRMNAN thanked tie witness and his organlzation,

He added that he regretted that the witness could not answer satisfactorily
the questions regarding verification, Aleo, he asked the witness T0 arrange.
that the League itself Supply information on the procedure it adopted in the

- compllation of information which was ceatained in 1its memorandum,
He also asked the witneas whethier he had any contact wlth the Red Cross,

Mr. ABILTAH poid he kad not.
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